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CORPORATE PROFILE

First Mid-Illinois Bancshares, Inc. is the parent company of
First Mid-lllinois Bank & Trust, N.A_; Mid-Illinois Data
Services, Inc.; and The Checkley Agency, Inc. The bank was
first chartered in 1865 and has since grown into a

$981 million community-focused organization that provides
financial services through a network of 28 banking centers
in 20 lllinois communities. Qur talented team is comprised
ot 375 men and women who take great pride in First Mid,
their work and their ability to serve our customers.

Our mission is to satisfy the broad financial needs of our
customers, provide profit for our shareholders, ensure
satistaction for our staff and contribute to the well-being

of our communities. We distinguish ourselves by our actions
and by our results.

More information about First Mid is available on our
website at www.firstmid.com. Qur stock is traded in the
over-the-counter market under the symbol “FMBH.”

STOCKHOLDER INFORMATION

Transfer and Dividend
Paying Agent

Stockholders should direct inquiries
concerning dividend checks or their
stockholder records to:

Regular Mail:

Computershare Investor Services
PO. Box 43078

Providence, Rl 02940-3078

Street Address for Overnight Delivery:
250 Royall Street, Mail Stop 1A
Canton, MA 02021

(312} 360-5377
www,computershare.com/contactus

Annual Meeting of
Stockholders

The annual meeting of stockholders
will be Wednesday, May 23, 2007,
at 4:00 p.m. in the lobby of

First Mid-lllinois Bank & Trust,
1515 Charlesion Avenue,

Mgtoon, lllinois.

Primary Market Makers Dividend Reinvestment Plan

Ferris, Baker Watts, Inc.
Dublin, Ohio
{866) 313-4803

For information concerning
the Company’s Dividend Reinvestment
Plan, contact:

Howe Barnes Hoefer & Arneit

Chicago, lllinois ?:ec?r:lsgtg:::are Investor Services

(800) 800-4693 PO. Box 43078

Monroe Securities Providence, Rl 02940-3078

Chicago, llinois

(800) 766-5560 Street Address for Overnight Delivery;
250 Royall Street, Mail Stop TA

Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Inc. Canton, MA 02021

Dublin, Ohio

(877) 875-9352 (312) 360-5377
www.computershare.com/contactus

Form 10-K

A copy of the 2006 Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commissien {SEC) is also available, free of charge, at

www firstmid.com by clicking on “Investors” and then on “SEC Filings.”

All periodic and current reports of First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc., can be
accessed thraugh this website as soon as reasonably practicable after these
materials are filed with the SEC.
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| FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL DATA

Dollars in thousands, except per share data

SELECTED INCOME STATEMENT DATA: 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Interest income $ 55,556 $ 44,580 $ 40,024 $ 38,938 $ 41,387

Interest expense 24,712 15,687 11,644 11,896 14,661

Net interest income 30,844 28,893 28,380 27,042 26,726

; Provision for locan losses 760 1,091 588 1,000 1,075
| Net interest income after provision 30,084 27,802 27,792 26,042 25,651
Other income 13,380 12,518 11,63% 12,255 10,394

Other expenses 28,423 25,385 25,139 24,530 24,006

Income before income faxes 15,041 14,935 14,292 13,767 12,039

Income taxes 5,032 5,128 4,541 4,674 4,005

Net income $ 10,009 5 9,807 $ 9751 $ 9,093 $ 8,034

SELECTED BALANCE SHEET DATA:

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 21,838 $ 19,557 $ 23,554 $ 24,949 $ 69,657
Investment securities 185,589 157,253 170,373 178,158 168,317
Loans held for sale 2,234 1,778 2,689 751 7,070
Net loans 715,458 631,707 590,539 547,647 489,071
Other ossets 55,442 40,278 32,573 42,476 42,125
Total cssets $ 980,559 $ 850,573 $ 826,728 $ 793,981 $776,240

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Deposits $770,595 $ 649,069 $ 650,240 $614,992 $613,452
Borrowings 125,113 122,190 100,045 99,800 88,809
Other liabilities 9,065 6,988 7,289 8,594 7,172

Total liabilities 204,773 778,247 757,574 723,386 709,433
Stockholders” equity 75,786 72,326 69,154 70,595 66,807
Total Viabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 980,559 $ 850,573 $ 826,728 $793,981 § 776,240
Dividends to common stockholders $ 2,251 $ 2,199 $ 2,023 $ 2,047 $ 1,638
Dividends per common share” 57 .50 .45 A3 .33
Basic earnings per common share* 2.31 222 217 1.92 1.60
Diluted earnings per common share* 227 216 213 1.88 1.58
Book volue per common share® 17.68 16.47 15.53 15.02 13.97
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A few years ago | wrote that rather than Qver the past several years, we have added
simply carrying out our business strategy, our more experienced, knowledgeable, client-
people were our strategy. | felt strongly about focused professionals to our staff. We have
that notion then and, as the years have built @ team to assist our customers as they go
passed, feel even more strongly about it now, through the various stages of their lives. We
In today’s competitive environment, customers have aligned our team around our three lines
have o multitude of options to choose from in of business (community banking, wealth

the financial services industry. A customer can management and insurance}. Training efforts
conduct business on-line, by phone, through have increased to expand the knowledge

the mail, through an ATM or in-person. base of our staff regarding the products and
However, one thing | believe to be true is services available in each line of business.
while all of these delivery channels are We have expanded our efforts in ensuring
important, there are certain times customers staff from each line work jointly to meet

still value having a qualified professional our customer’s needs. Henry Ford once

assist them in finding solutions to their wrote “Coming fogether is a beginning.
financial needs. Keeping together is progress. Working

BOOK ‘
VALUE
[PER SHARE)

1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 1004

DILUTED
EARNINGS
[PER SHARE)

CORPORATE OFFICERS:
Standing, | to r: Mandy Lewis, Marketing; Tim Spitz, Retail Banking;

Kelly Downs, Human Resources
Sentad- Willinm Rowland CFOY

0
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together is success.” | believe that teamwaork
is what separates great companies from
good companies.

This past year our teamwork resulted in the
strong financial results that the company
achieved in 2006. These results include
growing our financial assets and our customer
base, increasing revenues in each of our three
business lines (banking, wealth management,
and insurance) and increasing market share in
our fastest growing communities. In addition,
all of this was accomplished during one of
the more challenging and competitive interest
rate environments the banking sector has
experienced in many years.

CORPORATE OFFICERS:
Standing, | 1o r: Chris Slabach, Auditing; Christie Wright, Shareholder Relations;
Sherry Schuette, |

- A fvlg
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Qur financial results were strong with net
income increasing fo $10,009,000 and
diluted earnings per share growing to $2.27.
These amounts compare well to 2005 net
income of $9,807,000 and diluted earnings
per share of $2.16. Our financial
performance allowed us 1o increase our
common share dividends to $.52 per share
in 2006 from $.50 per share in 2005.

Net interest income, trust revenue, brokerage
commissions, insurance commissions and
service charge revenue all had meaningful
increases in 2006 and helped lead to our
growth in earnings. Also contributing to our
growth during the year was our acquisition of

DIVIDENDS
{PER SHARE)

1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 7003 2004

TOTAL
$50.000 Sl REVENUE
$45,000 - 3 {IN THCUSANDS}
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Peoples State Bank of Mansfield. This event
took o great deal of teamwork from both
Peoples State Bank and First Mid employees.
Through o great deal of hard work and
dedication, we were able to add three

new locations and more convenience to

our banking center network. The 2006
consolidated financial statements include
the results of Peoples since the acquisition
date of May 1, 2006.

Net interest income is our largest source of
revenue and increased by $1.9 million to
$30,844,000 in 2006. This increose is the
result of growth coming from the Peoples
acquisition as well as organic growth. Loan

NET

balances increased to $724 million at
year-end as compared to $638 million on
December 31, 2005, with $56 million in loan
balances added from the Peoples acquisition
in addition to growth in commercial real estate
loans. Deposit balances at year-end were
$771 million compared to $649 million on
December 31, 2005, with $108 million
added from the Peoples acquisition. The
growth occurred during o period of intense
competition for loans and deposits and a
challenging interest rate environment.
Short-term interest rates remain higher than
intermediate and long-term rates. This has led
to greater funding costs for many financial
institutions and to a contraction of the net

(IN THOUSANDS)

1999 2000 20M 003 2005 2004

YEAR-END
MARKET
PRICE OF
STOCK
[PER SHARE)

- P o~ -
TRUST & WEALTH MANAGEMENT OFFICERS:
Seated: Gary Kuhns
Standina. | to r: David Robinson: Steve Renlanle
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interest margin. Our net interest margin
tor 2006 was 3.51% as compared to
3.70% for 2005.

Non-interest income increased to
$13,380,000 in 2006 from $12,518,000 in
2005, Service charge income grew as did
trust revenues. In total, trust assets ended the
year at $432 million with another $81 million
of customer assets in our retail brokerage
area. This compares to $402 million and
$75 million respectively at the end of 2005,
Brokerage revenues and insurance
commissions also increased during 2006.
Revenue from our mortgage banking
activities declined by $348,000 as home

CHECKLEY INSURANCE OFFICERS:
Stending: Mike Slaughter
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refinancings slowed due to increasing long-
term interest rotes.

Non-interest expense increased to
$28,423,000 compared with $25,385,000

in 2005. This increase is primarily atiributed

to the costs of the Peoples acquisition and
ongoing operational costs from adding the
three locations in Mansfield, Mahomet and
Weldon. In addition, we began expensing
stock options in 2006 per new accounting
standards. This accounting change resulted in
additional compensation expense of $178,000
being recorded in 2006. In previous years, this
amount has been shown only in the footnotes
of the financial statements.

COMPARISON
The following Common Stock price performance graph compares the OF 5 YEAR
cumulative total stockholder retyrn on a §100 investment in the Company’s CUMULATIVE
Comman Stock to the cumulative tetol return of the S&P 500 Index and the
Nosdag Bank Steck Index for the period from December 31, 2001 through TOTAL
December 31, 2006. The omounts shown assume the reinvestment of dividends. [JLILVLM

—)— FIRST MIDLLINOIS BANCSHARES, INC.

—D— 58P500

- - - - NASDAQ BANK

-

Y s M s 1/

5100 invested on 12/31/01 in stock or index-including
reinvestments of dividends. Fiscal yeor ending December 31.

Cumulative Total Returns

12/01 12/02 12/03 12/04 12/05 12/06

$100.00  $11537  §202.10 325065  §20.78 327595

$10000  §7790 $10024 S5 11681 313503

$10000  $ 5904 S BSI $10385  $130.57  $164.05
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Credit quality remains of high importance to
banks and is an area where we invest
signiticant energies. OQur 2006 provision

for loan losses amounted to $760,000 as
compared to $1,091,000 for 2005.

Net charge-offs were $937,000 in 2006 as
compared to $1,064,000 in 2005. Our net
charge-offs continue to be below that of peer
banks and reasonable given the size of our
loan portfolio. Total non-performing assets
were $5.1 million on December 31, 2006,
as compared to $3.9 million on

December 31, 2005, with the increase
primarily due to the payment history for one
commercial real estate borrower with whom we
believe we are adequately collateralized.

NORTHERN REGION OFFICERS:
Standing, | to r: Yvonne $joken, Mahomet; mitch Swim, Champaign

During 2006, we repurchased 173,000
shares of our own stock in the open market
and through privately negotiated transactions.
Over the years, this program has proven to
be an effective way of increasing value and
ensuring liquidity for our shareholders.

Any shareholder who wishes to utilize this
service should contact Christie L. Wright

at {(217) 258-0493.

At First Mid, we have worked hard to obtain
and retain the trust and confidence of our
shareholders, our customers, our communities
and our employees. Together, we continue

to build an outstanding organization.
Throughout this annual report, you will see

TERN'M " o R 13T B

METRO EAST REGION OFFICERS:

Stending, I to r: Gordon Smith, Regional President; Patit Wilson, Maryville

Crnind Rill Wammar Hicbland




pictures of just a few of the ocutstanding
individuals that are part of the team working
together for you. As the business environment
becomes more complex and as competition
from other financial service providers becomes
more intense, it will ultimately be our
employees that make the difference —

more specitically, what our people know,

how committed they are to your Company
ond to the customers and how passionate
they are about excellence in the performance
of their jobs.
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First Mid is well-positioned with high-quality,
motivated personnel at all levels and in all
functions of the Organization. We take a great
deal of pride in our work. On behalf of
management and the Board of Directors,

| thank you for your continued support and

confidence in First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc.

bk, o Mol L

William S. Rowland
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc.

CENTRAL REGION LENDING OFFICERS:
Stonding, | to r: Al Wooleyhan, Effingham Regionaol President; Bob Weber, Commercial Lending - Mattoon

Seated, | 1o r: Mark Cox, Ag Lending - Mattoen; Andy Zavorella, Retail Lending - Maitoon;
| . ivan Regiongl President

ohn Hedges. President g Mid- [lEinot

n 0
BUnk

g nge
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Beard azf@‘/cwf&/c@
FIRST MID-ILLINOIS BANCSHARES, INC.

Charles A. Adams
President, Howell Paving, Inc.

Kenneth R. Diepholz
Vice President, Ken Diepholz Chevrolet, Inc.
Vice President, Diephalz Auto Group, Effingham, IL

Joseph R. Dively

Senior Vice President,

Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc.
President, |llinois Telephone Cperations

Steven L. Grissom
Administrative Officer,
SKL Investment Group, LLC

Daniel E. Marvin, Jr., Ph.D.
President Emeritus, Eastern Illinois University
Retired Bank Executive

Gary W. Melvin
President and Co-QOwner, Rural King Stores

Sara 1. Preston
Retired Bank Execuiive

William S. Rowland
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc.

Ray A. Sparks
Private Investor, Sparks Investment Group, LP

2006-07 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Standing, ! to r: Sora Preston, Steven Grissom, loseph Dively, Kenneth Diepholz, Ray Sparks
antac O .--- Ill‘ l i

Acnn o AR IVIN
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PARTI

ITEM1. BUSINESS
Company and Subsidiaries

First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc. (the “Company”) is a financial holding company. The Company is engaged in the business of banking through its
wholly owned subsidiary, First Mid-lllinois Bank & Trust, N.A. {"First Mid Bank™). The Company provides dala processing services to affiliates through
another wholly owned subsidiary, Mid-lllinois Data Services, Inc. (*MIDS"). The Company offers insurance products and services to customars through
its wholly owned subsidiary, The Checkley Agency, Inc. (*Checkley”). The Company also wholly owns two statutory business trusts, First Mid-lllinois
Statutory Trust | ("Trust I"), and First Mid-lllinois Statutory Trust Il {Trust II), both unconsolidated subsidiaries of the Company.

The Company, a Delaware comoration, was incorporated on Seplember 8, 1981, and pursuant to the approval of the Board of Governors of the
Federal Reserve System (the “Federal Reserve Board™) became the holding company owning all of the outstanding stock of First National Bank,
Matoon {“First National"} on June 1, 1982, The Company acquired all of the outstanding stock of a number of community banks on the following
dates:

Mattoon Bank, Mattoon (*Mattoon Bank”) on April 2, 1984

State Bank of Sullivan (“Sullivan Bank™) on April 1, 1985

Cumberland Gounty National Bank in Neoga {“*Cumberiand County”} on December 31, 1985

First National Bank and Trust Company of Douglas County {“Douglas County™) on December 31, 1986

Charleston Community Bank (“Charleston Bank”) on December 30, 1987

In April 1889, a purchase and assumption agreement was executed between First National and Mattoon Bank whereby First National purchased
substantially all of the assets and assumed all of the liabilities of Mattoon Bank. On May 31, 1932, the Company merged Sullivan Bank, Cumberland
County, Douglas County and Charteston Bank into First National. First National changed its name at that time to First Mid-lllinois Bank & Trust, N.A.

On July 1, 1992, the Company acquired and re-capitalized Heartland Federal Savings and Loan Association (*Heartland”), a $125 million thrift
headquartered in Mattoon with offices in Charleston, Sullivan and Urbana, lllincis. In November 1997, Hearttand merged with and into First Mid Bank
with First Mid Bank being the surviving entity.

On October 4, 1994, First Mid Bank acquired all of the outstanding stock of Downstate Bancshares, Inc. (“DBI"), which owned all of the stock of
Downstate National Bank (‘DNB"). DNB operated branch locations in Attamont and Effingham, lllinois. Immediately fcllowing the acquisition, DB! was
dissolved and DNB was merged with and into First Mid Bank with First Mid Bank being the surviving entity.

In 1897, First Mid Bank acquired the Charlesten, lllinais branch location and the customer base of First of America Bank and in 1999 acquired the
Monticello, Taylorville and Deland branch offices and deposit base of Bank One Illinois, N.A.

First Mid Bank has also opened a da novo branch in Decatur, llinois and a banking center in the Student Union of Eastem Hiinois University in
Charleston, {llinois (2000); de novo branches in Champaign, lltinois and Maryville, lllinois (2002), and a de novo branch in Highland, lllinais (2005).

On April 20, 2001, First Mid Bank acquired all of the outstanding stock of American Bank of lllinois in Highland {‘American Bank®} and merged
American Bank with and into First Mid Bank with First Mid Bank being the surviving entity.

On January 29, 2002, the Company acquired all of the outstanding stock of Checkley, an insurance agency located in Mattoon.

On May 1, 2006, the Company acquired Mansfield Bancorp, Inc. (“Mansfield™), and its wholly owned subsidiary, Peoples State Bank of Mansfield
(“Peoples”) with locations in Mansfield, Mahomet and Weldon, lllinois. On September 8, 20606, Peoples merged with and into First Mid Bank with First
Mid Bank being the surviving entity. This cash acquisilion added approximately $108 million to total deposits, $55.8 million to loans, $1.5 million to
premises and equipment and $11.5 million to goodwilt and core deposit intangible assets,

Employees

The Company, MIDS, Checkley and First Mid Bank, collectively, employed 347 people on a full-time equivalent basis as of December 31, 2006. The
Company places a high priority on staff development, which involves extensive training, including customer service training. New employees are
selacted on the basis of both technical skills and customer service capabiliies. None of the employees are covered by a collective bargaining
agresment with the Company. The Company offers a variety of employee benefits.

Business Lines

The Company has chosen to operate in three primary lines of business—community banking and weafth management through First Mid Bank and
insurance brokerage through Checkley. Of these, the community banking line contributes in excess of 89% of the Company's total revenues and
profits. Within the community banking ling, the Company serves commercial, retail and agricultural customers with a broad array of deposit and loan
related products. The wealth management line provides estate planning, investment and farm management services for individuals and employee
benefit services for business enterprises. The insurance brokerage line provides a full range of commercial lines insurance to businesses as well as
homeowner, attomobile and other types of personal lines insurance to individuals.




Al three lines emphasize a *hands on” approach to service so that products and services can be tailored to fit the specific needs of existing and
potential customers. Management believes that by emphasizing this personalized approach, the Company can, o a deqgree, diminish the trend
towards homogeneous financial services, thereby differentiating the Company from competitors and allowing for slightly higher operating margins in
each of the three lines.

Business Strategles

Strategy for Growth
The Company believes that growth of its revenue stream and of its customer base is vital to the goal of increasing the value of its shareholders’
investment. Management attempts to grow in three primary ways:

+ by organic growth through adding new customers and selling more products and services to existing customers;
= by acquisitions; and
s Dby entering new markets with de novo branches.

Virtually all of the Company’s customer-contact personnel, in each of its business lines, are engaged in organic growth efforts to one degree or
another. These personnel are trained to engage in needs-based sefling whereby they make an attempt to match its products and services with the
particular financial needs of individual customers and prospective customers. All senior officers of the organization are required to attend monthly
sales meetings where they report on their business development efforts and results, Executive management uses these meetings as an educational
and risk management opportunity as well. Cross-selling opportunities are encouraged between the business lines.

Within the community banking line, the Company has focused on growing business operating and real estate loans. Tolal commercial real estate
loans have increased from $176 million at December 31, 2002 to $310 million at December 31, 2006. Approximately 69% of the Company’s total
revenues are derived from lending activities. The Company has also focused on growing the commercial and retall deposit base through growth in
checking, monsy markets and customer repurchase agreement balances. The wealth management line has focused its growth gfforts on estate
planning, Investment and farm management services for individuals and employee benefit services for businesses. The insurance brokerage line has
focused on increasing property and casualty insurance for businesses and personal lines insurance to individuals.

Growth through a series of small acquisitions has been an integraf part of the Company’s strategy for an extended period of time. When reviewing
acquisition possibilities, the Company focuses on those organizations where there is a cultural fit with its existing operations and where thereis a
strong likefihood of adding to shareholder value. As the stock of the Company has not had widespread marketability to outside investors, most past
acquisitions have been cash-based transactions. While the Company expects to continue this trend in the future, it would consider a stock-based
acquisition if the strategic and financial metrics were compelling. The emphasis on smaller acquisitions is due to the inherent risks accompanying
acquisitions and the previously mentioned preference for cash financing rather than use of the Company's common stock.

The Company supplements its organic growth and growth through acquisitions with de novo branches in new marke! areas where there is a potential
for economic progress or there is a distinct compelitive advantage. The Company expects to continue this approach in the futura.

This overall growth strategy is designed to grow the customer base without significantly increasing the sharehelder base. This requires a certain
amount of financial leverage and the Company monitors its capital base carefully to satisfy all regulatory requirements while maintaining flexibility. The
Company has maintained a Dividend Reinvestment Plan as well as various forms of equity compensation for directors and key managers. It has also
maintained an ongoing share buy back program both as a service to sharsholders and a means of maintaining optimal levels of capital. The Company
uses various forms of long-term debt to augment its capital when appropriate.

Strategy for Operations and Risk Management

Operationally, the Company centralizes as many administrative and clerical tasks as possible within its home office location in Mattoon, lilincis. This
allows branches to maintain customer focus, helps assure compliance with banking regulations, keeps fixed administrative costs at as low a level as is
practicable and better manages the various forms of risk inherent in this business. This approach also allows for the best possible use of technology in
day-to-day banking activities thereby reducing the potential for human error. While the Company does not employ every new technology that is
introduced, it does attempt to be near the |eading edge with respect to operational technology.

The Company has a comprehensive set of operational policies and procedures that have been developed over fime to address risk. These policies
are intended to be as close as possible to “best practices” of the financial services industry and are subjected to continual review by management and
the Board of Directors. The Company’s intemal audit function incorporates procedures to determine compliance with these policies.

In the business of banking, credit risk is the single most impartant risk as losses from uncollectible foans can significantly diminish capital, earnings
and shareholder value. I order to address this risk, the lending function of First Mid Bank receives significant attention from executive management
and the Board of Directors. Animportant element of credit risk management is the quality, experience and training of the loan officers of First Mid
Bank. The Company has invested, and will continue to invest, significant resources to ensure the quality, experience and training of First Mid Bank's
loan officers in order to keep credit losses at a minimum. In addition o the human element of credit risk management, the Company’s loan policies
address the additional aspects of credit risk. All lending personne! have signature authority that allows them to lend up to a certain amount based on
their own judgment as to the creditworthiness of a borrower. The amount of the signature authority is based on the lending officers’ experience and
training. The Senior Loan Committee, consisting of the most experienced lenders within the organization, must approve all underwriting decisions in
excess of $1.5 million. The Board of Directors must approve all underwriting decisions in excess of $2 million.




While the underlying nature of lending will resuit in some amount of loan losses, First Mid Bank's foan 10ss experience has been good with average
net charge offs amounting to $749,000 {.12% of average loans} over the past five years. Nonperforming loans were $3,668,000 (51% of total loans) at
December 31, 2006. Both of these percentages compare well with peer financial institutions.

Interest rate and liquidity risk are two other forms of risk embedded in the business of financial intermediation. The Company's Asset Liability
Management Committes, consisting of experienced individuals who monitor ail aspects of interest rates and maturiies of interest eaming assets and
interest paying liabilities, manages these risks. The underlying objectives of interest rate and liquidity risk management are to shelter the Company’s
net interest margin from changes in interest rates while maintaining adequate liquidity reserves 1o meet unanticipated funding demands. The
Company uses financial modeling technology as a tool, employing a variety of “what if” scenarios to property plan its activities. Despite the tools and
methods used to monitor this risk, a sustained unfavorable interest rate environment will lead to some amount of compression in the net inferest
margin. During 2006, the Company's net interest margin declined to 3.51% from 3.70% in 2005. This was the result of intense competition for loans
and deposits as well as a flat to inveried yield curve. An inverted yield curve generally compresses a bank’s margin as short term rates typically have
the most impact on funding costs whereas longer-term rates have the greatest impact on loan pricing. As this interest rale environment is expected to
continue into 2007, it is likely that our net interest margin will continue to experience some compression,

Markets and Competition

The Company actively competes in afl areas in which First Mid Bank presently does business. First Mid Bank competes for commercial and individual
deposits, loans, and frust business with many east central llinois banks, savings and loan associations, and credit unions. The principal methods of
competition in the banking and financial services industry are quality of services to customers, ease of access lo facilities, and pricing of services,
including interest ratas paid on deposits, interest rates charged on loans, and fees charged for fiduciary and other banking services. ’

First Mid Bank operates facilities in the Ilincis countigs of Bond, Champaign, Christian, Coles, Cumbertand, Dewitt, Douglas, Effingham, Macon,
Madison, Moultrie, and Piatt. Each facility primarily serves the community in which it is located. First Mid Bank serves twenty different communities
with twenty-eight separate locations in the towns of Altamont, Arcola, Champaign, Charlesten, Decatur, Deland, Effingham, Highland, Mansfield,
Mahomet, Maryville, Mattoen, Monticello, Necga, Pocahontas, Sullivan, Taylorville, Tuscola, Urbana, and Weldon lilincis. Within the areas of service,
there are nurnerous compefing financial institutions and financial services companies.

Website

The Company maintains a website at www.firstmid.com. All periodic and current reports of the Company and amendments to these reports filed with
the Securilies and Exchange Commission {"SEC™) can be accessed, free of charge, through this website as soon as reasonably practicable after these
materials are filed with the SEC.

SUPERVISION AND REGULATION
General

Financial institutions, financial services companies, and their holding companies are extensively regulated under federal and state law. As a result, the
growth and eamings performance of the Company can be affected not only by management decisions and general economic conditions, but also by
the requirements of applicable state and federal statutes and regulations and the pelicies of various governmental regulatory autharities including, but
not limited to, the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency {the “OCC”), the Federal Reserve Board, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the
“FDIC™), the Internal Revenue Service and state taxing authorities. Any change in applicable laws, regulations or requlatory policies may have material
effect on the business, operations and prospects of the Company and First Mid Bank. The Company is unable to predict the nature or extent of the
effects that fiscal or monetary policies, economic controls or new federal or state legistation may have on its business and earnings in the future,

Federal and state laws and requlations generally applicable to financial institutions and financial services companies, such as the Company and its
subsidiaries, regulate, among ather things, the scope of business, investments, reserves against deposits, capital lavels relative to operations, the
nature and amount of collateral for loans, the establishment of branches, mergers, consolidations and dividends. The system of supervision and
regulation applicable to the Company and its subsidiaries establishes a comprehensive framework for their respective operations and is intended
primarily for the protection of the FDIC's deposit insurance funds and the depositors, rather than the stockholders, of financial institutions.

The following refarences to material statutes and regulations affecting the Company and its subsidiaries are brief summaries thereof and do not
purpon 1o be complete, and are gualified in their entirety by reference 1o such statutes and regulations. Any change in applicable law or regulations
may have a material effect on the business of the Company and its subsidiaries.

Financlal Modernization Legisiation

The 1989 Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (the “GLB Act") significantly changes financial services regulation by expanding permissible non-banking activities
of bank holding companies and removing certain barriers to affiliations among banks, insurance companies, securities firms and other financial
services entities. These activities and affiliations can be structured through a holding company structure or, in the case of many of the activities,
through a financial subsidiary of a bank. The GLB Act also establishes a system of federal and stata regulation based on functional regulation,
meaning that primary regulatory oversight for a particular activity generally resides with the federal or staté regulator having the greatest expertise in
the area. Banking is supervised by banking regulators, insurance by state insurance requlators and securities activities by the SEC and state
securities regulators. The GLB Act also requires the disclosure of agreements reached with community groups that relate to the Community
Reinvestment Act, and contains various other provisions designed to improve the delivery of financial services to consumers while maintaining an
appropriate level of safely in the financial services industry.




The GLB Act repeals the anti-affiliation provisions of the Glass-Steagall Act and revises the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956 (the “BHCA") to
permit qualifying holding companies, called “financial holding companies,” to engage in, o to affiliate with companies engaged in, a full range of
financial activities, including banking, insurance acfivities (including insurance portfolio investing), securities activities, merchant banking and additional
activities that are “financial in nature,” incidental o financial activities or, in certain circumstances, complementary to financial activities. A bank
holding company’s subsidiary banks must be “‘well-capitalized” and ‘well-managed” and have at least a “satistactory” Gommunity Reinvestment Act
rating for the bank holding company to elect and maintain its stalus as a financial holding company.

A significant component of the GLB Act's focus on functional regulation relates to the application of federal securities laws and SEC oversight of some
bank securities activities previously exempt from broker-dealer registration. Among other things, the GLB Act amends the definitions of “broker” and
“dealer” under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to remove the blanket exemption for banks. Banks now may conduct securities activities without
broker-dealer registration only if the activities fall within a set of activity-based exemptions designed to allow banks to conduct only those activities
traditionally considered to be primarily banking or trust activities. Securities activities outside these exemptions, as a practical matter, need to be
conducted by registered broker-dealer affiliate. By several orders, the SEC extended the blanket exemption for banks from the definition of “broker”
and “dealer” whila it has considered amendments to the interim final rules. In 2003, the SEC adopted amendments to its rules relating to the “dealer”
exemption for banks, and banks have been required to comply with those rules since September 30, 2003. In December 2006, the SEC proposed
Regulation R to implement the new exemption from broker registration, acting jointly with the Federal Reserve Board as required by the Financial
Services Regulatory Relief Act of 2006. The SEC also extended the blanket exemption for bank broker activities until July 2, 2007. The GLB Act also
amends the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 to require the registration of banks that act as investment advisers for mutual funds.

Anti-Terrorism Legislation

The USA PATRIOT Act of 2001 included the International Money Laundering Abatement and Anti-Terrorist Financing Act of 2001 (the "IMLAFA"). The
IMLAFA contains anti-money laundering measures affecting insured depository institutions, broker-dealers, and certain other financial institutions. The
IMLAFA requires U.S. financial institutions to adopt policies and procedures to combat money laundering and grants the Secretary of the Treasury
broad authority to establish regulations and to impose requirements and restrictions on financial institutions' operations. The Company has established
policies and procedures for compliance with the IMLAFA and the related regulations. The Company has designated an officer solely responsible for
ensuring compliance with existing regutations and monitoring changes to the regulations as they cccur.

The Company

General. As a registered bank holding company under the BHCA that has elected to become a financial holding company under the GLB Act, the
Company is subject to regulation by the Federal Reserve Board. In accordance with Federal Reserve Board policy, the Company is expected to act as
a source of financial strength to First Mid Bank and fo commit resources to support First Mid Bank in circumstances where the Company might not do
so absent such policy. The Company is subject lo inspection, examination, and supervision by the Federal Reserve Board.

Activitles. As a financial holding company, the Company may affiliate with securities firms and insurance companies and engage in other activities
that are financial in nature or incidental or complementary to activities that are financial in nature. A bank holding company that is not also a financial
holding company is limited to engaging in banking and such other activities as determined by the Federal Reserve Board fo be so closely related to
banking or managing or controlling banks as to be a proper incidenl thereto,

No Federal Reserve Board approval is required for the Company to acquire a company (other than a bank holding company, bank, or savings
association) engaged in activities that are financial in nature or incidental to activities that are financial in nature, as determined by the Federal
Reserve Board. However, the Company generally must give the Federal Reserve Board after-the-fact natice of these activities. Prior Federal Reserve
Board approval is required before the Company may acquire beneficial ownership or control of more than 5% of the voting shares or substantially al of
the assets of a bank holding company, bank, or savings association.

if any subsidiary bank of the Company ceases to be “well-capitalized” or “well-managed” under applicable regulatory standards, the Federal Reserve
Board may, among other actions, order the Company to divest its depository institution. Altematively, the Company may elect to conform its activilies
to those permissible for a bank holding company that is not also a financial holding company.

If any subsidiary bank of the Company receives a rating under the Community Reinvestment Act of less than “satisfactory”, the Company will be
prohibited, until the rating is raised to “satisfactory” or better, from engaging in new activities or acquiring companies other than bank holding
companies, banks, or savings associations.

Capital Requirements. Bank holding companies are required to maintain minimum levels of capital in accordance with Federal Reserve Board capital
adequacy guidelines. The Federal Reserve Board's capital guidelines establish the following minimum reguiatory capital requirements for bank
holding companies: a risk-based requirement expressed as a percenlage of total risk-weighted assets, and a leverage requirerment expressed as a
percentage of total assets. The risk-based requirement consists of a minimumn ratio of total capital to total risk-weighted assets of 8%, at least one-halt
of which must be Tier 1 capital. The leverage requirement consists of a minimum ratio of Tier 1 capital to total assets of 3% tor the most highly rated
companies, with minimum requirements of at least 4% for all others. For purposes of these capital standards, Tier 1 capital consists primarily of
permanent stockholders' equity less intangible assets (other than certain morigage servicing rights and purchased credit card relationships), and total
capital means Tier 1 capital plus certain other debt and equity instruments which do not qualify as Tier 1 capital, limited amounts of unrealized gains
on equity securities and a portion of the Company's allowance for loan and lease losses.




The risk-based and leverage standards described above are minimum requirements, and higher capital levels will be required if warranted by the
particular circumstances or risk profiles of individual banking organizations. For example, the Federal Reserve Beard's capilal guidelines contemplate
that additional capital may be required to take adequate account of, among other things, interest rate rigk, or the risks posed by concentrations of
credil, nontraditional activities or securities trading activities. Further, any banking organization experiencing or anticipating significant growth would
be expected to maintain capital ratios, intluding tangible capital positions (i.e., Tier 1 capital less all imlangible assets), well above the minimum levels,

In Decamber 2006, the U.S, bank regulatory agencies issued a notice of proposed rule-making with respect to proposed changes in the methods by
which “risk-based” assets are calculated, with the stated goal of allowing banks and bank holding companies to elect a methodology that reflects more
gradations of risk. The notice indicates that the leverage ratio, which is not risk-based, would not change.

As of December 31, 2006, the Company had regulatory capital, ¢alcutated on a consolidated basis, in excess of the Federal Reserve Board’s minimum
requirements, and its capital ratios exceeded those required for categorization as well-capitalized under the capital adequacy guidelines established by
bank regulatory agencies with a total risk-based capital ratio of 10.91%, a Tier 1 risk-based ratio of 10.10% and a leverage ratio of 7.56%.

First Mid Bank

General. First Mid Bank is a national bank, charlered under the National Bank Act. The FDIC insures the deposit accounts of First Mid Bank. Asa
national bank, First Mid Bank is a member of the Federal Reserve System and is subject to the examination, supervision, reporting and enforcement
requirements of the OCC, as the primary federal regulator of national banks, and the FDIC, as administrator of the deposit insurance fund.

Deposit Insurance. As an FDIC-insured institution, First Mid Bank is required to pay deposii insurance premium assessments to the FDIC. During the
year ended December 31, 2006, FDIC assessments ranged from 0% of deposits to 0.27% of deposils. Under the FDIC's risk-based insurance
assessment system, as amended by the Federal Deposit Insurance Reform Act and implementing regulations effective for 2007, each insured bank is
required to pay deposit insurance premium assessments to the FDIC. Each insured bank is placed in one of four risk categories based on its levef of
capital, supervisory ratings and other risk measures, including debt ratings for large institutions, and its insurance assessment rate is determined by its
risk category. There is currently a 38 basis point spread between the highest and lowest assessment rates, so that banks classified by the FDIC in
Risk Category | are subject in 2007 to an insurance assessment of five to seven basis points {according to the FDIC's assessment of the bank's
strength), and banks classified by the FDIC in Risk Category IV are subject to an insurance assessment rate of .43%. Banks which paid assessments
prior to December 31, 1996 are eligible for certain on-time ¢redits against these assessments from a pool provided for in the legisiation.

The FDIC may terminate the deposit insurance of any insured depository institution if the FDIC determines, after a hearing, that the institution has
engaged or is engaging in unsafe or unscund practices, is in an unsafe or unscund condition to cantinue operations or has viclated any applicable law,
regulation, order, or any condition imposed in writing by, or written agreement with, the FDIC. The FDIC may also suspend deposil insurance
temporarily during the hearing process for a permanent termination of insurance if the institution has no tangible capital. Management of the Company
is not aware of any activity or condition that could result in termination of the depestt insurance of First Mid Bank.

In addition to its insurance assessment, each insured bank is subject, in 2007, to quarterly debt service assessments in connection with bonds issued
by a government corporation that financed the federal savings and loan bailout. The first quarter 2007 debt service assessment was .0122%.

OCC Assessments. All national banks are required to pay supervisory fees to the OCC to fund the operations of the OCC. The amount of such
supervisory fees is based upon each inslitution’s tetal assets, including consolidated subsidiaries, as reported to the OCC. During the year ended
December 31, 2006, First Mid Bank paid supervisory fees to the OCC totaling $195,000.

Capiial Requirements. The OCC has established the foliowing minimum capital standards for national banks, such as First Mid Bank: a leverage
requirement consisting of a minimurn ratio of Tier 1 capital to total assets of 3% for the most highly-rated banks with minimum requirements of at least
4% for all others, and a risk-based capital requirement censisting of a minimum ratio of total capital to total risk-weighted assets of 8%, at least one-
half of which must be Tier 1 capital. For purposes of these capital standards, Tier 1 capital and total capital consists of substantially the same
components as Tier 1 capital and total capital under the Federal Reserve Board's capital guidelines for bank holding companies (See “The Company—
Capital Requirements™). The December 2006 notice of proposed rule-making described earlier would also apply to the manner in which risk-based
assets are calcufated for the Bank.

The capital requirements described above are minimum requirements. Higher capital levels will be required if warranted by the particular
circumstances or risk profiles of individual institutions. For example, the regulations of the OCC provide that additional capital may be required to take
adequate account of, among other things, interest rate risk or the risks posed by concentrations of credit, nontraditional activities or securities trading
activities.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, First Mid Bank was not required by the OCC to increase its capital to an amount in excess of the minimum
regulatory requirements, and its capital ratios exceeded those required for categorization as well-capitalized under the capital adequacy guidelines
established by bank regulatory agencies with a total risk-based capital ratio of 11.83%, a Tier 1 risk-based ratio of 11.01% and a leverage ratio of
8.21%.




Federal law provides the federal banking regulators with broad power to take prompt corrective action to resolve the problems of undercapitalized
institutions. The extent of the regulators’ powers depends on whether the institution in question is “well-capitalized,” “adequately-capitalized,”
“undercapitalized,” “significantly undercapitalized” or “critically undercapitalized.” Depending upon the capital category to which an institution is
assigned, the regulators’ comective powers include: requiring the submission of a capital restoration plan; placing limits on asset growth and
restrictions on activities; requiring the institution to issue additional capital stock (including additiona voting stock) or to be acquired; restricting
transactions with affiliates; restricting the interest rate the institution may pay on deposits; ordering a new election of directors of the institution;
requiring that senior executive officers or directors be dismissed; prohibiting the institution from accepting deposits from correspondent banks;
requiring the institution to divest certain subsidiasies; prohibiting the payment of principal or interest on subordinated debt; and ultimately, appointing a
receiver for the institution.

Dividends. The National Bank Act imposes limitations on the amount of dividends that may be paid by a national bank, such as First Mid Bank.
Generally, a national bank may pay dividends out of its undivided profits, in such amounts and at such times as the bank’s board of diractors deems
prudent. Without prior OCC approval, however, a national bank may not pay dividends in any calendar year which, in the aggregate, exceed the
bank's year-to-date net income plus the bank's adjusted retained net income for the two preceding years.

The payment of dividends by any financial institution or its holding company is affected by the requirement to maintain adequate capital pursuant to
applicable capitai adequacy quidelines and regulations, and a financial institution generally is prohibited from paying any dividends if, following
payment thereof, the institution would be undercapitalized. As described above, First Mid Bank exceeded its minimum capital requirements under
applicable guidelines as of December 31, 2006. As of December 31, 2006, approximately $3.7 million was avallable to be paid as dividends to the
Company by First Mid Bank. Notwithstanding the availability of funds for dividends, however, the OCC may prohibit the payment of any dividends by
First Mid Bank if the OCC determines that such payment would constitute an unsafe or unsound practice.

Affillate and Insider Transactions. First Mid Bank is subject to certain restrictions under federal faw, including Regulation W, on extensions of credit
to the Company and its subsidiaries, on investments in the stock or other securities of the Company and its subsidiaries and the acceptance of the
stock or other securities of the Company or its subsidiaries as collateral for loans. Certain limitations and reporting requirements are alsc placed on
extensions of credit by First Mid Bank to its directors and officers, to directors and officers of the Company and its subsidiaries, to principal
stockholders of the Company, and to “related interests” of such directors, officers and principal stockholders.

First Mid Bank is subject to restrictions under federal law that limits cerlain transactions with the Company, including loans, other extensions of credit,
investments or asset purchases. Such transactions by a banking subsidiary with any one affiliate are limited in amount to 10 percent of the bank’s
capita and surplus and, with all affiliates together, to an aggregate of 20 percent of the bank’s capital and surplus. Furthermore, such loans and
extensions of credit, as well as certain other transactions, are required to be secured in specified amounts. These and certain other transactions,
including any payment of money to the Company, must be on terms and conditions that are or in good faith would be offered to nonaffitiated
companies.

In addition, federal 'aw and regulations may affect the terms upon which any person bacoming a director or officer of the Company or one of its
subsidiaries or a principal stockholder of the Company may oblain credit from banks with which First Mid Bank maintains a correspondent retationship.

Safety and Soundness Standards. The federal banking agencies have adopted guidelines that establish operational and managerial standards to
promote the safety and soundness of federally insured depository institutions. The guidelines set forth standards for internal controls, information
systems, internal audit systems, loan documentation, credit underwriting, interest rate exposure, asset growth, compensation, fees and benefits, asset
quality and eamings. In general, the guidelines prescribe the goals to be achieved in each area, and each inslitution is responsible for establishing its
own procedures to achieve those goals. If an institution fails to comply with any of the standards sst forth in the guidefines, the institution’s primary
federal regulator may require the institution to submit a plan for achieving and maintaining compliance. The preamble to the guidelines states that the
agencies expect to require a compliance plan from an institution whose failure to meet one or more of the guidelines are of such severity that it could
threaten the safety and soundness of the institution. Failure to submit an acceptable plan, or failure to comply with a plan that has been accepted by
the appropriate federal regulator, would constitute grounds for further enforcement action.

Control Acquisitions. The Change in Bank Control Act prohibits a person or group of person from acquiring “control” of a bank holding company
unless the Federal Reserve Board has been notified and has not objected to the transaction. Under a rebuttable presumption established by the
Fedaral Reserve Board, the acquisition of 10% or more of a class of voting stock of a bank holding company with a ¢lass of securities registered under
Section 12 of the Exchange Act, such as the Company, would, under the circumstances set forth in the presumption, constitute acquisition of control of
the Company.

In addition, any company is required to obtain the approval of the Federal Reserve Board under the BHCA before acquiring 25% (5% in the case of an
acquirer that is a bank holding company) or more of the outstanding common of the Coempany, or otherwise obtaining control of a “contralling
influence” over the Company or First Mid Bank.

Interstate Banking and Branching. The Riegle-Neal Act enacted in 1994 permits an adequately capitalized and adequately managed bank holding
company, with Federal Reserve Board approval, to acquire banking institutions located in states other than the bank holding company’s home state
without regard to whether the transaction is prohibited under state law. In addition, national banks and state banks with different home states are
permitted to merge across state lines, with the approval of the appropriate federal banking agency, unless the home state of a participating banking
institution has passed legisiation prior to that date that expressly prohibits interstate mergers. De novo interstate branching is permitted if the laws of
the host state so authorize. Moreover, national banks, such a First Mid Bank, may provide trust services in any state to the same extent as a trust
company chartered by that state.




Community Reinvestment Act. First Mid Bank is subject fo the Community Reinvestment Act {CRA). The CRA and the regulations issued
thersunder are intended to encourage banks to help meet the credit needs of their service areas, including fow and moderate income neighborhoods,
consistent with the safe and sound operations of the banks. These regulations alse provide for regulatory assessment of a bank’s record in meeting
the needs of ils service area when considering applications to establish branches, merger applications and applications to acquire the assets and
assume the liabilities of another bank. The Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery and Enforcement Act of 1989 requires federal banking agencies to
make public a rating of a bank's performance under the CRA. In the case of a bank holding company, the CRA performance record of its bank
subsidiaries is reviewed by federal banking agencies in connection with the filing of an application to acquire ownership or control of shares or assets
of a bank or thrift or to merge with any other bank holding company. An unsatisfactory record can substantially delay or black the transaction. First
Mid Bank received a satisfactory CRA rating from it regulator in it s more recent CRA examination,

Privacy and Securlty. The GLB Act establishes a minimum federal standard of financial privacy by, among other provisions, requiring banks to adopt
and disclose privacy policies with respect to consumer information and setting forth certain rules with respect to the disclesure to third parties of
consumer information. The Company has adopted and disseminated its privacy policies pursuant 1o the GLB Act. Regulations adopted under the
GLB Act set standards for protecting the security, confidentiatity and integrity of customer informaticn, and require notice to regulators, and in some
cases, to customers, in the event of security breaches. A number of states have adopled their own statites requiring notification of security breaches.
In addition, the GLB Act requires the disclosure of agreements reached with community groups that relate CRA, and contains various other provisions
designed to improve the delivery of financial services to consumers while maintaining an appropriate leve! of safety in the financial services industry.

Consumer Laws and Reguiations. In addition to the laws and regulations discussed abave, First Mid Bank is also subject to certain consumer laws
and regulations that are designed to protect consumers in transactions with banks. While the list set forth herein is not exhaustive, these laws and
regulations include the Truth in Lending Act, the Truth in Savings Act, the Equal Credit Opportunity Act, the Fair Housing Act, the Fair Credit Reporting
Act and the Real Eslate Settiement Procedures Act, among others. These laws and regulations mandate certain disclosure requirements and regulate
the manner in which financial institutions must deal with customers when taking deposits, making loans to or engaging in other types of fransactions
with such customers. Failure to comply with these laws and regulations could lead fo substantial penalties, operating restrictions and reputational
damage to the financial institution.
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Supplemental tem - Executive Officers of the Company

The executive officers of the Company are elected annually by the Company’s board of diractors and are identified below.

Name (Age) Position With Company

William S. Rowland (59) Chairman of the Board of Directors, President and Chief Executive Officer
Michae! L. Taylor (38} Vice President and Chisf Financial Officer

John W. Hedges (58) President, First Mid Bank

Laurel G. Allenbaugh (46) Vice President

Christie L. Wright (50) Vice President, Secretary/Treasurer

Stanley E. Gillitand (61} Vice President

Kelly A. Downs (39) Vice President

William S. Rowland, age 59, has been Chairman of the Board of Directors, President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company since May 1999. He
served as Executive Vice President of the Company from 1997 to 1999 and as Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer from 1989 to 1989. He also
serves as Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer of First Mid Bank.

Michae! L. Taylor, age 38, has been the Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Company since May 2000. He was with AMCORE Bank in
Rocktord, lllinois from 1996 to 2000.

John W. Hedges, age 58, has been the President of First Mid Bank since September 1999. He was with National City Bank in Decatur, llinois from
1976 to 1999.

Laurel G. Allenbaugh, age 46, has been Vice President of Operations since February 2000. She served as Controller of the Company and First Mid
Bank from 1990 to February 2000 and has been President of MIDS since 1998.

Christie L. Wright, age 50, has been Vice President of Investments since 1995 and Secretary and Treasurer since 1998.

Stanley E. Gilliland, age 61, has been Vice President of Lending of the Company since 1985, and has been Executive Vice President of Lending for
First Mid Bank since 1990,

Kelly A. Downs, age 39, has been Vice President of Human Resources since 2001, and has been with the Company since 1891,
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Various risks and uncertainties, some of which are difficult to predict and beyond the Company's contrel, could negatively impact the Company. As a
financial institution, the Company is expesed to interest rate risk, liquidity risk, credit risk, operational risk, risks from economic or market conditions,
and general business risks among others, Adverse experience with these or other risks could have a material impact on the Company's financial
condition and results of operations, as well as the value of its common stock.

Interest rate risk. Interest rate risk is the risk thal changes in market rates and prices will adversely affect the Company’s financial condition or results
of operations. The Company's net inlerest income, its largest source of revenue, is highly dependent on achieving a positive spread between the
interest earned on loans and investments and the interest paid on deposits and borrowings. Changes in interest rates could negatively impact the
Company's ability to attract deposits, make loans, and achieve a positive spread resulting in compression of the nel interest margin,

Liquidity risk. Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will have insufficient cash or access to cash to satisfy current and future financial obligations,
including demands for foans and deposit withdrawals, funding operating costs, and for other corporate purposes. Liquidity risk arises whenever the
maturities of financial instruments included in assets and liabilities differ.

Credit risk. Credit risk is the risk that loan customers or other counter-parties will be unable to perform their contractual obligations resulting in a
negative impact on the Company's earnings. Overall economic conditions affecting businesses and consumers could impact the Company's credit
losses. In addition, real estate valuations could alse impact the Company’s credit losses as the Company maintains $511 millien in loans secured by
commercial, agricufiural, and residential real estate. A significant decline in real estate values could have a negative effact on the Company's financial
condition and results of operations. In addition, the Company’s total loan balances by industry exceeded 25% of total risk-based capital for each of five
industries as of December 31, 2006. A listing of these industries is contained in under “ltem 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Resuits of Operations - Loans” herein, A significant change in ane of these industries such as a significant decline in agricultural crop
prices could impact the Company's credit losses.

Operatlonal risk. Qperational risk is the risk of loss resulting from human error, inadequate or failed internal processes and systems, and external
events. Operational risk includes compliance or legal risk, which is the risk of loss from violations of, or noncompliance with, laws, rules, regulations,
prescribed practices, or ethical standards. Operational risk also encompasses transaction risk, which includes losses from fraud, error, the inability to
deliver products or services, and loss or theft of infermation. Losses resulting from operational risk could take the form of explicit charges, increased
operational costs, harm to our reputation or forgone opportunities. Any of these could potentially have a material adverse effect on our financial
condition and results of operations.

Risk of changes in economic or market conditions. The Company’s financial condition and results of operations are sensitive to the general
business and economic conditions in the United States and in its area of operations in central linois. These conditions include short-term and fong-
term interest rates, inflation, fluctuations in debt and equity capital markets, agricultural prices for land and crops, commercial and residential real
estate values, and the strength of the U.S. economy, as well as the local economies in which it conducts business. An economic downturn within the
Company's footprint could negatively impact househeld and corporate incomes. This impact may lead to decreased demand for loan and deposit
products and increase the number of customers who fail to pay interest or principal on their loans. This could have a negafive effect on the Company's
financial condition and results of operations. Changes in economic conditions are generally beyond the Company’s control and difficult to predict.

General business risks, The Company is also exposed to various business risks that could have a negative effect on the financial performance of the
Company. These risks include: changes in customer behavior, changes in competition, new litigation or changes to existing litigation, ¢laims and
assessments, environmental liabilities, real or threatened acts of war or terrorist activity, adverse weather, changes in accounting standards, legislative
or regulatory changes, taxing authority interpretations, and an inability on the Company’s pant 1o retain and atiract skilled employees.

In addition to these risks identified by the Company, investments in the Company’s common stock invalve risk. The market price of the Company's
commoen stock may fluctuate significantly in response to a number of factors including: volatility of stock market prices and volumes, rumors or
erroneous information, changes in market valuations of similar companies, changes in securilies analysts’ estimates of financial performance, and
varfations in quarterdy or annual operating results.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOQLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None,
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ITEM2. PROPERTIES

The Company or First Mid Bank own all of the following properties except those specifically identified as being leased.

First Mid Bank

Mattoon. First Mid Bank's main office is located at 1515 Charleston Avenue, Mattoon, {liinois. The office building consists of a one-story structure with
occupied basement, which was opened in 1965 with approximatety 36,000 square feel of office space, four walk-up teller stations, and four sit-down
teller stations. Adjacent to this building is a parking lot with parking for approximately seventy cars. A drive-up facility with nine drive-up fanes and a
drive-up automated teller machine ("ATM"} is located across the street from First Mid Bank's main office.

First Mid Bank has a facility at 333 Broadway Avenue East, Mattoon, lllinois. The one-story office building contains approximately 7,600 square feet of
office space. The main floor provides space for five teller windows, two private offices, a safe deposit vault and four drive-up lanes. Thers is adequate
parking iocated adjacent to the building. A drive-up ATM is located adjacent to the building.

First Mid Bank leases a facility at 1504-A Lakeland Boulevard, Mattoon, lllinois that provides space for three tellers, two drive-up lanes and a drive-up
ATM.

First Mid Bank owns a facility located at 1520 Charleston Avenug, Mattoon, lllinois, which is used as the corporate headquarters of the Company and
is used by MIDS for its data processing and back room operations for the Company and First Mid Bank. The office building consists of a two-stary
structure with an occupied basement that has approximately 20,000 square feet of office space.

The Company owns a facility at 1500 Wabash Avenue, Mattoon, [llinois, which is used by the loan and deposit services departments of First Mid Bank.
The office building consists of a two-story structure with a basement that has approximatsly 11,200 square feet of office space.

There are four additional ATMs located in Mattoon. They are located in the Administration building of Lake Land College, in the main lobby of Sarah
Bush Lincoln Health Center, at R.R. Donnelley & Sons Co. on North Route 45 and County Market at 2000 Westem Avenue,

Sulfivan. First Mid Bank operates two locations in Sullivan, lllincis. The main office is located at 200 South Hamilton Street, Sullivan, lllincis, Its
office building is a one-story structure containing approximately 11,400 square feel of office space with five teller windows, six private offices and four
drive-up lanes. Adequate customer parking is available on two sides of the main office building. The second office is a leased facility at 435 South
Hamilton, Sullivan, lllinois in the IGA. The facility has two teller stations, a vault, an ATM and a night depository. There is also a walk-up ATM located
in the Sullivan Citgo Station at 105 West Jackson,

Neoga. First Mid Bank's office in Neoga, lllinois, is located at 102 East Sixth Street, Neoga, illincis. The building consists of a one-story structure
containing approximately 4,000 square feet of office space. The main office building provides space for four tellars in the lobby of the building, two
drive-up tellers, four private offices, two night depositories, and an ATM. Adequate customer parking is available on three sides of the main office
building.

Tuscola. First Mid Bank operates an office in Tuscola, lllincis, which is located at 410 South Main Street. The all brick building consists of a one-story
structure with approximately 4,000 square feet of office space. This main office building provides for four lobby tellers, two drive-up tellers, four private
offices, a conference room, four drive-through lanes, including one with a drive-up ATM and one with a drive-up night depository. Adequate customer
parking is available outside the main entrance.

Charleston. First Mid Bank has three offices in Charleston, lllinois. The main office, acquired in March 1897, is located at 500 West Lincoln Avenue,
Charlesten, lllinois. This one-story facility contains approximately 8,400 square feet with five teller stations, eight private offices and four drive-up
lanes.

A second facility is located at 701 Sixth Street, Charleston, lllinois, It is a one-story facility with an attached two-bay drive-up structure and consists of
approximately 5,500 square feet of office space. Adequate parking is available to serve its customers. The office space is comprised of three teller
stations, three private offices, storage area, and a night depository. Approximately 2,200 square feet of this building is rented out to non-affiliated
companies.

The third facility consists of approximately 400 square feet of leased space at the Martin Luther King Student Union on the Eastem Hlinois University
campus. The facility has two walk-up teller stations and two sit-down teller/CSR stations.

Seven ATMs are located in Charleston. One drive-up ATM is located in the parking lot of the facility at 500 West Lincoln Avenue, one in the parking lot
of Save-A-Lot at 1400 East Lincoln Avenue, and one drive-up ATM is lecated in the parking lot of the Sixth Street facility. The fourthis an off-site
walk-up ATM located in the Student Union at Eastem lllinois Univarsity and the fifth is a walk-up ATM located in Lantz Arena at Eastemn lllinois
University. The sixth ATM is a drive-up unit located on the Eastern lllinois University campus in & parking lot af the comer of Ninth Street and
Roosevelt and the seventh is a drive-up unit located on the Eastem lllincis University campus in a parking iot at the comer of Fourth Street and
Roosevelt.
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Champaign, First Mid Bank leases a facility at 2229 South Neil Street, Champaign, lllinois. The office space, comprised of approximately 3,496
squara feet, contains six lobby teller windows, two drive-up lanes, one drive-up ATM, a n|ght depository, four pnvate offices, and a conference room.
Adequate customer parking is available io serve customers.

Urbana. First Mid Bank owns a facility located at 601 South Vine Street, Urbana, lllinois. Its office building consists of a one-story structure and
contains approximately 3,600 square feet. The office building provides space for three tellers, two private offices and two drive-up lanes. An ATM
maching is located in front of the building. An adequate customer parking lot is located on the south side of the building.

Effingham. First Mid Bank operates a facility at 902 North Keller Drive, Effingham, llinois. The building is a two-story structure with approximatety
4,000 square feet of office space. This office space consists of four tefler stations, three drive-up teller lanes, five private offices and a night
depository. Adequate parking is available to customers in front of the facility.

First Mid Bank also owns property at 900 North Keller Drive, Effingham, lllinois that provides additional customer parking along with a drive-up ATM.

Altamont.  First Mid Bank has a banking facility located at 101 West Washington Street, Altamant, llinois. This building is a one-story structure that
has approximately 4,300 square feet of office space. The office space consists of nine teller windows, thrae drive-up teller lanes (one of which
facilitates an ATM}, seven private offices, one conterence room and a night depository. Adequate parking is available on three sides of the building.

Arcola. First Mid Bank leases a facility at 324 South Chestnut Street, Arcola, llinois. This building is a one-story structura with approximately 1,140
square feet of office space. This office space consists of two lobby teller stations, one loan station, two drive-up teller lanes, one private office and a
night depository. A drive-up ATM lane is available adjacent to the teller lanes. Adequate parking is available to customers in front of the facility. There
are also two additional ATMs located at the Arcola Citgo Station on Route 133 at Interstate Five and the Arthur Citgo Station at 209 North Vine.

Monticello. First Mid Bank has two offices in Monticello. The main facility is located on the northeast comer of the hisloric town square at 100 West
Washington Street. This building is a two-story structure that has 8,000 square fest of office space consisting of five teller stations, seven private
offices, and a night depository. The second floor is fumished and the basement is used for storage. Adequale parking is available to customers in
back of the facility.

A second facility is located at 219 West Center Street, Monticello, lllinois. It is a ona-story facility with two lobby teller stations and an attached two-bay
drive-up structure with a drive-up ATM and a night depository. Adequate parking is available to serve ils customers.

DeLand. First Mid Bank has an office at 220 North Highway Avenue, DeLand, lllinois. It is a one-story structure with one private office, three teller
stations and a night depasitory. A portion of the space is leased to an outside insurance agency. Adequate parking is available in front of the building.

Taylorville. First Mid Bank has a banking facility located at 200 North Main Strest, Taylorville, lllincis. This one-story building has approximately 3,700
square feel with five teller stations, three private offices, one drive-up lane, and a finished basement. A drive-up ATM is located in the parking (ot and
adequate customer parking is available adjacent to the building.

Decatur. First Mid Bank leases a facility at 111 E. Main Street, Decatur, llinois. The office space comprised of 4,340 square feet contains three lobby
teller windows, two drive-up lanes, a night depository, three private offices, safe deposit and loan vaults, and a conference room. Customer parking is
available adjacent to the building.

High'!and First Mid Bank owns a facility located at 12616 State Route 143, Highland, litinois. The building is a two-story structure with approximately
6,720 square feet of office space, a portion of which is leased to an unaffiliated business. This office space consists of a customer service area and
teller windows, three drive-up leller lanes, an ATM and four private offices. Adequate parking is available 1o serve customers,

First Mid Bank leases a facility located at 1301 Broadway, Highland, llinois. The office space, comprised of 1300 square feet, contains three lobby
teller windows, two drive-up lanes and cne drive-up ATM, a night depository, two private offices, safe deposit and foan vaults and a conferenca room.
Adequate parking is available to serve customers.

Pocahontas. First Mid Bank owns a ladilily located at 103 Park Streel, Pocahontas, llinois. The building is a one-story brick structure with
approximately 3,360 square fest of office space. This office space consists of a customer processing room, thres private offices and three bank vaults.
Adequate parking is available to serve customers.

Maryville. First Mid leases a facility located at 2830 North Center Street, Maryville, lllingis. The office space, comprised of approximately 6,684
square feet, contains four lobby teller windows, including one sit-down teller, two drive-up lanes, one drive-up ATM, a night depository, three private
offices, a vault, and a conference room. Adequale customer parking is available to serve customers,

Mansfield, First Mid Bank owns a facility at 1 Jefferson, Mansfield, lllinois. The building is a one-story structure with approximately 3,695 square feet
of office space which contains a lobby with teller windows, one drive-up lane, threg private offices, a vault, a conference room and a basement used
for storage. Customer parking is available adjacent to the building,

Mahomet, First Mid Bank owns a faciiity located at 504 E. Oak Street, Mahomet, lllinois. The building is a one-story structurs with approximately 3,045

square feet of office space which contains a lobby with teller windows, a drive-up lans, an ATM, two private offices, a vault, a conference room and a
basement used for storage. Adequale customer parking is available to serve customers.
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Weldon. First Mid Bank owns a facility located at Oak and Maple, Weldon, Hlinois. The building is a two-story structure with approximatety 5,964
square eet of office space which contains a lobby with teller windows, a drive-up lane, four private offices, two vaults, a conference room and a
basement used for storage. Offices on the second floor have been leased to a separate entity. Adequate cuslomer parking is available to serve
customers.

Checlkdey (Mattoon). Checkley leases a facility located at 100 Lema South, Mattoon, llinois. The offica space, comprised of approximately 8,823

square feet, contains ten offices, two conference rooms, a file room and an open work area that can accommodate nine workstations. Adequate
parking is availabte to serve customers.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Since First Mid Bank acts as a depository of funds, it is named from time to time as a dafendant in lawsuits {such as gamishment proceedings)
involving claims to the ownership of funds in particular accounts, Management believes that all such litigation as well as other pending legal !
proceedings, in which the Company is involved, constitute ordinary routine litigation incidental to the business of the Company and that such fitigation
will not matarially adversely affect the Company’s consolidated financial condition or results of operations.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None.
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PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER OF PURCHASES OF EQUITY
SECURITIES

The Company’s common stock was held by approximately 647 shareholders of record as of December 31, 2006 and is included for quotation on the
over-the-counter electronic bulletin board.

The following table shows the high and low bid prices per share of the Gompany’s common stock for the indicated periods. These quotations
represent inter-dealer prices without retail mark-ups, mark-downs or commissions and may not necessarily reprasent actual transactions.

Quarter High Low

2006

4th $42.00 $40.80

3rd $42.00 $41.25

2nd $41.75 $40.00

1st $42.00 $40.00
2005

4th $41.50 $40.25

3rd $42.00 $40.10

2nd $40.90 $40.00

1st $41.00 $37.75

The following table sets forth the cash dividends per share on the Company's common stock for the last two years.

Dividend

Date Declared Date Paid Per Share
12-12-2006 1-08-2007 $.26
4-25-2006 6-15-2006 $.26
12-13-2005 1-09-2006 $.26
4-26-2005 6-15-2005 $.24

The Company's shareholders are entitled fo receive such dividends as are declared by the Board of Directors, which considers payment of dividends
semi-annually. The ability of the Company to pay dividends, as well as fund ils operations, is dependent upon receipt of dividends from First Mid
Bank. Regulatory authorities limit the amount of dividends that can be paid by First Mid Bank without prior approval from such authorities. For further
discussion of First Mid Bank's dividend restrictions, see ltem1 - “Business” — “First Mid Bank™ - “Dividends" and Note 17 - *Dividend Restrictions”
herein. The Board of Directors of the Company declared cash dividends semi-annually during the two years ended December 31, 2008,
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The following table summarizes share repurchase activity for the fourth quarter of 2006:

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

(a) Total {c) Total Number of Shares (d) Approximate Dollar
Number of (b) Average Purchased as Part of Value of Shares that May
Shares Price Paid Publicly Announced Plans  Yet Be Purchased Under
Period " Purchased per Share or Programs the Plans or Programs
October 1, 2006 - October 31, 2006 - - - $4,153,000
November 1, 2006 — November 30, 2006 14,290 $41.55 14,290 $3,559,000
December 1, 2006 — Dacember 31, 2006 30,081 $41.73 30,081 $2,304,000
Total 44,371 $41.67 44,371 $2,304,000

On August 5, 1998, the Company announced a stock repurchase pragram of up to 3% of its common stock. In March 2000, the Board of Directors
approved the repurchase of an additional 5% of the Company’s common stock. In September 2001, the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase
of $3 million additional shares of the authorized commen stack and in August 2002, the Board of Direclors autharized the repurchase of $5 miflion
additional shares of the Company’s common stock. In September 2003, the Board of Directors approved the repurchase of $10 million additicnal
shares of the Company’s stock and on April 27, 2004, the Board approved the repurchase of $5 million additional shares of the Company’s common
stock. On August 23, 2005, the Board approved the repurchase of $5 million additional shares of the Company’s common stock and on August 22,
20086, the Board approved the repurchase of $5 million additional shares of the Company’s commeon stock, bringing the aggregate tolal of purchases
authorized on December 31, 2006 to 8%, or $6.2 million, of the Company's commaon stock plus $33 million of additional shares.

Subsequently, on February 27, 2007, the Board of Directors approved the repurchase of $5 million additional shares of the Company’s common stock,
bringing the aggregate total of purchases authorized to 8%, or $6.2 millin, of the Company's common stock plus $38 million of additional shares.
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ITEM6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following sels forth a five-year comparison of selected financial data (dollars in thousands, except per share data).

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Summary of Operations
Interest income - $55,556 $44,580 $40,024 $38,938 $41,387
Interest expense ' 24,7112 15,687 11,644 11,896 14,661
Net interest income 30,844 28,893 28,380 27,042 26,726
Provision for loan losses 760 1,091 . 588 1,000 1,075
Other income 13,380 12,518 11,639 12,255 10,394
Other expense 28,423 25385 25,139 24,530 24,006
Income before income taxes 15,041 14,935 14,292 13,767 12,039
Income tax expense 5,032 5,128 454 4,674 4,005
Net income $10,009 $9,807 $ 9,751 $ 9,093 $ 8,034
Per Common Share Data (1)
Basic eamings per share $2.3 $2.22 $2.17 $1.92 $1.60
Diluted eamings per share 2.27 2.16 213 1.88 1.58
Dividends per common share 52 .50 45 A3 33
Book value per common share 17.68 16.47 15.53 15.02 13.97
Capital Ratios .
Total capital to risk-weighted assets 10.91% 1.87% N.71% 10.61% 10.35%
Tier 1 capilal to risk-weighted assels 10.10% 11.14% 10.94% 9.83% 9.64%
Tier 1 capital to average assets 7.56% 8.55% 7.99% 7.18% 6.62%
Financial Ratios
Net interest margin 3.51% 3.70% 3.75% 3.75% 3.99%
Retum on average assets 1.07% 1.18% 1.20% 1.17% 1.11%
Retum on average common equity 13.31% 13.64% 14.24% 13.11% 11.82%
Dividend payout ratio 22.51% 22.55% 20.92% 22.57% 20.92%
Average equity 1o average assels B8.01% B.64% 8.44% 8.94% 9.36%
Allowance for loan losses as a percent of total loans 0.81% 0.73% 0.77% 0.80% 0.74%
Year End Balances
Total assets $980,559 $850,573 $826,728 $793,981 $776,240
Net loans 717,692 631,707 590,539 547,647 489,071
Total deposits 770,595 649,069 650,240 614,992 613,452
Total equity 75,786 72,326 69,154 70,595 66,807
Average Balances
Total assets $938,784 $832,752 $811,061 $776,072 $727,986
Net loans 686,069 606,064 568,271 520,962 479,957
Total deposits 737,344 650,116 638,445 611,982 573,670
Total equity 75,174 71,911 68,459 69,349 67,989

(1) All share and per share data have been restated to reffect the 3-for-2 stock splits effective July 16, 2004.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis is intended to provide a better understanding of the consolidated financial condition and results of operations of
the Company and its subsidiaries for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004. This discussion and analysis should be read in
conjunction with the consolidated financial statements, refated notes and selected financial data appearing elsewhere in this report.

Forward-Looking Statements

This report contains certain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section
21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, such as discussions of the Company’s pricing and fee trends, credit quality and outiook,
liquidity, new business results, expansion plans, anticipated expenses and planned schedules. The Company intends such forward-looking
statements to be covered by the safe harbor provisions for forward-looking statements contained in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of
1995, and is including this statement for purposes of these safe harbor provisions. Forward-looking statements, which are based on certain
assumptions and describe future plans, strategies and expectations of the Company, are identified by use of the words *believe,” “expect,” “intend,”
*anticipate,” "estimate,” “project,” or similar expressions. Actual results could differ materially from the results indicated by these statements because
the realization of those results is subject to many uncertainties including: changes in interest rates, general economic conditions,
legislative/regulatory changes, monetary and fiscal policies of the U.S. Govemmaent, including policies of the U.S. Treasury and the Federal Reserve
Board, the quality or composition of the loan or investment portiolios, demand for loan products, deposit flows, competition, demand fer financial
services in the Company’s market area and accounting principles, policies and guidelines. These risks and uncertainties should be considered in
evaluating forward-looking statements and undue reliance should not be placed on such statements. Further information concerning the Company
and its business, including additional facters that coukl materially affect the Company’s financial results, is included in Item 1A of this Annual Report
on Form 10-K captioned *Risk Factors” and elsewhere in the fiting and the Company’s other filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

For the Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004
Overview

This overview of management's discussion and analysis highlights selected information in this document and may not contain all of the information
that is important to you. For a more complete understanding of trends, events, commitments, uncertainties, liquidity, capital resources, and critical
accounting estimates, you should carefully read this entire document. These have an impact on the Company’s financial condition and resutts of
operations.

Net income was $10.01 million, $3.81 million, and $9.75 million and diluted earnings per share was $2.27, $2.16, and $2.13 for the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively. The increase in net income in 2006 was primarily the result of higher net intsrest income and
greater non-interest income. The increase in eamings per share in 2006 was the result of improved net income and a decrease in the number of
shares outstanding due to share repurchases made through the Company's stock buy-back program. During 2006, the Company acquired 172,820
shares for a total investment of $7,152,000. The following table shows the Company's annualized performance ratios for the years ended December
31, 2006, 2005 and 2004:

2006 2005 2004
Return on average assets 1.07% 1.18% 1.20%
Return on average equity 13.31% 13.64% 14.24%
Average equity to average assets 8.01% 8.64% 8.44%

Total assets at December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004 were $380.6 million, $850.6 million, and $826.7 million, respectively. The increase in net assets
was primarily the result of the acquisition of Peoples during the second quarter of 2006. Net loan balances increased to $715.5 million at December
31, 2006, from $631.7 million and $590.5 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The increasa in 2006 of $83.8 million or 13.3% was
due to the acquisition of $55.8 million of total net loans acquired from Peoples in the second quarter of 2006 and also to an increase in commercial
real estate loans. Total deposit balances increased $121.5 million to $770.6 million at December 31, 2008 from $649.1 million at December 31, 2005
and $650.2 million at December 31, 2004. The increase in 2006 was primarily due to the acquisition of $108.1 million of deposits acquired from
Mansfield.

Net interest margin, defined as net interest income divided by average interest-eaming assets, was 3.51% for 2008, 3.70% for 2005 and 3.75% for
2004. The decrease in net interest margin is attributable to a greater increase in borrowing and deposit rates compared to the increase in interest-
earning asset rates. This is primarily due to the inversion of the interest rate yield curve where rates on shert-term financial instruments have
increased taster than rates on longer-term instruments.
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Net interest income increased from $28.4 million in 2004 to $28.9 million in 2005 and to $30.8 million in 2006. This increase was the result of
management’s business development efforts that led to higher levels of average interest-eaming assets of $756.8 million in 2004, $781.7 million in
2005 and $877.1 million in 2006. This growth offset the factors previously mentioned which led to margin compression and led to higher levels of net
interest income. The ability of the Company to continue to grow net interest income is largely dependent on management's ability to succeed in its
overall business development etforts. Management expects these efforts to continue but will not compromise credit quality and prudent management
of the maturities of interest-eaming assets and interest-paying liabilities in crder to achieve growth. Non-interest income increased to $13.4 million in
2006 compared to $12.5 million in 2005 and $11.6 million in 2004. The primary reasons for this increase of $.9 million or 6.9% were increases in trust
revenues, insurance commissions and ATM and bankeard service fees during 2006 compared to 2005.

Non-interest expenses increased $3 million, to $28.4 million in 2006 compared to $25.4 million in 2005 and $25.1 million in 2004. The primary factof in
the increase was due to additional salaries and benefits expense as a result of the acquisition of Mansfield, merit increases for continuing employees
and $178,000 of additional compensation expense related to the vesting of stock options recorded in 2006 in accordance with the provisions of SFAS
123R.

Following is a summary of the factors that contributed to the changes in net income {in thousands):

2006 vs 2005 2005 vs 2004
Net interest income $ 1,951 $ 513
Provision for loan losses 33 (503}
Other income, including securities transactions 862 879
Cther expenses (3,038) (246)
Income taxes 96 (587)
increase in net income $ 202 $ 56

Credit quality is an area of impartance to the Company and the level of nonperforming loans and net charge-offs remained below peer banks in 2006.
Year-end total nonperforming loans did not change materially with $3.7 million at December 31, 2006 compared to $3.5 million at December 31, 2005
and $3.1 million at December 31, 2004. The Company's provision for loan losses was $760,000 for 2006 compared to $1,091,000 for 2005. During
the year, a decline in credit quality of commercial loans of four borrowers secured by business assets and mortgage real estate loans of a single
borrower resulted in charges to the allowance for loan losses of $543,000 and accounted for the majority of the provision increase. At December 31,
2006, the composition of the loan portfolic remained similar to 2005. Loans secured by both commercial and residential real estate comprised 71% of
the loan portfolic as of December 31, 2006 and 2005.

The Company's ¢capital position remains strong and the Company has consistently mainiained regulatory capital ratios above the “well-capitalized”
standards. The Company’s Tier 1 capital ratio to risk weighted assets ratio at December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004 was 10.10%, 11.14%, and 10.94%,
respectively. The Company's total capital o risk weighted assets ratio at December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004 was 10.91%, 11.87%, and 11.71%,
respactively. The decrease in 2006 was primarily the result of an increase in risk-weighted assets and a decrease in tier | capital due to the acquisition
of Mansfield. This was partially offset by the issuance of trust preferred securitigs by First Mid-lllinois Statutory Trust It {“Trust I}, which qualify as Tier
| capital for the Company under Federal Reserve Board guidelines. The Trust invested the proceeds of the issuance in junior subordinated debentures
of the Company. The increase in 2005 was primarity the result of an increase in retained earnings due to the Company's increase in net income.

The Company’s liquidity pesition remains sufficient to fund operations and meet the requirements of borrowers, depositors, and creditors. The
Company maintains various sources of liquidity to fund its cash needs. See “Liquidity® herein for a full listing of ils sources and anticipated significant
contractual obligations.

The Company enters into financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business fo meet the financing needs of its
customers. These financial instruments include lines of credit, letters of credit and other commitments to extend credit. The fotal outstanding
commitments at December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 were $131.9 million, $117.8 milion and $94.2 millicn, respectively. See Note 12 - “Disclosure of
Fair Values of Financial Instruments” and Note 18 - “Commitments and Contingent Liabilities™ herein for further information.

Critical Accounting Policies

The Company has established various accounting policies that govern the application of accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
in the preparation of the Company’s financial statements. The significant accounting policies of the Company are described in the tootnotes to the
consolidated financial statements. Certain accounting policies involve significant judgments and assumptions by management that have a material
impact on the carrying value of certain assets and liabilities; management considers such accounting policies to be critical accounting policies. The
judgments and assumptions used by management are based on historical experience and other factors, which are belisved to be reasonable under
the circumstances. Because of the nature of the judgments and assumptions made by management, actual results could differ from these judgments
and assumptions, which could have a material impact on the carrying values of assets and Jiabilities and the results of operations of the Company.
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The Company befieves the allowance for loan losses is the crilical accounting policy that requires the most significant judgments and assumptions
used in the preparation of its consolidated financial statements. In estimating the allowance for loan losses, management utilizes historical experience,
as well as other factors, including the effect of changes in the local real estate market on collateral values, the effect on the loan portfolio of current
economic indicators and their probable impact on borrowers, and increases or decreases in nonperforming and impaired loans. Changes in these
factors may cause management's estimale of the allowance to increase or dacrease and result in adjustments to the Company's provision for loan
losses. See “Loan Quality and Allowanca for Loan Losses” and Note 1 — “Summary of Signiticant Accounting Policies™ herein for a detailed description
of the Company's estimation process and methodology refated to the allowance for loan losses.

Mergers and Acquisitions

On May 1, 2006, the Company completed the acquisition, for $24 million in cash, of all of the outstanding common stock of Mansfield and its wholly-
owned subsidiary, Peoples, with locations in Mansfield, Mahomet and Weldon, lllinois, in order to expand its market presence in this area. The
Company financed the purchase price through a dividend of $5 million from First Mid Bank, an issuance of $10 million of trust preferred securities and
a $9.5 million draw on the Company's line of credit with The Northem Trust Company. Following the complstion of the acquisition during the third
quarter of 2006, Mansfield merged with and into Peoples and Peoples merged with and into First Mid Bank, Following the completion of these
mergers, Mansfigld and Peaples ceased to exist and Peoples' operations were merged into First Mid Bank's.

The transaction has been accounted for as a purchase, and the results of operations of Mansfield and Pecples since the acquisition date have been
included in the consofidated financial statements. See Note 20 —"Acquisitions™ herein for turther information.

Resuits of Operations
Net Interest Income

The largest source of operating revenue for the Company is net interestincome. Net interest income represents the difference between total interesl
income eamed on earning assels and total interest expense paid on interest-bearing liabilities. The amount of interest income is dependent upon
many factors, including the votume and mix of eaming assets, the general level of interest rates and the dynamics of changes in interest rates. The
cost of funds necessary to support eaming assets varies with the volume and mix of interest-bearing liabifities and the rates paid to atract and retain
such funds.

The Company’s average balances, interest income and expense and rates earned or paid for major balance sheet categories are set forth in the
{ollowing table {dollars in thousands):
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Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Balance Interest  Rate  Balance interest Rate  Balance Interest  Rate

ASSETS
Interest-bearing deposits $628 § 31 494% $1330 5 40 3% $4729 $ 75 159%
Federal funds sold 5517 276 5.00% 9,184 28  3.10% 8,813 103 1.17%
Investment securities

Taxable 161,351 7,490  464% 140972 5313 377% 143,568 4860  3.39%

Tax-exempt {1) 17,900 m 4.31% 19,435 871 448% 26,814 1,193 4.45%
Loans (2} (3) 691,726 46968 6.79% 610,781 38,071 6.23% 572,836 33,793  5.90%
Total eaming assets 877122 55556  633% 781702 44580  570% 756,760 40,024  529%
Cash and due from banks 18,974 17,828 18,870
Premises and equipment 16,082 15,115 15,692
Cther assets 32,263 22,824 24,304
Allowance for loan losses {5,657 {4,717) {4,565)
Total assets $938,784 $832,752 $811,061
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Interest-bearing deposits

Demand deposits $246,035 5319  216% $229,532 2975 1.30% $230,300 1,568  0.68%

Savings deposils 62,279 323 052% 59,830 248 041% 61,144 236 0.39%

Time deposits 323283 12944 400% 271,161 8496  3.13% 261,564 7318 280%
Securities sold under

agreements to repurchase 55,389 2411 435% 57,799 1496  259% 55645 455 0.82%
FHLB advances 34,063 1,562 459% 31545 1,536 487% 27117 1,484 5.47%
Federal funds purchased 3432 159  4.63% 874 3 378% 218 3 1.38%
Subordinated debentures 17,367 1,315 757% 10,310 643 6.24% 8,704 382 4.39%
Other debt 10,611 679 640% 5711 260 4.55% 7,161 198 2.76%
Total interest-bearing

liabilities 752,459 24712 3.28% 666,762 15687  2.35% 651853 11,644  1.79%

Demand deposits 105,747 89,593 85,437
Other liabilities 5,404 4,486 5312
Stockholders' equity 75,174 71,911 68,459
Total liabilities & equity $938,784 $832,752 $811,061
Net interest income $30,844 $28,893 $28,380
Net interest spread 3.05% 3.35% 3.50%
Impact of non-interest bearing

funds 46% .35% 25%
Net yield on interest-eaming

assets 351% 3.70% 3.75%

(1) The tax-exempt income is not recorded on a tax equivalent basis.
{2) Nonaccrual loans have been included in the average balances.

{3) Includes loans held for sale.




Changes in net interest income may also be analyzed by segregating the volume and rate components of interest income and interest expense. The
following table summarizes the approximate relative contribution of changes in average volume and inferest rates to changes in net interest income for
the past two years (in thousands):

2006 Gompared to 2005 2005 Compared to 2004
Increase — (Decrease) Increase - (Decrease)}
Total Total
Change Volume (1) Rate(1) Change Volume(!) Rate {1)

Earning Assets:
Interest-bearing deposits $09 ° $@&n $ 18 § (35 $175  § (210)
Federal funds sold @ (141} 132 182 4 178
Investment securities:

Taxable 2177 838 1,339 453 {87) 540
Tax-exempt (2) (100) (67} (33) (322) {331) 9
Loans (3) 8,817 5,314 3603 4278 2,320 1,958
Total interest income 10,976 5817 5,059 4,556 2,081 2475

Interest-Bearing Liabilities:
Interest-bearing deposits

Demand deposils 2,344 230 2114 1407 {5) 1,412

Savings deposits 75 10 65 12 9 2

Time deposits 4,448 1,818 2630 1178 280 898
Securities sold under

agreements to repurchase 915 (64) 979 1,041 19 1,022
FHLB advances 26 118 (92) 52 159 {107}
Federal funds purchased 126 118 8 30 1§ 1"
Subordinated debentures 672 512 160 261 80 181
Other debt 419 284 135 62 {28) 90

Total interest expense 9,025 3,026 5999 4043 515 3,528
Net interast income $1,951 $2,691 5(940) § 513 $1,566  $(1,053}

(1) Changes attributable to the combined impact of volume and rate have been allocated

proportionatety to the change due to volume and the change dus to rate.
{2) The tax-exempt income is not recorded on a tax equivalent basis.
(3) Nenaccrual loans are not material and have been included in the average balances.

Net interest income increased $1,951,000, or 6.8% in 2006, compared to an increase of $513,000, or 1.8% in 2005. The increases in net interest
income in 2006 and 2005 were primarily due to growth in interest-eaming assets primarily composed of loan growth that was offsel by an increase in
the cost of interest-bearing liabilities.

In 2006, average eaming assets increased by $95.4 million, or 12.2%, and average interest-bearing liabilities increased $85.7 million or 12.9%
compared with 2005. In 2005, average eaming assets increased by $24.9 million, or 3.3%, and average interest-bearing liahilities increased $14.9
million or 2.3% compared with 2004. Changes in average balances are shown below:

»  Average loans increased by $80.9 million or 13,3% in 2006 compared to 2005. In 2005, average loans increased by $37.9 million
or 6.6% compared to 2004.

>  Average securities increased by $18.8 million or 11.7% in 2006 compared to 2005. In 2005, average securities increased by $10
million or 5.9% compared to 2004.
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¥ Average interest-bearing deposits increased by $71.1 million or 12.7% in 2006 compared te 2005. In 2005, average interest-
bearing deposits increased by $7.5 million cr 1.4% compared to 2004.

> Average securities sold under agreements to repurchase decreased by $2.4 million or 4.2% in 2006 compared to 2005. In
2005, average securities sold under agreements to repurchase increased by $2.2 million or 3.9% compared to 2004.

»  Average borrowings and other debt increased by $17 million or 35% in 2006 compared to 2005. In 2005, average borrowings
and other debt increased by $5.2 million or 12% compared to 2004.

»  The federal funds rate increased to 5.25% at December 31, 2006 from 4.50% at December 31, 2005 and from 2.25% at
December 31, 2004.

> Net interest margin decreased to 3.51% compared to 3.70% in 2005 and 3.75% in 2004. Asset yields increased by 63 basis
points in 2006, while interest-bearing fabilities increased by 143 basis points.

To compare the tax-exempt yields on interest-earning assefs to taxable yields, the Company also computes non-GAAP net interest income on a tax
equivalent basis {TE) where the interest eamed on tax-exempt securities is adjusted to an amount comparable to interest subject to normal income
taxes, assuming a federal fax rate of 34% (referred to as the tax equivalent adjustment). The TE adjustments to net interest income for 2006, 2005 and
2004 were $397,000, $449,000 and $615,000, respectively. The net yield on interest-eamning assets (TE) was 3.56% in 2006, 3.75% in 2005 and 3.83%
in 2004,

Provision for Loan Losses

The provision for loan losses in 2006 was $760,000 compared to $1,091,000 in 2005 and $588,000 in 2004, Nonperforming loans increased to
$3,668,000 at December 31, 2006 from $3,458,000 and $3,106,000 at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Net charge-offs were $937,000
during 2006, $1,064,000 during 2005, and $393,000 during 2004. Fer information an loan loss experience and nonperforming loans, see
“Nenperforming Loans™ and “Loan Quality and Allowance for Loan Losses” herein.

Other Income

An important scurce of the Company’s revenue is derived from other income. The following table sets forth the major components of other income for
the last three years (in thousands):

$ Change From Prior Year
2006 2005 2004 2006 2005

Trust $2,489 $2,356 $2,254 $133 $102
Brokerage 533 383 428 150 (45)
Insurance commissions 1,689 1,567 1,447 122 120
Service charges 5,308 4,719 4,746 589 27)
Securities gains 164 373 92 {209) Ll
Morigage banking 394 742 522 {348) 220
Other 2,803 2,378 2150 425 228
Total other income $13,380 $12,518 $11,639 $ 862 $879

Total non-interest income increased to $13,380,000 in 2006 compared to $12,518,000 in 2005 and $11,639,000 in 2004. The primary reasons for the
more significant year-te-year changes in other income components are as follows:

»  Trust revenues increased $133,000 or 5.6% to $2,489,000 in 2006 from $2,356,000 in 2005 and $2,254,000 in 2004. Approximately 50 percent
of trust revenue is market value dependent, The increase in trust revenues was the result of new business and an increase in equity prices.

»  Revenue from brokerage annuity sales increased $150,000 or 39.2% to $533,000 in 2006 from $383,000 in 2005 and $428,000 in 2004 as a
result of a greater commissions received on sales of annuities.

»  Insurance commissicns increased $122,000 or 7.8% to $1,689,000 in 2006 from $1,567,000 in 2005 and $1,447,000 in 2004 due to an increase
in commissions received on sales of business property and casualty insurance.
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» Fees from service charges increased $589,000 or 12.5% to $5,308,000 in 2006 from $4,719,000 in 2005 and $4,746,000 in 2004. This was
primarily the result of an increase in the number of overdrafts and an increase in the per overdrafi fee to $25 from $22.50.

»  Net securities gains in 2006 were $164,000 compared to net securities gains of $373,000 in 2005, and $92,000 in 2004. Several securities in
the investment portfolio were sold to improva the overall portfolio mix and the margin in 2006, 2005 and 2004.

»  Mortgage banking income decreased $348,000 or 46.9% to $3%4,000 in 2006 from $742,000 in 2005 and $522,000 in 2004. This decrease
was due to the dedline in volume of fixed rate loans originated and sold by First Mid Bank. Loans sold balances are as follows:

> $34 million (representing 322 loans) in 2006
»  $63 million {(representing 605 loans) in 2005
»  $42 million (representing 441 loans}) in 2004
»  Other income increased $425,000 or 17.9% to $2,803,000 in 2006 from $2,378,000 in 2005 and $2,150,000 in 2004. The increase was
primarity due fo increased ATM service fees.

Other Expense

The major categories of other expense include salaries and employee benefits, occupancy and equipment expenses and other oparating expenses
associated with day-to-day operations. The following table sets forth the major components of other expense for the last three years (in thousands).

$ Changa From Prior Year

2006 2005 2004 2006 2005
Salaries and benefits $15,418 $13,310 $13,626 $2,108 $ (316)
Occupancy and equipment 4,797 4,401 4,259 396 142
Amortization of other intangibles 761 568 623 193 (55)
Stationery and supplies 583 522 518 61 4
Legal and professional fees ' 1,324 1,553 1,173 (228) 380
Marketing and promotion 945 728 m 217 {43)
Other 4,595 4,303 4,169 292 134
Total other expense $28,423 $25,385 $26,139 $3,038 $ 246

Total non-inferest expense increased to $28,423,000 in 2006 from $25,385,000 in 2005 and $25,139,000 in 2004. The primary reasons for the more
significant year-to-year changes in other expense companents are as follows:

»  Salaries and employee benefits, the largest component of other expense, increased $2,108,000 or 15.8% to $15,418,000 in 2006 from
$13,310,000 in 2005 and $13,626,000 in 2004. The increase in 2006 was as a result of the acquisition of Mansfield, merit increases for
continuing employees and $178,000 of additional compensation expense related to the vesting of stock opfions recorded in 2006 in aceordanca
with the provisions of SFAS 123R. There were 347 full-time equivalent employees, of which 29 resulted from acquisition of Mansfield, at
December 31, 2006 compared to 318 at December 31, 2005 and 317 at December 31, 2004,

»  Occupancy and equipment expense increased $396,000 or 9.0% to $4,707,000 in 2008 from $4,401,000 in 2005 and $4,253,000 in 2004.
These increases were due lo an increase in occupancy expenses for Mansfield in 2006, and the new office location of Checkley and the
Highland branch facility that were opened in 2005.

> Amortization of other intangibles expense increased $193,000 in 2006. This was a result of additiona! core deposit intangible amortization
expense resulting from the acquisition of Mansfield.

»  Other operating expenses increased $292,000 or 6.8% 1o 4,595,000 in 2006 from $4,303,000 in 2005 and $4,169,000 in 2004. The increase in
2006 resutted from an increase in expenses related to other real estate owned, ATM and debit card fee expense and increased expenses
tollowing the acquisition of Mansfield. The increase in 2005 resulted from an increase in expenses related to other real estate owned.

>  On a net basis, all other categories of operating expenses increased $49,000 or 1.7% to $2,852,000 in 2006 from $2,803,000 in 2005 and

$2,462,000 in 2004. The increase in 2006 was primarily due 1o increased expenses following the acquisition of Mansfield. The increase in 2005
was primarily due to increases in various professional fees.
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Income Taxes

Income tax expense amounted to $5,032,000 in 2006 compared to $5,128,000 in 2005 and $4,541,000 in 2004. Effective tax rates were 33.5%,
34.3% and 31.8%, respectively, for 2006, 2005 and 2004, The change in the effective tax rate in 2006 is due to a $142,000 reducticn in the state tax
expense accrual as a result of amending the 2004 state income tax returmn for a greater deduction in enterprise zone interest filed during the first
quarter of 2006. This resulted in a $92,000 net reduction in tax expense. Additional reduction in state tax expanse for 2006 resulted from an increase
in deductible enterprise zone loans.

Analysis of Balance Sheets

Loans

The loan portfolic {net of uneamed discount) is the largest category of the Company’s eamning assats. The following table summarizes the
composition of the loan portfolic for the last five years {in thousands):

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Real estate - mortgage $510,735 $450,435 . $427,154 $390,841 $340,033
Commercial & agricultural 161,085 150,598 137,733 131,609 127,065
Installment 47,017 34,385 30,587 28,932 31,19
Other 4,731 2,715 2,375 1,442 1,647
Total loans $723,568 $638,133 $597,849 $552,824 $499,864

Loan balances have increased over the past few years primarily as a result of increased commercial real estate loans and commercial operating
loans. The increase in commercial real estate loans outstanding has been the resuft of demand for credit for commercial real estate projects in
central lllinois and business development efforts. Also, corporate bormrowers have required additional capital for inventory and company expansion.
The growth has been primarily in the communities of Champaign, Decatur, Effingham, Highland, and Maryville.

Loan balances increased by $85.4 million or 13.4% from December 31, 2005 to December 31, 2006 primarily as a result of the acquisition of
Mansfield which resulted in an increase of approximately $55.8 million and also due to an additional increase in commercial real estate loan balances
of $18.1 millicn. In total commercial real estate loan bafances increased to $309.9 million at December 31, 2006 from $282.5 million at December
31, 2005. Loans secured by apartment buildings and hotels comprised the largest percentage of the growth in commercial real estate loans.
Balances of loans sold into the secondary market were $34 million in 2006, compared to $63 million in 2005, The balance of real estate loans held for
sale, included in the balances shown above, amounted to $2,234,000 and $1,778,000 as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Al December 31, 2006, the Company had loan coneentrations in agricultural industries of $109.7 million, or 15.2%, of outstanding loans and $92.3
million, or 14.5%, at December 31, 2005. In addition, the Company had loan concentrations in the following industries as of December 31, 2006 and
2005 (dollars in thousands):

2006 2005
% %

Principal Outstanding Principal QOutstanding

balance loans balance loans
Operators of non-residential buildings $31,527 4.36% $22,446 3.52%
Apartment building owners 37,933 5.24% 40,843 6.40%
Motels, hotels & tourist courts 28,064 3.88% 28,054 4.40%
Subdividers & developers 34,872 4.82% 26,397 4.14%

The Company had no further industry loan concentrations in excess of 25% of total risk-based capital.

26




The following table presents the balance of loans outstanding as of December 31, 2006, by maturities (in thousands):

Maturity (1)
Over 1

One year through Over
or less(2) 5 years 5 years Total
Real estate - mortgage $147,860 $319,941 $42,934 $510,735
Commercial & agricultural 113,409 44,114 3,562 161,085
Installment 22,734 24,023 260 47,017
Other 973 2,368 1,390 4,731
Total loans $284,976 $390,446 $48,146 $723,568

(1) Based upon remaining maturity.
(2) Includes demand loans, past due loans and overdrafts.

As of December 31, 2006, loans with maturities over one year consisted of $368 million in fixed rate loans and $71 million in variable rate loans. The
loan maturities noted above are based on the contractual provisions of the individual loans. The Company has no general policy regarding roflovers

and borrower requests, which are handied on a case-by-case basis.

Nonperforming Loans

Nonperforming loans include: {a) loans accounted for on a nonaccrual basis; (b) accruing loans contractually past due ninety days or more as to
interest or principal payments; and (¢) loans not included in {a) and (b) above which are defined as “renegotiated loans”.

The foilowing table presents information concerning the aggregate amount of nonperforming loans (in thousands):

2006
Nonaccruat loans $3,639
Renegotiated loans which are performing in accordance
with revised terms 29
Total nonperforming loans $3.668

December 31,
2005 2004 2003 2002
$3,458 $3,106 $3,296 $2,961
- - 35 188
$3,458 $3,106 $3,331 $3,149

At December 31, 2006, $1,229,000 of the nonperforming loans resufted from coltateral-dependent loans to two borrowers. The $181,000 increase in
nonaccrual loans during the year resulted from the net of $1,642,000 of loans put on nonaccrual status, offset by $127,000 of loans transferred to
other real estate owned, $220,000 of loans charged off and $1,114,000 of loans becoming current or paid-off.

Interest income that would have been reported if nonaccrual and renegotiated loans had been performing totaled $123,000, $99,000 and $169,000

for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

The Company’s policy is to discontinue the accrual of interest income on any loan for which principal or interest is ninety days past due or earlier
when, in the opinion of management, there is reasonable doubt as to the timely collection of interest or principal. Nenaccrual loans are retumed to
accrual status when, in the opinion of management, the financial position of the borrawer indicates there is no longer any reasonable doubt as to the

timely collection of interest or principal.
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Loan Quality and Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses represents management’s estimate of the reserve necessary to adequately account for probable losses existing in the
current portfolio. The provision for loan losses is the charge against current eamings that is determined by management as the amount needed to
maintain an adequate allowance for loan losses. In determining the adequacy of the aliowance for loan losses, and therefore the provision to be
charged to current earnings, management relies predominantly on a disciplined credit review and approval process that extends to the full range of the
Company's credit exposure. The review process is directed by overall lending policy and is intended to identify, at the earliest possible stage,
borrowers who might be facing financial difficulty. Once identified, the magnitude of exposure to individual borrowers is quantified in the form of
specific allocations of the allowance for loan losses. Management considers collateral values and guarantees in the determination of such specific
aflocations. Additional factors considered by management in evaluating the overall adequacy of the allowance include historical net loan losses, the
level and composition of nonaccrual, past due and renegotiated loans, trends in volumes and terms of loans, effects of changes in risk selection and
underwriting standards or lending practices, lending staff changes, concentrations of credit, industry conditions and the current economic conditions in
the region where the Company operates. Management considers the allowance for loan [osses a crifical accounting policy.

Management racognizes there are risk factors that are inherent in the Company’s lean portolic. All financial institutions face risk factors in their loan
portfolios because risk exposure is a function of the business. The Company's operations {and therefore its loans) are concentrated in east central
lllinois, an arga where agriculture is the dominant industry. Accordingly, lending and other business relationships with agricutture-based businesses
are critical to the Company's success. At December 31, 2006, the Company's loan portfolic included $109.7 million of loans to borrowers whose
businesses are directly related to agriculture. The balance increased $17.4 million from $32.3 million at December 31, 2005. While the Company
adheres to sound underwriting practices, including collateralization of loans, any extended period of low commodity prices, significantly reduced yields
on crops and/or reduced levels of government assistance to the agricultural industry could result in an increase in the level of problem agriculture loans
and potentially result in loan losses within the agricultural portfolio.

In addition, the Company has $28.1 million of loans to motels, hotels and tourist courts. The performance of these loans is dependent on borrower
specific issues as well as the general leve! of business and personal travel within the region. While the Company adheres to sound underwriting
standards, a prolonged period of reduced business or personal travel could result in an increase in non-performing loans to this business segment and
potentially in loan losses. The Company alsc has $31.5 million of loans to operators of non-residentiat buildings, $37.9 million of loans to apartment
building ewners and $34.9 million of loans to subdividers and developars. A significant widespread decline in real estate values could resultin an
increase in non-performing loans to this segment and potentially in loan losses.

Loan loss experience for the past five years are summarized as follows (dollars in thousands):

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Average loans outstanding, net of unearned income $691,726 $610,781 $572,836 $525,095 $483,764
Allowance-beginning of year $ 4,648 $ 4621 $ 4,426 $ 3723 $ 3,702
Balance added through acquisitions 1,405 - - - -
Charge-offs:
Commercial, financial and agricultural 595 757 436 589 673
Real estate-mortgage 231 122 23 50 200
Installment 142 278 128 138 255
Other 188 130 - - -
Total charge-offs 1,156 1,287 588 778 1,128
Recoveries:
Commercial, financial and agricultural 30 75 146 427 12
Real estate-mortgage 8 63 - 15 17
Installment 49 42 49 39 45
Other 132 43 - - -
Total recoveries 219 223 195 481 74
Net charge-offs 937 1,064 393 297 1,054
Provision for loan losses 760 1,091 588 1,000 1,075
Allowance-end of year $ 5,876 $ 4,648 $ 4,621 $4,428 $3,723
Ratio of net charge-offs to average loans 14% A7% 07% 06% 22%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to
loans outstanding (at end of year) 81% .73% T7% 80% 74%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to nonperforming loans 160.2% 134.4% 148.8% 132.9% 118.2%
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The Company minimizes credit risk by adhering to sound underwriting and credit review policies. These policies are reviewed at least annually, and
the Board of Directors approves all changes. Senior management is actively involved in business development efforts and the maintenance and
monitoring of credit underwriting and approval. The loan review system and centrols are designed to identify, monitor and address asset quality
problems in an accurate and timely manner. On a monthly basis, the Board of Directors reviews the status of problem loans. In addition to internal
policies and controls, regulatory authorities periodically review asset quality and the overall adequacy of the allowance for loan losses.

During 2008, the Company had net charge-offs of $937,000 compared to $1,064,000 in 2005 and $393,000 in 2004. During 20086, the Company's
significant charge-ofis included $565,000 on commercial loans of five borrowers and $168,000 of commercial and real estate mortgage loans of one
borrower, During 2005, the Company's significant charge-offs included $408,000 on two commercial loans secured by business assels and one
secured by commercial real estate. The Company also recovered $56,000 on a commercial real estate loan that had been charged-off in a prior
period. During 2004, significant charge-offs included $118,000 on two commercial loans of a single borrower and $124,000 on two commercial real
estate loans of a single borrower. The Company also recovered $85,000 in interest on an agricultural real estate loan that had been charged-off in a
prior period and $68,500 on two commercial real estate loans that were previously charged-off.

At December 31, 2006, the allowance for loan losses amounted to $5,876,000, or .81% of total loans, and 160.2% of nonperforming loans. Al
December 31, 2005, the allowance was $4,648,000, or .73% of total foans, and 134.4% of nonperforming loans. The rafio of the allowance for loan
losses to total loans has been consistent over the past five years ranging from .73% to .81%.

The allowance for loan losses, in management's judgment, is allocated as follows to cover probable loan losses (dollars in thousands):

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
Allowance % of Allowance % of Allowance % of
for loans for loans for loans
loan to total loan to total loan to total
losses loans losses loans losses loans
Real estate-mortgage $215 70.6% $134 70.6% $240 71.4%
Commercial, financial
and agricultural 4,002 22.3% 3,249 23.6% 3,124 23.1%
tnstallment 382 6.5% 39 5.4% 150 5.1%
Other 26 6% 18 4% - 4%
Total allocated 4,625 3,720 3,514
Unallocated 1,251 N/A 928 N/A 1,107 N/A
Allowance at end of
Year $5,876 100.0% $4,648 100.0% $4.621 100.0%
December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002
Allowance % of Allowance % of
for loans for loans
loan to total loan to total
losses loans losses loans
Real estate-mortgage $219 70.7% $215 68.1%
Commercial, financial
and agricultural 2912 23.8% 2,882 25.4%
Installment 154 5.2% 190 6.2%
Cther . 3% - 3%
Total allocated 3,285 3,287
Unallocated 1,141 N/A 436 N/A
Allowance at end of
year $4,426 100.0% $3,723 100.0%

The allowance is allocated to the individual loan categories by a specific allocation for all classified loans plus a percentage of loans not classified
based on historical losses and other factors. The unallocated allowance represents an estimate of the probable, inherent, but yet undetected, losses
in the loan portfolio. It is based on factors that cannot necessarily be associated with a specific credit or loan category and represents management’s
gstimate to ensure that the overall allowance of loan losses appropriately reflects a margin for the imprecision necessarily inherent in the estimates of
expected credit losses.
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Securities

The Company's overall investment goal is to maximize earnings while maintaining liquidity in-securities having minimal credit risk. The types and
maturities of securities purchased are primarily based on the Company's current and projected liquidity and interest rate sensitivity positions.

The following table sets forth the year-end amortized cost of the Company's securities for the last three years (dollars in thousands):

December 31,
2006 2005 2004
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average . Average Average
Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield
U.S. Treasury securities
and obligations of U.S. government
corparations and agencies $140,924 4.81% $ 108,508 3.74% $ 92,369 281%
Obligations of states and
political subdivisions 16,637 417% 16,829 4.54% 25,133 4.54%
Mortgage-backed securities 15,491 4.50% 20,046 4.34% 34,032 3.82%
Other securities 12,505 6.56% 13,083 5.21% 17,817 6.02%
Total securities $185,557 4.85% $158,464 4.10% $169,351 3.61%

At December 31, 2006, the Company’s investment portiolio reflected a decrease in mortgage-backed securities and cbligations of states and political
subdivisions securities and an increase in U.S. Treasury securities and obligations of U.S. government corporations and agencies. There was also a
decrease in other securities. This change in the portfolic mix improved the characteristics of the portfolio relating to interest rate risk exposure and
porticlio yield.

The following table indicates the expected maturities of investment securities classified as available-for-sale and held-to-maturity, presented at
amortized cost, at December 31, 2006 (dollars in thousands) and the weighted average yield for each range of maturities. Mortgage-backed securities
are aged according to their weighted average life. All other securities are shown at their contractual maturity.

One After 1 After 5 After
year through through 10
or less 5 years 10 years years Total
Available-for-sale:
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of U.S. govemment
corporations and agencies $ 20,841 $ 85,187 $33,940 $ 956 $140,924
Obligations of state and .
political subdivisions 1,525 5,899 3,955 3,935 15,314
Mortgage-backed securities 553 14,938 - - 15,491
Other securities 500 - 2,500 9,505 12,505
Totat investments $23,419 $106,024 $40,395 $14,396 $184,234
Weighted average yield 4.76% 451% 5.63% 5.79% 4.92%
Full tax-aquivalent yield 4.87% 4.61% 5.78% 6.29% 5.07%
Held-to-maturity:
Obligations of state and
political subdivisions $ 145 $ 510 $ 344 § 324 $ 1,323
Weighted average yield 5.36% 5.565% 5.29% 5.47% 5.44%
Full tax-equivalent yield 7.89% 8.17% 7.63% 8.05% 7.97%
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The weighted average yields are calculated on the basis of the amortized cost and effective yields weighted for the scheduled maturity of each
security. Full tax-equivalent yields have been calculated using a 34% lax rate. With the exception of obligations of the U.S. Treasury and other U.S.
government agencies and corporations, there were no investment securities of any single issuer the book value of which exceeded 10% of
stockhotders’ equity at December 31, 2006,

At December 31, 2006, there were five obligations of states and political subdivisions with a fair value of $1,591,000 and unrealized losses of $12,000, six
montgage-backed securities with a fair value of $13,550,000 and unrealized losses of $332,000, and ten obligations of U.S. govemment agencies with a fair
value of $51,637,000 and unrealized losses of $782,000, in a continuous unrealized loss position for twalve months or more. This position is due to short-
term and intarmediate rates increasing since the purchase of these securities resulting in the market value of the security being lower than book value.
Management does not believe any individual unrealized loss as of December 31, 2006 represents an other than temporary impairment.

Investment securities carried at approximately $158,547,000 and $136,787,000 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, were pledged to secure
public deposits and repurchase agreements and for other purposes as permitted or required by law.

Deposlts

Funding of the Company’s eaming assels is substantially provided by a combination of consumer, commercial and public fund depasits. The

Company continues to focus its strategies and emphasis on retail core deposits, the major component of funding sources. The following table sets
forth the average deposits and weighted average rates for 2006, 2005 and 2004 (dollars in thousands):

2006 2005 2004
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate
Demand deposits:
Non-interest bearing $105,744 - $ 89,593 - $ 85,437 .
Interest bearing 246,035 2.16% 229,532 1.30% 230,300 .68%
Savings 62,279 52% 59,830 M% 61,144 39%
Time deposits 323,283 4.00% 271,161 3.13% 261,564 2.80%
Total average deposils $737.341 2.52% $650,116 1.80%  $638.445 1.43%
December 31,
{dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2004
High month-end balances of total deposits $799,002 $677,872 $668,540
Low month-end balances of total deposils 651,392 627,107 620,200

In 2006, the avarage balance of daposits increased by $87.2 million from 2005. The increase was primarily attributable to deposits acquired in the
acquisition of Mansfield and to a promotion run in the first quarter of 2006. Average non-interest bearing deposits increased by $16.1 million, average
money market account balances increased by $16.8 million, and consumer CD balances increased by $52.1 million offset by a decline in brokered CD
balances. In 2005, the average balance of deposits increased by $11.7 million from 2004. The increase was primarily attributable to growth in interest-
bearing deposits, including money markel accounts, Club 50 accounts, and time deposit balances (*CD"). Average money market account balances
incraased by $4.4 million, average balances in the Club 50 accounts increased by $3.9 million, and consumer CD balances increased by $13.2 million,
partially offset by a decline in brokered CD balances and public time deposits.

In 2006, the Company’s significant deposits included brokered CDs, time deposits with the State of INlinois, and deposit relationships with two public
entities. The Company had six brokered CDs at various maturities with a lotat balance of $22.4 million as of December 31, 2006. State of lllincis time
deposits maintained with the Company totaled $3.1 million as of December 31, 2006. These balances are subject to bid annually. In addition, the
Company maintains account relationships with various public entities throughout its market areas. Three public entities had total balances of $16.7
million in various checking accounts and time deposits as of December 31, 2006. These baances are subject to change depending upon the cash flow
needs of the public entity.
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The following table sets forth the maturity of time deposits of $100,000 or more (in thousands}:

December 31,
2006 2005 2004
3 months or less $ 38,468 $ 15,947 $ 26,916
Ower 3 through & months 20,004 23,593 17,560
Over 6 through 12 months 45532 34,944 22,826
Over 12 months 11,896 28,950 48,031
Total $115,900 $103,434 $115,333

The balance of time deposits of $100,000 or more increased by $12.5 million from December 31, 2005 to December 31, 2006. The increase in
balances was primarily attributable to time deposits acquired in the acquisition cf Mansfield and to a promotion run in the first quarter of 2006. The
balance of time deposits of $100,000 or more decreased by $11.9 million from December 31, 2004 to December 31, 2005. The decrease in balances
was primarily attributable to maturing brokered CD and other time deposit balances that were not replaced.

Balances of time deposits of $100,000 or more includss brokered CDs, time deposits maintained for public entities, and consumer time deposits. The
balance of brokered CDs was $22.3 million, $38.4 million and $42.1 as of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The Company also
maintains time deposits for the State of lllinis with balances of $3.1 million, $3.4 million and $4.4 million as of Decembar 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. The State of lllincis deposits are subject to bid annually and could increase or decrease in any given year.

Repurchase Agreements and Other Borrowings

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase are short-term obligations of First Mid Bank. First Mid Bank collateralizes these obligations with
certain government securities that are direct obligations of the United States or ons of its agencies. First Mid Bank offers these retail repurchase
agreements as a cash management service to its corporate customars. Other borrowings consist of Federal Home Loan Bank (*FHLB"} advances,
federal funds purchased, junicr subordinated debentures and loans (short-term or long-term debt) that the Company has outstanding.

Information relating to securities sold under agreements to repurchase and other borrowings for the last three years is presented below (dollars in
thousands):

20086 2005 2004
At December 31:
Federal funds purchased $ 6,800 $ 4,000 -
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 66,693 67,380 $59,835
Federal Home Loan Bank advances:
Ovemight - 12,000 -
Fixed term - due in one year or less 7,000 3,000 17,300
Fixed term — due after one year 13,000 20,000 8,000
Junior subordinated debentures 20,620 10,310 10,310
Dabt:
Loans due in one year or less - 5,500 4,200
Loans due after one year 11,000 - 400
Total $125,113 $122,180 $100,045
Average interest rate at year end 5.28% 4.27% 259%
Maximum Qutstanding at Any Month-end
Federal funds purchased $ 6,800 $ 4,000 -
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 71,516 67,380 $63,517
Federal Home Loan Bank advances:
Cvemight 19,500 12,014 7,000
Fixed term — due in one year or less 7,000 20,000 17,300
Fixed term - due after one year 30,000 20,000 25,300
Junior subordinated debentures 20,620 10,310 10,310
Dabt:
Loans due in one year or less 4,500 6,200 9,025
Loans due after one year 15,000 200 400
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2006 2005 2004

Averages for the Year
Federal funds purchased $ 3,432 $ 874 $ 218
Sacurities sold under agreements to repurchase 55,389 57,799 55,645
Federal Home Loan Bank advances:
Ovemight 6,622 2447 997
Fixed term — due in one year or less 6,000 13,575 8,200
Fixed term — due after one year 21,441 15,523 17,920
Junior subordinated debentures 17,367 10,310 8704
Debt: .
Loans due in one year or less 995 5,607 8,746
Loans due after one year 9,616 104 415
Total $120,862 $106,239 $98,845
Average interest rate during the year 5.07% 3.74% 2.63%

FHLB advances represent borrowings by First Mid Bank to economically fund loan demand. The fixed term advances consist of $20 million as follows:

» %7 million advance at 4.00% with a 2-year maturity, due April 15, 2007
»  $5 million advance al 4.58% with a 5-year maturity, due March 22, 2010
»  $3 million advance at 5.98% with a 10-year maturity, due March 1, 2011, callable quarterly

%  $5 million advance at 4.58% with a 10-year maturity, due July 14, 2016, one year lockout, callable quarterly beginning July, 2007

At December 31, 2006, outstanding loan batances included $11 million on a revolving credit agreement with The Northem Trust Company. This foan was
renegotiated on April 24, 2006 in conjunction with obtaining financing for the acquisition of Mansfield. The revolving credit agreement has a maximum available
balance of $22.5 million with a term of three years from the date of closing. The interest rate (6.51% as of December 31, 2006} is floating at 1.25% over the
federal funds rate when the ratio of senior debt to Tier 1 capital is equal to or below 35% as of the end of the previous guarter and 1.50% over the federal funds
rate when the ratio of senior debt to Tier 1 capitat is above 35%. Currently senior deb! to Tier 1 capital is betow 35%. The loan is secured by the common stock
of First Mid Bank and subject 1o a borrowing agreement containing requirements for the Company and First Mid Bank to maintain various operating and capital
ratios and also contains requirements for prior lender approval for certain sales of assets, merger activity, the acquisition or issuance of debt and the acquisition
of treasury stock. The Company and First Mid Bank were in compliance with the existing covenants at December 31, 2006 and 2005.

On February 27, 2004, the Company completed the issuance and sale of $10 million of floating rate trust preferred securities through First Mid-lllinois
Statutory Trust | (Trust I), a statutory business trust and wholly-owned unconsolidated subsidiary of the Company, as part of a pooled offering. The
Company eslablished Trust | for the purpose of issuing the trust preferred securities. The $10 mitlion in proceeds from the trust preferred issuance and an
additional $310,000 for the Company's investment in common equity of the Trust, a total of $10,310 000, was invested in junior subordinated debentures of
the Company. The underlying junior subordinated debentures issued by the Company to Trust | mature in 2034, bear interest at three-month London
Interbank Offered Rate (*LIBOR") plus 280 basis points, reset quarterly, and are callable, at the option of the Company, at par on or after April 7, 2009. At
December 31, 2006 and 2005 the rate was 8.17% and 6.95%, respectively. The Company used the proceeds of the offering for general corporate
purposes.

On April 26, 2006, the Company completed the issuance and sale of $10 million of fixed/floating rate trust preferred securities through First Mid-llincis
Statutory Trust Il (“Trust I}, a statutory business trust and wholly-owned unconsolidated subsidiary of the Company, as part of a pooled offering. The
Company established Trust Il for the purpose of issuing the trust preferred securities. The $10 million in proceeds from the trust preferred issuance and an
additional $310,000 for the Company's investment in common equity of Trust I, a total of $10,310 000, was invested in junior suberdinated debentures of
the Company. The underlying junior subordinated debentures issued by the Company to Trust Il mature in 2036, bear interest at a fixed rate of 6.98%
{three-month LIBOR plus 160 basis points) paid quarterly and convert fo floating rate {LIBOR plus 160 basis points) after June 15, 2011. The net proceeds
to the Company were used for general corporate purposes, including the Company's acquisition of Manstield.

The trust preferred securities issued by Trust | and Trust Il are included as Tier 1 capilal of the Company for regulatory capital purposes. On March 1,
2005, the Federal Reserve Board adopted a final rule that allows the continued limited inclusion of trust preferred securities in the calculation of Tier 1
capital for regulatory purposes. The final rule provides a five-year transition period, ending September 30, 2009, for apptication of the quanfitative limits.
The Company does not expect the application of the quantitative limits to have a significant impact on its calculation of Tier 1 capital for regulatory
purposes of its classification as well-capitalized.




Interest Rate Sensitivity

The Company seeks to maximize its net interest margin while maintaining an acceptable leve! of interest rate risk. Interest rate risk can be defined as the
amount of forecasted net interest income that may be gained or lost due to changes in the interest rate environment, a variable over which management
has no control. Interest rate risk, or sensitivity, arises when the maturity o repricing characteristics of assets differ significantly from the maturity or
repricing characteristics of liabilities.

The Company monitors its intarest rate sensitivity position to maintain a balance between rate-sensitive assets and rale-sensitive liabilities. This balance
serves to limit the adverse effects of changes in interest rales. The Company's assetfliability management committee (ALCO) oversees the interest rate
sensitivity position and directs the overall allocation of funds.

In the banking industry, a traditional way to measure potential net interest income exposure to changes in interest rates is through a technique known as
“static GAP” analysis which measures the cumuilative differences between the amounts of assets and liabilities maturing or repricing at various intervals.
By comparing the volumes of interest-bearing assels and liabilities that have contractual maturities and repricing points at various times in the fulure,
management can gain insight into the amount of interest rate risk embedded in the balance sheet.

The following table sets forth the Company’s interest rate repricing gaps for salected maturity periods at December 31, 2006 (dollars in thousands):

Rate Sensitive Within
1 year 1-2years  2-3years 3Jdyears 4-5years Thereafter Total Fair Value

Interest-earning assets:
Federal funds sold

and other interest-bearing deposits ~ § 1570  § $ 3 $ - % - $ 1,570 $ 1,570
Taxable investment securifies 26,490 29,670 14,363 27,212 8,951 62,124 168,810 168,810
Nontaxable investment securities 1,673 1,631 977 2,337 1,488 8,673 16,779 16,801
Loans 316,619 136,204 144,335 66,498 39,726 20,186 723,568 712,857

Total $346,352 $167,505  $159675  § 96,047 $50,165 $90,983 $910,727 $900,038
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Savings and N.Q.W, accounts $ 54,242 $ 10,005 $10,437 $ 15,187 $ 15,696 $93,359 $198,926 $198,926
Money market accounts 92,890 1,341 1,378 1,788 1,825 9,645 108,867 108,867
Other time deposits 296,254 21,841 7.940 10,802 4,481 79 341,397 342,810
Shart-tarm borrowings/debt 80,493 - - - - - 80,493 80,490
Long-term berrowings/debt - - 11,000 5,000 23,620 5,000 44,620 44 850

Total $523,879 $33,187  $30755 $ 32777 § 45622 §$121,743 $774,303 $775,943
Rate sensitive assets -

rate sensitive liabilities $(177,527) $134,318  $128920  $ 63,270 $ 4543  $(17.100) $136,424

Cumulative GAP $(177.527)  $(43,209) $ 85,711 $148,981 $153,524 $136,424
Cumulative amounts as % of total

rate sensitive assets -19.5% 14.7% 14.2% 6.9% 0.5% -1.9%
Curnulative Ratio -19.5% -4.7% 9.4% 16.4% 16.9% 15.0%

The static GAP analysis shows that at December 31, 2006, the Company was liability sensitive, on a cumulative basis, through the twelve-month time
harizon. This indicates that fulure increases in inferest rates, if any, could have an adversa effect on nef interest income. Conversely, future decreases
ininterest rates could have a positive effect on net interest income.  There are several ways the Company measures and manages the exposure to

interest rate sensftivity, static GAP analysis being one. The Company’s ALCO also uses ather financial models to project interest income under

various rate scenarios and prepayment/extension assumplions consistent with First Mid Bank’s historical experience and with known incustry trends.

ALCO meets at feast monthly to review the Company’s exposure to interest rate changes as indicated by the various technigues and to make
necessary changes in the composition terms andior rates of the assets and liabilities. Based on all information available, management does not

believe that changes in interest rates which might reasonably be expected to occur in the naxt twelve months will have a material, adverse effect on

the Company's net inferest income.




Capital Resources

At December 31, 2006, stockholders' equity increased $3,460,000 or 4.8% to $75,786,000 from $72,326,000 as of December 31, 2005. Ouring 2006,
nel income contributed $10,009,000 to equity before the payment of dividends to common stockholders of $2,251,000. The change in the market
value of available-for-sale investment securities increased stockholders' equity by $758,000, net of tax. Additional purchases of treasury stock
(172,820 shares at an average cost of $41.38 per share) decreased stockholders’ equity by $7,152,000.

Stock Plans

On July 16, 2004, the Company effacted a three-for-two stock split in the form of a 50% stock dividend. All share and per share information has been
restated to reflact the split.

Deferred Compensation Plan

The Company follows the provisions of the Emerging lssues Task Force Issue No, 97-14, “Accounting for Deferred Compensation Arrangements
Where Amounts Eamed Are Held in & Rabbi Trust and Invested” ("EITF 97-14") for purposes of the First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc. Deferred
Compensation Plan {'DCF"). At December 31, 2006, the Company classified the cost basis of its common stock issued and held in trust in connection
with the DCP of approximately $2,629,000 as treasury stock. The Company also classified the cost basis of its related deferred compensation
obligation of approximately $2,629,000 as an equity instrument (deferred compensation).

The DCP was effective as of June 1984. The purpose of the DCP is to enable directors, advisory directors, and key employees the oppertunity to defer
a portion of the fees and cash compensation paid by the Company as a means of maximizing the effectivengss and flexibility of compensation
arrangements. The Company invests all participants’ deferrals in shares of common stock. Dividends paid on the shares are credited to participants’
DCP accounts and invested in additional shares. The Company issued, pursuant to DCP:

» 3,601 common shares during 2006
» 3,622 common shares during 2005
» 6,421 common shares during 2004.

First Retirement and Savings Pian

The First Retirement and Savings Plan (*401(k) plan™) was effective beginning in 1985. Employess are eligible to participate in the 401(k) ptan after
six months of service with the Company. The Company offers common stock as an investment option for participants of the 401{k} plan. The
Company issued, pursuant to the 401(k} plan:

¥ 2,724 common shares during 2006
> 8,002 common shares during 2005
» 8,225 common shares during 2004.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

The Dividend Reinvestment Plan (“DRIP") was effective as of October 1994, The purpose of the DRIP is to provide participating stockholders with a
simpte and convenient method of investing cash dividends paid by the Company on its common and prefemred shares into newly issued common
shares of the Company. All holders of record of the Company’s common or preferred stock are eligible to volurtarily participate in the DRIP. The
DRIP is administered by Computershare Investor Services, LLC and offers a way to increase one’s investment in the Company. Of the $2,251,000 in
common stock dividends paid during 2006, $757,000 or 33.3% was reinvested into shares of common stock of the Company through the DRIP. Events
that resulted in common shares being reinvested in the DRIP:

»  During 2006, 18,664 common shares were issued from common stock dividends
»  During 2005, 17,105 common shares were issued from common stock dividends
»  During 2004, 39,481 common shares were issued from common stock dividends.

Stock incentive Plan

In December 1597, the Company established a Stock Incentive Plan {“SI Plan™}, intended to provide a means whereby directors and certain officers,
consultants and advisors can acquire shares of the Company’s common stock. This Sl Plan is more fully described in Note 15. A maximum of
225,000 shares were originally authorized under the S| Plan. In Seplember 2001, the Board of Directors authorized an additional 225,000 shares o
be issued and sold under the SI Plan. Options to acquire shares are awarded at an exercise prica gual to the fair market value of the shares on the
date of grant and have a 10-year tarm. Options granted to employess vest over a four-year period and options granted to directors vest al the time
they are issued. The Company has awarded the following stock options:

»  The Company awarded no options during the years ended December 31, 2006 or 2005
»  In December 2004, the Company awarded 74,250 options at an option price of $41.00.
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Prior to 2006, the Company accounted for the Sl Plan under the recegnition and measurement principles of APB Opinion No. 25, *Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees” {"APB No. 257, and related Interpretations. Accordingly, in 2005 and 2004, no stock-based employee compensation cost was
recognized in the Statement of Income as all options granted had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying common stock on the grant
date.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 123R using the modified prospective application
method. Accordingly, after January 1, 2006, the Company bagan expensing the fair value of stock options granted, modified, repurchased or
cancelled. Additionally, compensation cost for a portion of the awards for which requisite services have not yet been rendered that are outstanding as
of January 1, 2006 are being recognized as the requisite service is rendered. As a result of this adoption, the Company’s income before income taxes
and net income for the year ended December 31, 2006 includes stock option compensation cost of $178,000 and $171,000, respectively, which
represents $.04 impact on basic and diluted eamings per share for the year.

Stock Repurchase Program

On August 5, 1998, the Company announced a stock repurchase program of up to 3% of its common stock. In March 2000, the Board of Directors
approved the repurchase of an additional 5% of the Company’s commeon stock. In September 2001, the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase
of $3 million additional shares of the authorized common stock and in August 2002, the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of $5 million
additional shares of the Company’s common slock. In September 2003, the Board of Directors approved the repurchase of $10 million additional
shares of the Company’s stock. On April 27, 2004, the Board approved the repurchase of $5 million additional shares of the Company’s common
stock, on August 23, 2005 the Board approved the repurchase of $5 million additional shares of the Company’s common stock, and on August 22,
2006 the Board approved the repurchase of $5 million additional shares of the Company’s common stock, bringing the aggregate total of purchases
authorized on December 31, 2006 to 8%, or $6.2 million, of the Company's common stock plus $33 million of additional shares.

Subsequently, on February 27, 2007, the Board of Directors approved the repurchase of $5 million additional shares of the Company's comman stock,
bringing the aggregate total of purchases authorized to 8%, or $6.2 million, of the Company’s common stock plus $38 million of additional shares.

During 2006, the Company repurchased 172,820 shares (4.0% of common shares) at a total price of $7,152,000. During 2005, the Company
repurchased 119,813 shares (2.7% of common shares) at a total price of $4,851,000. Treasury stock is further affected by activity in the DCP.

Capital Ratios

Minimum regulatory requirements for highly-rated banks that do not expect significant growth is 8% for the Total Capital to Risk-Weighted Assats ratio
and 3% for the Tier 1 Capital to Average Asssts ratio. Other institutions, not considered highly-rated, are required to maintain & ratio of Tier 1 Capital
to Risk-Weighted Assets of 4% to 5% depending on their particular circumstances and risk profiles. The Company and First Mid Bank have capital
ratios above the minimum regulatory capital requirements and, as of December 31, 2006, the Company and First Mid Bank had capital ratios above
the levels required for categorization as well-capitalized under the capital adequacy guidelines established by the bark regulatory agencies.

A tabulation of the Company and First Mid Bank's capital ratios as of December 31, 2006 follows:

Total Capltal Tier One Capital Tier One Capital
to Risk-Weighted to Risk-Weighted to Average
Assets Assets Assets
First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc.
(Consolidated) 10.91% . 10.10% 7.56%
First Mid-lllinois Bank & Trust, N.A. 11.83% 11.01% 8.21%

Liquidity

Liquidity represents the ability of the Company and its subsidiaries to meet all present and future financial obligations arising in the daily operations of
the business. Financial obligations consist of the need for funds to meet extensions of credit, deposit withdrawals and debt servicing. The Company’s
liquidity management focuses on the ability to obtain funds economically through assets that may be converted into cash at minimal costs or through

other sources. The Company's other sources for cash include ovemight federal fund lines, FHLB advances, deposits of the State of {llinois, the ability
to borrow at the Federat Reserve Bank, and the Company's operating line of credit with The Northem Trust Company. Details for the sources include:

» First Mid Bank has $22.5 million available in ovemnight federal fund lines, including $10 million from Harris Trust and Savings Bank of
Chicago and $12.5 million from The Northern Trust Company. Availability of the funds is subject to the First Mid Bank's meeting
minimum regulatory capital requirements for total capital to risk-weighted assets and Tier 1 capital to total assets. As of December 31,
2008, the First Mid Bank's ratios of total capital to risk-weighted assets of 11.83% and Tier 1 capital to total average assets of 8.21%
met regulatory requirements.
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» In addition, the Company has a revolving credit agreement in the amount of $22.5 million with The Northern Trust Company. The
Company has an outstanding bafance of $11 million as of December 31, 2006 and $11.5 million in availabte funds. This loan was
renegotiated on April 24, 2006 in conjunction with obtaining financing for the acquisition of Mansfield. The revolving credit agreement
has a term of three years from the date of closing. The interest rate (6.51% as of December 31, 2006) is floating at 1.25% over the
federal funds rate when the ratio of senior debt to Tier 1 capital is equal to or below 35% as of the end of the previous quarter and
1.50% over the federal funds rate when the ratio of senior debt to Tier 1 capital Is above 35%. Currently senior debt to Tier 1 capital is
below 35%. The loan is secured by the common slock of First Mid Bank and subject to a borrowing agreement containing
requirements for the Company and First Mid Bank to maintain various operating and capital ratios and alsc contains requirements for
prior lender approval for certain sales of assets, merger activity, the acquisition or issuance of debt and the acquisition of treasury
stock.

> First Mid Bank can also borrow from the FHLE as a source of liquidity. Availability of the funds is subject to the pledging of collateral to
the FHLB. Collateral that can be pledged includes one-to-four family residentiai real eslate loans and securities. At December 31,
20086, the excess collateral at the FHLB could support approximately $102 million of additional advances.

> First Mid Bank is also a member of the Federal Reserve System and can borrow funds provided sufficient collateral is pledged.

> First Mid Bank also receives deposits from the State of llinois. The receipt of these funds is subject to competitive bid and requires
collateral lo be pledged at the time of placement.

Management monitors its expected liquidity requirements carefully, focusing primarily an cash flows from:

» lending activities, including loan commitments, letters of credit and mortgage prepayment assumptions;

> deposit activities, including seasonal demand of private and public funds;

» investing activities, including prepayments of mortgage-backed securilies and call assumptions on U.S. Treasuries and agencies;
and

» operating activities, including scheduled debt repayments and dividends to stockholders,

The following table summarizes significant contractual obligations and other commitments at December 31, 2006 (in thousands):

Less than More than

Total 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years 5 years
Time deposits $341,397 $296,077 $29,958 $15,283 $ 7
Debt 31,620 - 11,000 - 20,620
Other borrowings 86,693 73,693 - 8,000 5,000
Operating leases 3,740 378 g20 809 1,633
Supplemental retirement fiability 796 50 100 100 546

$464,246 $370,198 $41,978 $24,192 $27,878

For the year ended December 31, 2008, net cash was provided from both operating activities and financing activities ($10.2 million and $8.7 miliion,
respectively), while investing activities used net cash of $16.6 million. Thus, cash and cash equivalents increased by $2.3 million since year-end 2005.
Generally, during 2006, the increase in cash balances was due to an increase in borrowings offset by funds used to fund new loans.

For the year ended December 31, 2005, net cash was provided from both operating activities and financing activities ($11.4 million and $15.6 million,
respectively), while investing activities used net cash of $31 million. Thus, cash and cash equivalents decreased by $4 million since year-end 2004.
Generally, during 2006, cash balances were reduced by funds used to fund new loans offset by an increase in borrowings, primarily Federal Home
Loan Bank advances.

The Company has also issued $10 million of floating rate trust preferred securities through each of Trust | and Trust Il. See heading “Repurchase
Agreements and Other Borrowings” for a more detailed description.
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Effects of Inflation

Unlike industrial companies, virtually all of the assets and liabilities of the Company are monetary in nature. As a result, interest rates have a more
significant impact on the Gompany's performance than the effects of general levels of inflation. Interest rales do not necessarily move in the same
direction or experience the same magnitude of changes as goods and services, since such prices are affected by inflation. In the current economic
environment, liquidity and interest rate adjustments are features of the Company's assets and liabilities that are important to the maintenance of
acceptable performance levels. The Company attempts to maintain a balance between monetary assets and monetary liabilities, over time, to offset
these potential effects.

Accounting Pronouncements

In Fehruary 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 155 (FAS 1585),
“Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments: an amendment of FASB Stalements No. 133 and 140.” FAS 155 permits fair value re-
measurement for any hybrid financial instrument that contains an embedded derivative that otherwise would require bifurcation, clarifies which interest-
only strips and principal-only strips are not subject to the requirements of Statement 133, establishes a requirement to evaluate interests in securitized
financial assets to identty interests that are freestanding derivatives or that are hybrid financial instruments that contain an embedded derivative
requiring bifurcation, clarifies that concentrations of credit risk in the form of subordination are not embedded derivatives, and amends Statement 140
to eliminate the prohibition on a qualifying special purpose entity from helding a derivative financial instrument that pertains to a beneficial interest
other than another derivative financial instrument. FAS 155 is effective for all financial instruments acquired or issued after the beginning of an entity's
first fiscal year that begins after September 15, 2006. The Company does not expect the adoption of FAS 155 to have a material effect on the results
of operations or the statement of condition,

In March 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 156 (FAS 156), “Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets: an
amendment of FASB Statement No. 140. “. FAS 140 establishes, among other things, the accounting for all separately recognized servicing assets
and servicing liabilities. This Statement amends FAS 140 to require that all separately recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities be initially
measured al fair valus, if practicable. This Statement permits, but does not require, the subsequent measurement of separately recognized servicing
assets and servicing fiabilities at fair value. Under this Statement, an entity can elect subsequent fair value measurement to account for its separately
recognized servicing assets and servicing fiabilities. Adoption of this Statement is required as of the beginning of the first fiscal year that begins akter
September 15, 2006. The Company does not expect the adoption of FAS 156 to have a material effect on the results of operations or the statement of
condition.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48 (FiN 48}, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an Interpretation of FASB
Statement 109,” which provides guidance on the measurement, recognition, and disclosure of tax positions taken or expected to be takenin a tax
return. The Interpretation also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, and disclosure. FIN 48 prescribes that a tax
pesition should only be recognized if it is more-likely-than-not that the position will be sustained upon examination by the appropriate taxing authority.
A tax position that meets this threshold is measured as the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 50 percent likely of being realized upon
ultimate settlement. The cumulative effect of applying the provisions of FIN 48 is to be reported as an adjustment to the beginning balance of retained
eamings in the pariod of adoption. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. The Company is currently assessing the
impact, if any, that the adoption of this Interpretation will have on its financial statements,

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157 (FAS 157), “Fair Value Measurements,” which provides
enhanced guidance for using fair value to measure assels and liabilifies. FAS 157 establishes a common definition of fair value, provides a framework for
measuring fair value under U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and expands disclosures requirements about fair value measurements. FAS
157 is effective for financial statements issued in fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The
Company is currently evaluating the impact, if any, the adoplion of FAS 157 will have on its financial reporting and disclosures.

In September 2006, the FASB Issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158 (FAS 158), “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit
Pension and Other Postretirement Plans—an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R),” which requires recognition of a net
liability or asset to report the funded status of defined benefit pension and other posiretirement plans on the balance shest and recognition {as a
component of other comprehensive income) of changes in the funded status in the year in which the changes ocour. Additionally, FAS 158 requires
measurement of a plan's assets and obligations as of the balance sheet date and additional disciosures in the notes to the financial stalements. The
recognition and disclosure provisions of FAS 158 are effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008, while the requirement to measure a
plan’s assets and obligations as of the balance sheet date is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008. There was no material impact
in regard to adoption of the recognition and disclosure provisions of FAS 158. The Company is currently evaluating the impact the adoption of the
remaining provisions of FAS 158 will have on its financial reporting and disclosures.
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[TEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The Company’s market risk arises primarily from interest rate risk inherent in its lending, investing and deposit taking activities, which are restricted to
First Mid Bank. The Company does nol currently use derivatives to manage market or interest rate risks. For a discussion of how management of the
Company addresses and evaluates interest rate risk see also *tem 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operaticns ~ Interest Rate Sensitivity.”

Based on the financial analysis performed as of December 31, 2006, which takes into account how the specific interest rate scenario would be
expected to impact each interest-earning asset and each inlerest-bearing liability, the Company estimates that changes in the prime interest rate would
impact First Mid Bank's performance as follows:

Increase (Decrease} In

Ne! Interest Net Interest Retum On

December 31, 2006 Income Income Average Equity
Prime rate is 8.25% {$000) (%) 2006=13.89%
Prime rate increase of:

200 basis points to 10.25% $(709) (31 % (.73)%

100 basis points to 9.25% {336) (1.5)% (:34)%
Prime rate decrease of:

200 basis points 10 6.25% 78 0.3% 08%

100 basis points to 7.25% {389) (1.7)% (.40)%

The following table shows the same analysis perfermed as of December 31, 2005:

Increase (Decrease) In

Net Intgrast Net Interest Return On

December 31, 2005 Income Income Average Equity
Prime rate is 7.25% ($000) (%) 2005=13.79
Prime rate increase of;

200 basis points to 9.25% $98 05% %

100 basis points 10 8.25% 44 02% 05%
Prime rate decrease of:

200 basis points fo 5.25% (639) (3.1)% (.70%

100 basis points o 6.25% (41} 0.2)% {.05)%

First Mid Bank's Board of Diractors has adopted an interest rate risk policy that establishes maximum decreases in the percentage change in net
interest margin of 5% in a 100 basis peint rate shift and 10% in a 200 basis point rate shift.

No assurance can be given that the actual net interest income would increase or decrease by such amounts in response to a 100 or 200 basis point
increase or decrease In the prime rate because it is also affected by many other factors. The results above are based on one-time *shock” moves and
do not take into account any management response of mitigating action.

Interest rate sensitivity analysis is also used to measure the Company's interest risk by computing estimated changes in the Economic Value of Equity
(EVE) of First Mid Bank under various interest rate shocks. EVE is determined by calculating the net present value of each asset and liability category
by rate shock. The net differential between assets and liabilities is the Economic Value of Equity. EVE is an expression of the long-term interest rate
risk in the balance sheet as a whole. The following tables present, in thousands, First Mid Bank’s projected change in EVE for the various rate shock
lavels at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005. All market risk sensitive instruments presented in the tables are held-to-maturity or available-
for-sale. First Mid Bank has no trading securities.
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Change in

Changes In Economic Value of Equity
Interest Rates Amount of Percent
{basis points) Change {$000} of Change
December 31, 2006 +200 bp $(18,814) (16.4Y%
+100 bp (9,827) (8.6) %
-200 bp {4,514) (3.9) %
-100 bp 2,369 21%
December 31, 2005 +200 bp $(9,181) (8.6)%
+100 bp (3,785) (3.5) %
-200 bp (6,194) (5.8) %
-100 bp 1,439 1.3%

As indicated above, at December 31, 2006, in the event of a sudden and sustained increase in prevailing market interest rates, First Mid Bank's EVE
would be expected to decrease, and in the event of a sudden and sustained decrease in prevailing market interest rates, First Mid Bank’s EVE would be
expected to increase. At December 31, 2006, First Mid Bank’s estimated changes in EVE were within the First Mid Bank's policy guidelines that
normally allow for a change in capital of +/-10% from the base case scenario under a 100 basis point shock and +- 20% from the base case scenario
under a 200 basis point shock,

Computation of prospective effects of hypothetical interest rate changes are based on numerous assumptions, including relative levels of market
interest rates, loan prepayments and declines in deposit batances, and should not be relied upon as indicative of actual results. Further, the
computations do not contemplate any actions First Mid Bank may underiake in response to changes in inlerest rates.

Certain shortcomings are inherent in the method of analysis presented in the computation of EVE. Actual values may differ from those projections set
forth in the table, should market conditiens vary from assumptions used in the preparation of the table. Certain assets, such as adjustable-rate loans,
have features that restrict changes in interest rates on a short-term basis and over the life of the asset. In addition, the proportion of adjustable-rate
loans in First Mid Bank’s portfolio change in future periods as market rates change. Furher, in the event of a change in interest rates, prepayment and
early withdrawal levels would likely deviate significantly from those assumed in the tabla. Finally, the ability of many borrowers to repay their adjustable-
rate debt may decrease in the event of an interest rate increase.
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ITEM8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2006 and 2005

{In thousands, except share data) 2006 2005
Assets
Cash and due from banks:

Non-interest bearing $ 20,266 $19,131

Interest bearing 200 426
Federal funds sold 1,370 -

Cash and cash equivalents 21,836 19,557
Investment securities:

Available-for-sale, at fair value 184,266 165,841

Held-to-malurity, at amortized cost (estimated fair value of

$1,346 and $1,442 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively) 1,323 1412
Loans held for sale 2,234 1,778
Loans 721,334 636,355
Less allowance for loan losses {5,876) (4,648)

Net loans 715,458 631,707
Interest receivable 8,417 6,410
Premises and equipment, net 16,293 15,168
Goodwill, net 17,363 9,034
Intangible assets, net 5,148 2,778
Other assets 8221 6,888

Total assets $980,559 $850,573
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Deposits:

Non-interest bearing $121,405 $ 95,305

Interest bearing 649,190 553,764

Total deposits. 770,595 649,069
Securities so'd under agreements o repurchase 66,693 67,380
Interest payable 2445 1,717
Other borrowings 37,800 44,500
Junior subordinated debentures 20,620 10,310
Cther liabilities 6,620 5271

Total liabilitles 904,773 778,247

Stockholders’ Equity
Common stock, $4 par value; authorized 18,000,000 shares;

issued 5,701,924 shares in 2006 and 5,633,621 shares in 2006 22,808 22,534
Additional paid-in capital 21,261 13,439
Retained eamings 68,625 60,867
Deferred compensation 2,629 2,440
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 19 (739)
Less treasury stock at cost, 1,414,179 shares

in 2006 and 1,241,359 shares in 2005 (39,556) - {32,215)
Total stockholders’ equity 75,786 72,326
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $980,559 $850,573

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Income
For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

(In thousands, except per share data) 2006 2005 2004
Interest income:
interest and fees on loans $46,988 $38,07 $33,793
Interest on investment securities:
Taxable 7,490 5313 4,860
Exempt from federal income tax 7 871 1,193
Interest on federal funds sold 276 285 103
Interest on deposits with other financial institutions £l 40 75
Total intgrest income 55,556 44 580 40,024
Interest expense:
Interest on deposits 18,586 11,719 9,122
Interest on securities sold under agreements
to repurchase 2411 1,496 455
Intarest on FHLB advances 1,562 1,536 1,484
Interast on federat funds purchased ' 159 33 3
Interest on subordinated debt 1,315 643 © 382
Interest on other debt 679 260 198
Total interest expense 24,712 15,687 11,644
Net interest income 30,844 28,893 28,380
Provision for loan losses 760 1,091 . 568
Net interast income after provision for loan losses 30,084 27,802 27,792
Other ingome:
Trust revenues 2,489 2,356 2,254
Brokerage commissions 533 383 428
Insurance commissions 1,689 1,567 1,447
Service charges 5,308 418 4,746
Gains on sales of securities, net 164 ars 92
Morigage banking revenue, net Je4 742 522
Other 2,803 2378 2,150
Total other income 13,380 12,518 11,639
Other expensa:
Salaries and employee benefits 15,418 13,310 13,626
Net occupancy and equipment expense 4,797 4,401 4,258
Amortization of other intangible assets 761 568 623
Stationery and supplies 583 522 518
Legal and professional 1,324 1,553 1,173
Marketing and promotion 945 728 m
Other 4,595 4303 4,169
Total other expense 28,423 25,385 25,139
Income betfore income taxes 15,041 14,935 14,292
Income taxes 5,032 5,128 4541
Net income $10,009 $9,807 $9,751
Per common share data: )
Basic earnings per share $2.31 $2.22 $2.17
Diluted eamings per share 2.27 2.16 213

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

{In thousands) . 2006 2005 2004

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income $10,009 $9,807 $9,751

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Provision for loan losses 760 1,091 588
Depreciation, amortization and accretion, net 1,670 1,489 2,450
Compensation expense for vested stock options 178 - .
Gain on sales of securities, net {164) (373) (92}
Loss on sales of other real property owned, net 32 236 78
Gain on sales of loans he!d for sale, net {452) (845} (595)
Deferred income taxes 340 238 178
{Increase) decrease in accrued interest receivable {888) (1,005} 165
Increasa in accrued interest payable 479 n 278
Origination of loans held for sale {34,519} (62,278) (44,019)
Proceeds from sales of loans held for sale 34,515 64,034 42,675
Decrease (increase) in other assets {2,698) (612} 794
(Decrease) increase in other liabilities 989 {582) {1,068)

Net cash provided by operating activities 10,251 11,411 11,181

Cash flows from investing activities:

Proceeds from sales of securities available-for-sale 21,927 45,819 5137
Proceeds from maturities of securities available-for-sale 63,875 96,189 96,442
Proceeds from maturities of securilies held-to-maturity 176 140 125
Purchases of securities availablg-for-sale (59,481) (130,069) (95502
Purchases of securities held-to-maturity - (264) -
Net increase in loans (30,146) (42,259) (43,479)
Purchases of premises and equipment (1,272} {1.416) (889)
Proceeds from sales of other real property owned 338 822 924
Payment related to acquisition, net of cash and cash equivalents acquired (12,062} - .
Net cash used in investing activities (16,645} (31,038) {37,242)
Cash flows from financing activities:

Net increase {decrease) in deposits 13,412 {1,171) 35,248
Increase in federal funds purchased . 2,800 4,000 -
(Decrease) increase in repurchase agreements (687} 7,545 (40)
Decrease in short-term FHLB advances (25,000} {2,300) {5,000)
Proceeds from long-term FHLB advances : 15,000 12,000 -
Repayment of long-term FHLB advances {5,000} . -
Proceeds from (Repayment of) short-term debt : {5,500) 800 (5,025)
Proceeds from long-term debt 15,500 - .
Repayment of long-term debt {4,500) - -
Issuance of junior subordinated debentures 10,310 - 10,000
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 1,004 938 802
Purchase of treasury stock {7.152) (4,851} {10,365}
Dividends paid on common stock {1,514) (1,431} (954)
Net cash provided by financing activities 8,673 15,630 24,666
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,279 {3,997) {1,385)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 19,557 23,554 24,949
Cash and cash equivatents at end of year $21,836 $19,557 $23,554
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Supplemental disclosures of cash flow Information
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest
Incorng taxes
Supplemental disclosure of noncash investing and financing activities:
Loans transferred to real estate owned
Dividends reinvested in common shares
Net tax benefit related to option and deferred compensation plans

See accompanying notes o consolidated financial statements.

$23,984
4,851

$1,342
757
157

$15,476
5115

$ 454
699
140

$11,366
4,658

$ 1,250
1,248
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Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
(Table dollar amounts in thousands, except share data)

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basls of Accounting and Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of First Mid-lilinois Bancshares, Inc. {‘Company”) and its whoily-owned
subsidiaries: Mid-llincis Data Services, Inc. (“MIDS"), First Mid-lllinois Bank & Trust, N.A. (*First Mid Bank”) and The Checkley Agency, Inc.
{“Checkley”). All significant intercompany bafances and transactions have been efiminated in consolidation. Certain amounts in the prior years'
consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2006 presentation and there was no impact on net income or stockholders’
equity from these raclassifications. The Company operates as a one-segment entity for financial reporting purposes. The accounting and reporting
policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally acceptad in the United States of America. Following is a description of the more
significant of these policies.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumpfions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes.
Actua! results could differ from these estimates. Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change refated to the determination of
the allowance for loan Ipsses. In connection with the determination of the allowance for loan losses, management obtains independent appraisals for
significant properties.

Cash Equivalents

For pumposes of reporling cash flows, cash equivalents include amounts due from banks and federal funds sold. Generally, federal funds are sold for
one-day periods.

Investment Securities

The Company classifies its debt securities into one or more of three categories: held-to-maturity, available-for-sale, or frading, Held-to-maturity
securities are those which management has the positive intent and ability to hold fo maturity. Available-for-sale securilies are those securities which
management may sell prior to maturity as a result of changes in interest rates, prepayment factors, or as part of the Company’s overall assat and liability
strategy. Trading securities are those securities bought and held principally for the purpose of selling them in the near term. The Company had no
securities designated as trading during 2006, 2005 or 2004.

Held-to-maturity securities are recorded al cost adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts to the earlier of the call date or
maturity date using the interest method.

Available-for-sale securities are recorded at fair value. Unrealized holding gains and losses, net of the refated incoma tax effect, are excluded from
income and reported as a separate component of stockholders’ equity. If a decrease in the fair valus of a security is expected to be other than
temporary, then the security is written down to its fair value through a charge to income and a new cost basis is established for the security.

Realized gains and losses on the sale of investment securities are recorded using the specific identification method.
Loans

Loans are stated at the principal amount outstanding net of uneamed discounts, uneamed income and the allowance for loan losses. Uneamed income
includes deferred loan origination fees reduced by loan origination costs and is amortized to interest income over the life of the related loan using
methods that approximata the effective interest rale method. Interest on substantially all loans ts credited to income based on the principal amount
outstanding.

The Company's policy is o discontinue the accrual of interest income on any loan that becomes ninety days past due as to principal or interest or earlier
whan, in the opinion of management there is reasonable doubt as to the timely collection of principal or interest. Nonaccrual loans are retumed to
accrual status when, in the opinion of management, the financial position of the borrower indicates there is no longer any reasonable doubt as to the
timely collectibility of interest or principal.

Loans expected to be sold are classified as held for sale in the consolidated financial statements and are recorded at the lower of aggregate cost or
market value, taking into consideration future commitments to sell the loans.
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Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a fevel deemed appropriate by management to provide for probable losses inherent in the loan portfalio.
The allowance is based on a continuing review of the loan portfolio, the underlying value of the collateral securing the loans, current economic
conditions and past loan loss experience. Loans that are deemed to be uncollectible are charged off to the allowance. The provision for foan losses
and recoveries are credited to the allowance.

Management, considering current information and events regarding the berrowers’ abiiity to repay their obligations, considers a loan to be impaired
when it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect ali amounts due according to the contractual terms of the note agresment, including
principal and interest. The amount of the impairment is measured based on the fair value of the collateral, if the loan is collateral dependent, or
alternatively, at the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan's effective interest rate. Certain homogeneous loans such as
residential real eslate morigage and installment loans are excluded from the impaired loan provisions. Interast income on impaired loans is recorded
when cash is received and only if principal is considered to be fully collectible.

Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization is determined principally by
the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The Company has goodwill from business combinations, identifiable intangible assets assigned to core deposit relationships and customer lists
acquired, and intangible assets arising from the rights to service morigage loans for others.

Identifiable intangible assets generally arise from branches acquired that the Company accounted for as purchases. Such assets consist of the excess
of the purchase price over the fair value of net assets acquired, with specific amounts assigned to core deposit relationships and customer fists primarily
related to insurance agency. Intangible assets are amortized by the straight-line method over various periods up to fifleen years. Management reviews
intangible assets for possible impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be
recoverable.

The Company recognizes as a separate asset the rights to service mortgage loans for others. Mortgage servicing rights are not subject to SFAS 142,
but are amortized in proportion to and over the period of estimated net servicing income and are subject to periodic impairment testing.

income Taxes

The Company and its subsidiaries file consolidated federal and state income tax returns with each organization computing its taxes on a separate
company basis. Amounts provided for income tax expense are based on income reported for financial statement purposes rather than amounts
currently payable under tax laws.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for fulure tax consequences attributable to the temporary differences existing between the financial
slatement carrying amounits of assets and liabilities and their respective tax basis, as well as operating loss and tax credit carry forwards, To the extent
that current available evidence about the future raises doubt about the realization of a deferred tax asset, a valuation allowance is established. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary ditferences
are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in lax rates is recognized as an increase or
decrease in income tax expense in the period in which such change is enacted.

Trust Department Assets

Assets held in fiduciary or agency capacities are not included in the consolidated balance sheets since such items are not assets of the Company or its
subsidiaries. Fees from trust activities are recorded on an cash basis over the period in which the service is provided. Fees are a function of the market
value of assets managed and administered, the volume of transactions, and fees for other services rendered, as set forth in the underlying client
agreement with the Wealth Management department of First Mid Bank. This revenue recognition involves the use of estimates and assumptions,
including compenents that are calculated based on asset valuations and transaction volumes. Any out of pocket expenses or services not typically
covered by the fee schedule for trust activities are charged directly to the trust account on & gross basis as trust revenue is incurred. The Company
manages or administers 1,190 accounts with assets totaling approximately $431,640,000.

Stock Split
On July 16, 2004, the Company effected a three-for-two stock split in the form of a 50% stock dividend. Par value remained at $4 per share. The stock

splitincreased the Company's outstanding common shares from 2,981,539 to 4,472,309 shares. All share and per share amounts have been restated
for years prior to 2004 to give retroactive recognition to the stock split.
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Treasury Stock

Treasury stock is stated at cost. Cost is determined by the first-in, first-out mathed.
Stock Options

The Company has a stock-based compensation plan, which is described more fuliy in Note 15: Prior to 2006, the Company accountad for this plan under the
recognition and measurement principles of APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock tssued to Employees” (“APB No. 257, and related Interpretations.
Accordingly, in 2005 and 2004, no stock-based employee compensation cost was recognized in the Statements of Income as all options granted had an
exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying common stock on the grant date.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adoptad the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 123R using the modified prospective application method.
Accordingly, after January 1, 2006, the Company began expensing the fair value of stock options granted, modified, repurchased or cancelled.
Additionally, compensation cost for a portion of the awards for which requisite services have not yet been rendered that are outstanding as of January 1,
2006 are being recognized as the requisite service is rendered. As a result of this adoption, the Company’s income before income taxes and net income
for the year ended December 31, 2006 includes stock option compensation cast of $178,000 and $171,000, respectively, which represents $.04 impact
on basic and diluted eamings per share for the year.

The following table illustrates the effect on net income and eamnings per share if the Company had applied the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS
No. 123 on stock-based employee compensation for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004.

2005 2004
Net income, as reporied $ 9,807 $9,751
Stock-based compensalion expense determined under
fair-value-based method, net of related tax effect {333) (347)
Pro forma net income $0,474 $9,404
Basic Eamnings Per Share:
As reported $2.22 $2.17
Pro forma 2.14 2.09
Diluted Eamings Per Share:
As reported $2.16 $2.13
Pro forma 2.08 2.05

Comprehensive Income

The Company’s comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 is as follows:

2006 2005 2004
Net income $10,009 $9,807 $9,751
Other comprehensive gain (loss):

Unrealized gains (losses) during the year 1,407 {1,859) {1,478)
Reclassification adjustment for net

gains realized in net income ’ {164) {(373) (92)

Tax effect (485) 870 612

Total other comprehensive gain {loss} 758 (1,362) {958}

Comprehensive income $10,767 $8,445 $8,793

Note 2 - Earnings Per Share

Basic Eamings per Share (“EPS") is based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding. Diluted EPS is computed by using the
weighted average number of common shares outstanding, increased by the assumed conversion of stock options, if not anti-dilutive. The components
of basic and diluted eamnings per common share for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004 are as follows:
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2006 2005 2004

Basic Eamings per Share:

Net income available to common stockholders $10,009,000 $9,807,000 $9,751,000
Weighted average common shares outstanding o 4,340,215 4,423,186 4,499,092
Basic eamings per common share $2.31 $2.22 $217
Diluted Earnings per Share:

Net income avaitable to common stockholders ‘ $10,009,000 $9,807,000 $9,751,000
Weighted average common shares outstanding 4,340,215 4,423,186 4,499,092
Assumed conversion of slock options 71,304 124,481 88,967
Diluted weighted average common shares outstanding 4,411,519 4,547 667 4,588,059
Diluted eamings per common share $2.27 $2.16 $2.13

Note 3 - Cash and Due from Banks

Aggregate cash and due from bank balances of $802,000 at December 31, 2005, were maintained in satisfaction of statutory reserve requirements of
the Federal Reserve Bank. No cash and due from bank balance was required to ba maintained at the Federal Resarve Bank on December 31, 2006
based upon First Mid Bank's account activity.

Note 4 - Investment Securitles

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains and losses and estimated fair values of available-for-sale and held-te-maturity securities by major security
type at December 31, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Falr
Cost Gains Losses Value
2006
Avallable-for-sale:
U.S. Treasury securities and obligations of U.S,
govemmant corporations and Agencies $ 140,924 $ 545 $ {836) $ 140,633
Obligations of states and political subdivisions 15,314 161 (19 15,456
Mortgage-backed securities 15,491 23 (331) 15,183
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 3727 - - 3,727
Other securities 8,778 489 - 9,267
Total available-for-sale $184,234 $1,218 $(1,186) $184,266
Held-to-maturity:
Obligations of states and political subdivisions $1,323 $ 23 3 - $1,346
2005
Available-for-sale:
U.S. Treasury securilies and obligations of U.S.
govamnment corporations and Agencies $ 108,506 $ A $(1,500) $ 107,037
Qbligations of states and political subdivisions 15417 239 (50) 15,606
Mortgage-backed securities 20,046 25 {442) 19,629
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 5,557 - - 5,557
Other securities 7,526 486 - 8,012
Total available-for-sale $157,052 $ 781 $(1,092) $155,841
Held-to-maturity:
Obligations of states and political subdivisions $1.412 § 3 $ - § 1,442
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Proceeds from sales of investment securities, realized gains and losses and income tax expense and benefit were as follows during the years ended
Dacamber 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004: .

- 2008 . 2005 2004
Proceeds from sales 321,927 $45,819 $6,137
Gross gains 165 402 92
Gross losses C 1 - 29 -
Income tax expense 57 132 32

With the exception of U.S. govemmental agencies and corporations, the Company did not hold any securities of a single issuer, payable from and
secured by the same source of revenue or taxing authority, the book value of which exceeded 10% of stockholders” equity at December 31,2006 or
2005,

The following table presents the aging of gross unrealized losses and fair value by investment category as of December 31, 2006 and 2005:

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
December 31, 2006:
U.S. Treasury securities and obligations of U.S.
govemment corporations and agencies $25,877 $ (54) 351,637 $(782) $77.514 $ (836)
Obligations of states and political subdivisions 1,325 @ 1,591 {12) 2,918 (19)
Morigage-backed securities - - 13,550 {331) 13,550 {331)
Total $27,202 $(61) $66,778 ${1,125)  $93,980 ${1,186}
December 31, 2005:
U.S. Treasury securilias and obligations of U.S.
government corporations and agencigs $42,377 $ (390) $53,798 $(1,110)  $96,175 $(1,500)
Obligations of states and political subdivisions 2,998 (50) - - 2,998 (50}
Mortgage-backed securities 10,268 {264) 8,146 {(178) 18,414 {442)
Total _ $55,643 $(704) $61944  ${1,288) $117,587  ${1,992}

Management does not believe any individual unrealized loss as of December 31, 2006 or 2005 represents an other than temporary impairment.

At December 31, 2006, the unrealized losses reported for U.S. agency securities relate 10 ten securities issued by Federal Home Loan Bank. ‘These
unrealized losses are primarily attributable to changes in interest rates and individually were 2.7% or less of their respective amortized cost basis. The
unrealized losses reported for obligations of states and political subdivisions relate primarily to five securities issued by two municipaliies. These
unrealized losses are also primarily attributable to changes in interest rates and individually were 1.4% or fess of their respective amortized cost basis.
The unrealized losses reported for mortgage-backed securities relate primarily to six securities issued by FHLMC and FNMA. These unrealized losses
afe also primarily atirbutable to changes In interest rates and individually were 3.6% or less of their respective amortized cost basis.

At December 31, 2005, the unrealized losses reporled for U.S. agency securities relate to ten securities issued by Federal Home Loan Bank. These
unrealized losses are primarily attributable to changes in interest rates and individually were 3.5% or less of their respective amortized cost basis. The
unrealized losses reported for mortgage-backed securities relate primarily to three securities issued by FHLMC and FNMA. These unrealized losses
are also primarily attributable to changes in interest rates and individually were 2.5% or less of their respective amortized cost basis.

The Company has both the intent and ability to hold the securities included in the abave table for a time necessary 1o recover the amortized cost.
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Maturities of investment securities wers as follows at December 31, 2006. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers
may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

Amortized Estimated
Cost Fair Value
Available-for-gale:
Due in one ysar or less $22,866 $22,801
Due after one-five years 91,086 90,634
Due after five-ten years 40,385 40,653
Oue after ten years 14,396 14,935
168,743 169,083
Mortgage-backed securities 15,491 15,183
Total available-for-sale $184,234 $184,266
Held-to-maturity:
Dug in one yaar or less $ 145 § 145
Due after one-five years 510 524
Due after five-ten years 344 349
Due after ten-years 324 327
Total held-to-maturity $1323 $1345
Total investment securilies $185,557 $185,611

Invastment securities of approximately $158,547,000 and $136,787,000 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, were pledged to secure public
deposits and repurchase agreements and for other purposes as permitted or required by faw.

Note 5 - Loans

A summary of loans at December 31, 2006 and 2005 follows:

2006 2005
Commercial, financial and agricuftural $161,088 $150,506
Real estate mortgage 510,735 450,435
Instailment 47,017 34,384
Other 473 2,715
Total gross loans 723,571 638,130
Less uneamned discount 3 3
Net loans $723,568 $638,133

The real estate mortgage loan balance in the above table includes loans held for sale of $2,234,000 and $1,778,000 at December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively,

The aggregate principal balances of nonaccrual, past due ninety days or more and renegotiated loans were $3,668,000 and $3,458,000 at December
31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Interest income which would have been recorded under the original terms of such nonaccrual or renegotiated loans
totaled $123,000, $99,000 and $169,000 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, raspectivaly.

Impaired loans are defined as those loans where it is probable that amounts due according to contractual terms, including principal and interest, will not
be collected. Both nonaccrual and renegotiated loans meet this definition. The Company evaluates all individual loans on nonaccrual or renegetiated
with a balance over $100,000 for impairment. Impaired loans are measured by the Company at the present value of expected future cash fiows or,
altlernatively, if the loan is collateral dependant, at the fair value of the collateral. Known losses of principal on these loans have been charged off.
Interest income on nonaccrual loans is recognized only at the time cash is received. Interast income on renegotiated loans is recorded according to the
most recently agreed upon contractual terms.
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The following table presents information an impaired loans at December 31, 2008 and 2005:

2006 2005
Impaired loans for which a specific allowance has
been provided $ 657 $ 500
Impaired loans for which no specific allowance has
been provided 3,011 2,958
Total loans determined to be impaired $3,668 $3,458
Allowance on impaired loans $ 82 $ 110

For the year ended December 31,

2006 2005

Average recorded investment in impaired loans $3.468 $3,577
Cash basis interest income recognized from

impaired loans 332 212

Most of the Company’s business activilies are with customers located within east central llinos. At December 31, 2008 and 2005, the Company's loan
portfolio included approximately $109,734,000 and $92,381,000, respectively, of loans to borrowers directly related to the agricultural industry.

Mortgage loans serviced for others by First Mid Bank are not included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The unpaid principal balances

of these loans at December 31, 2006 and 2005 were approximately $5,984,000 and $7,605,000, respectively.

Note 6 — Allowance for Loan Losses

Changes in the allowance for [oan losses were as follows during the three years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004:

2008 2005 2004
Balance, beginning of year $4,648 $4,621 $4,426
Balance added through acquisition 1,405
Provision for loan losses 760 1,091 588
Recoveries 219 223 195
Charge-offs {1,156) (1,287) (588)
Balance, end of year $5,876 $4,648 $4.621
Note 7 - Premises and Equipment, Net
Premises and equipment at December 31, 2006 and 2005 consisted of:
2006 2005
Land $3524 $3.354
Buildings and improvements 16,365 15,037
Furniture and equipment 11,089 10,782
Leasehold improvements 1,323 1,283
Construction in progress 28 84
Subtotal 32,329 30,559
Accumulated depraciation and amortization 16,036 15,392
Total $16,293 $15,168
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Depreciation and amortization expense was $1,612,000, $1,475,000 and $1,721,000 for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively,

Note 8 - Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The Company has goodwill from business combinations, intangible assets from branch acquisitions, identifiable intangible assets assigned to cora
deposil relationships and customer lists of insurance agencies acquired, and intangible assets arising from the rights to service morigage loans for

others.

The changes in carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 were:

2006 2005
Balance as of January 1 $12,794 $12,794
Goodwill acquired during the year 8,329 -
Balance as of December 31 $21,123 $12,794

The follewing lable presents gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization by major intangible asset class as of December 31, 2006 and 2005:

2006 2005
Gross Gross
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulated
Value Amortization Value Amortization
Goodwill not subject to amortization $21,123 $3,760 $12,794 $3,760
Intangibles from branch acquisition 3,015 1,961 3,015 1,760
Core deposit intangibles 5936 2810 2,805 2,440
Customer list intangibles 1,904 936 1,904 746
Morigage servicing rights 608 608 608 608
$32,586 $10,075 $21,126 $9,314
Total amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was as follows:
2006 2005 2004
intangibles from branch acquisitions $201 $201 $201
Core deposit intangibles 370 161 190
Mortgage servicing rights - 15 41
Customer [ist intangibles 190 191 19
$761 $568 $623
Estimated amortization expense for each of the five succeeding years is shown in the table below:
Estimated amortization expense:
For period ended 12/31/07 $812
For period ended 12/31/08 $792
For period ended 12/31/09 $761
For period ended 12/31/10 $731
For period ended 12/31/11 573

In accordance with the provisions of SFAS 142, the Company performed testing of goodwill for impairment as of September 30, 2006 and 2005, and

determined, as of each of these dates, that goodwill was not impaired. Management also concluded that the remaining amounts and amortization

periods were appropriate for all infangible assets.




Note 9 - Deposits

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, deposits consisted of the following:

2006 2005

Demand deposits;
Non-interest beasing $121,405 $ 95,305
Interest-bearing 140,038 144,597
Savings 58,888 55,545
Money market 108,867 82,838
Time deposits 341,397 270,784
Total deposits $770,595 $649,069

Total interest expense on deposits for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2005 and 2004 was as follows:

2006 2005 2004
Interest-bearing demand $ 1,785 $ 1,314 $ 759
Savings 270 212 203
Money market 3,534 1,660 809
Time deposits 12,996 8,533 7,351
Total $18,586 $11,719 $9,122

As of December 31, 2008, 2005 and 2004, the aggregate amount of time deposits in denominations of more than $100,000 and the tolal intarest
expense on such deposits was as follows:

2006 2005 2004
Outstanding $115,900 $103.434 $115,333
Interest expense for the year 5,259 3,579 2,956

The following table shows the amount of maturities for ail time deposits as of December 31, 2006

Lass than 1 year $296,077
1 year to 2 years 21,977
2 years to 3 years 7,981
3 years to 4 years 10,802
4 years to 5 years 4,481
Over 5 years 79
Total $341,397

{n 2008, the Company's significant deposils included brokered CDs, time deposits with the State of lliinois, and deposit relationships with two public
entities. The Company had six brokered CDs at various maturities with a total balance of $22.4 million as of December 31, 2006. State of lllinois time
deposits maintained with the Company totaled $3.1 million as of December 31, 2006. These balances are subject to bid annually. In addition, the
Company maintains account relationships with various public entities throughout its market areas. Three public entities had total balances of $16.7
million in various checking accounts and time deposits as of December 31, 2006. These balances are subject to change depending upon the cash flow
needs of the public entity.
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Note 10~ Borrowings

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005 borrowings consisted of the following:

2006 2005
Federal funds purchased $6,800 $ 4,000
Securities sold under agreements {0 repurchase 66,693 67,380
Federal Home Loan Bank advances: .
Ovemight advances - 12,000
Fixed-term advances 20,000 23,000
Subordinated debentures 20,620 10,310
Other debt:
Loans due in one year or less - 5,500
Loans due after one year 11,000 -
Total $125,113 $122,190

Aggregate annual maturities of long-term borrowings at December 31, 2006, are:

2007 $ 7,000
2008 -
2009 11,000
2010 5,000
2011 3,000
Thereafter 25,620

$51,620

FHLB advances represent borrowings by First Mid Bank to economically fund loan demand. The fixed term advances consist of $20 million as follows:

$7 million advance at 4.00% with a 2-year maturity, due April 15, 2007

$5 million advance at 4.58% with a 5-year maturity, due March 22, 2010

Y v v

$3 million advance at 5.98% with a 10-year maturity, due March 1, 2011, callable quarerty.

> $5 million advance at 4.58% with a 10-year maturity, due July 14, 2016, one year lockout, callable quarterly beginning July, 2007

2006 2005 2004
Securities sold under agreements 1o repurchase:
Maximum outstanding at any month-end $71,516 $67,380 $63,517
Average amoun! outstanding for the year 55,385 57,799 55,645

First Mid Bank has collateral pledge agreements whereby it has agreed to keep on hand at all times, free of all other pledges, liens, and encumbrancss,
whole first mortgages on improved residential property with unpaid principal balances aggregating no less than 133% of the outstanding advances and
letters of credit ($250,000 cn December 31, 2006) from the FHLB. The securities underying the repurchase agreements are under the Company's
conirol.
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The Company had debt outstanding of $11 million as of December 31, 2006, on a revolving credit agreement with The Northem Trust Company. This loan
was renegotiated on April 24, 2006 in conjunction with obtaining financing for the acquisition of Mansfield. The revolving credit agreement has a maximum
available balance of $22.5 million with a term of three years from the date of closing. The inlerest rate {6.51% as of December 31, 2006} is floating at 1.25%
over the federal funds rate when the ratio of senior debt to Tier 1 capital is equal to or below 35% as of the end of the previous quarter and 1.50% over the
tedaral funds rate when the ratio of senior dabt to Tier 1 capital is above 35%. Currently senior debt to Tier 1 capital is below 35%. The loan is secured by the
common stock of First Mid Bank and subject to a borrowing agreement containing requirements for the Company and First Mid Bank to maintain various
operating and capital ratios and also contains requirements for prior lender approval for certain sales of assets, merger activity, the acquisition or issuance of
debt and the acquisition of treasury stock. The Company and First Mid Bank were in compliance with the existing covenants al December 31, 2006 and 2005.

On February 27, 2004, the Company completed the issuance and sale of $10 million of floating rate trust prefemred securities through First Mid-lllinois
Statutory Trust | (“Trust I"), a statutory businass trust and wholly-owned unconsolidated subsidiary of the Company, as part of a pooled offering. The
Company established Trust | for the purpose of issuing the trust preferred securities. The $10 million in proceeds from the trust preferred issuance and
an additional $310,000 for the Company's investment in common equity of the Trust, a total of $10,310 000, was invested in junior subordinated
debentures of the Company. The underlying junior subordinated debentures issued by the Company to Trust | mature in 2034, bear interest at three-
month London Interbank Offered Rate (‘LIBOR") plus 280 basis points, reset quarterly, and are callable, at the option of the Company, at par on or after
April 7, 2008. At December 31, 2006 and 2005 the rate was 8.17% and 6.95%, respectively. The Company used the proceads of the offering for ganeral
comorate pumposes.

On April 26, 2006, the Company completed the issuance and sale of $10 miliion of fixed/fioating rate trust preferred securities through First Mid-llinois
Statutory Trust Il (“Trust lI*), a statutory business trust and wholly-owned unconsolidated subsidiary of the Company, as part of a pooled offering. The
Company established Trust Il for the purpose of issuing the trust preferred securities. The $10 million in proceeds from the trust preferred issuance and
an additional $310,000 for the Company's investment in common equity of Trust i, a total of $10,310 000, was invested in junior subordinated
debentures of the Company. The underlying junior subordinated debentures issued by the Company to Trust I mature in 2036, bear interest at a fixed
rate of 6.98% (three-month LIBOR plus 160 basis points) paid quarterly and converts to floating rate (LIBOR plus 160 basis points) after June 15, 2011.
The net proceeds to the Company were used for general corporate purposes, including the Company’s acquisition of Mansfield.

The trust preferred securities issued by Trust | and Trust It are included as Tier 1 capital of the Company for regulatory capital purposes. On March 1,
2005, the Federal Reserve Board adopted a final rule that allows the continued fimited inclusion of trust preferred securities in the calculation of Tier 1
capital for regulatory purposes. The final rule provides a five-year transition period, ending September 30, 2009, for application of the quantitative limits.
The Company does not expect the application of the quantitative limits o have a significant impact on its calcutation of Tier 1 capital for regulatory
purposes or ils classification as well-capitalized.

Note 11 - Regulatory Capital

The Company is subject o various regutatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking agencies. Bank holding companies follow
minimum regulatory requirements established by the Federal Reserve Board. First Mid Bank follows similar minimum regulatory requirements
established for national banks by the OCC. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can result in the initiation of certain mandatory and possibly
additional discretionary action by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Company'’s financial statements.

Quantitative measures established by each regulatory agency to ensure capital adequacy require the reporting institutions to maintain minimum
amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below) of total and Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets, and of Tier 1 capital to average assets. Management
believes, as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, that all capital adequacy requirements have baen met.

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the most recent notification from the primary regulators categerized First Mid Bank as well capitalized under the
regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as we!l capitalized, minimum total risk-based, Tier 1 risk-based and Tier 1
leverage ratios must be maintained as set forth in the table. Al December 31, 2006, there are no conditions or events since the most recent notification
that management believes have changed this categorization.
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December 31, 2006

Total Capital
(to risk-weighted assets)
Company
First Mid Bank

Tier 1 Capital
{to risk-weighted assets}
Company
First Mid Bank

Tier 1 Capital

(to average assets)

Company

First Mid Bank
Oecember 31, 2005
Total Capital

{to risk-weighted assets)

Company

First Mid Bank

Tier 1 Capital
{to isk-weighted assets)
Company
First Mid Bank

Tier t Capital
{to average assets)
Company
First Mid Bank

To Be Well
Capitalized Under

For Capltal Prompt Corrective
Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
$79,132 10.91% $58,019 > 8.00% NA N/A
85,008 11.83 57,492 >8.00 $71866 > 10.00% -
73,256 ©  10.10 29,009 >4.00 N/A N/A
79,132 11.01 28,746 >4.00 43,119 >6.00
73,256 7.56 38,754 »4.00 N/A N/A
79,132 8.21 38,549 >4.00 48,187 »5.00
$75,90 11.87% $51,163 > 8.00% WA NfA
73,913 11.66 50,728 >8.00 $63,407 210.00%
71,253 11.14 25,581 > #4.00 N/A N/A
69,265 10.92 25,363 >4.00 38,044 >6.00
71,253 855 33,230 >4.00 NA A
69,265 8.36 33,152 >4.00 41,440 >5.00

Note 12 - Disclosure of Falr Values of Financial Instruments

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107 *Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments” ("SFAS 107") requires the disclosure of
the estimated fair value of financial instrument assets and liabilities. For the Company, as for mos! financial institutions, most of the assets and liabilities
are considered financial instruments as defined in SFAS 107. However, many of the Company's financial instruments lack an available trading market
as characterized by a willing buyer and seller engaging in an exchange transaction. Additionally, the Company’s general practice and intent is to hold its
financial instruments until maturity and not to engage in trading or sales activity. Accordingly, the Company, for purposes of the SFAS 107 disclosure,
used significant assumptions and estimations as well as present value calculations. Future changes in these assumptions or methodologies may have
a material effect on estimated fair values.

The Company has determined estimated fair values using the best available information and an estimation methodology suitable for each category of
financial instrument. The estimation methodotogy used, the estimated fair values and the carrying amount at December 31, 2006 and 2005 were as

follows:
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Financia! Instruments for which an active secondary market exists have been valued using quoted available market prices.

2006 | 2005
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Cash and cash equivalents $ 21,863 $ 21,863 $19,557 $ 19,557
Investments available-for-sale 184,266 184,266 155,841 155,841
Investments held-to-maturity 1,323 1,346 1,412 1,442

Financial instrument liabilities with stated maturities and other borrowings have been valued at present value, using a discount rate approximating
current market rates for simitar assets and liabilities.

2006 2005
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Valug
Deposits with stated maturities $341,397 $342,810 $270,784 $270,380
Federal funds purchased 6,800 6,800 4,000 4,000
Securities sold under agreements
to repurchase 65,693 66,715 67,380 67,393
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 20,000 20,205 35,000 35,186

Financial instrument liabilities without stated maturities and floating rate debt have estimated fair values equal to both the amount payable on demand

and the carrying amount.
2006 2005
Carrying Fair Carmrying Falr
Amount Value Amount Value
Deposits with no stated maturity $429,198 $429,198 $378,285 $378,285
Floating rate debt 11,000 11,000 5,500 5,500
Junior subordinated debentures 20,620 20,620 10,310 10,310

For loans with floating interest rates, it is assumed that the estimated fair values generally approximate the carrying amaunt balances. Fixed rate loans
have been valued using a discounted present value of projected cash flow. The discount rate used in these calculations is the curent rate at which
similar loans would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings and for the same remaining maturities.

2006 2005
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Net loan portfolio (including loans held for sale} $717.892 $712,857 $633,485 $623,882

Off-balance sheet items such as loan commitments and stand-by letters of credit generally approximate their estimated fair values.
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Note 13—Deferred Compensation Plan

The Company foliows the provisions of the Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 97-14, “Accounting for Deferred Compensation Arrangements Where
Amounts Eamed Are Heid in a Rabbi Trust and invested” (‘EITF 97-147) for purposes of the First Mid-llinois Bancshares, Inc. Deferred Compensation
Plan (‘DCP"). At December 31, 2006, the Company classified the cost basis of its common stock issued and held in trust in connection with the DCP of
approximately $2,629,000 as treasury stock. The Company also classified the cost basis of its related deferred compensation obligation of
approximately 52,629,000 as an equity instrument (deferred compensation).

The DCP was effective as of June 1984. The purpose of the DCP is to enable directors, advisory directors, and key employees the opportunity to defer
a portion of the fees and cash compensation paid by the Company as a means of maximizing the effectiveness and flexibility of compensation
arrangements. The Company invests all participants’ deferrals in shares of common stock. Dividends paid on the shares are credited to participants’
DCP accounts and invested in additional shares. During 2006 and 2005 the Company issued 3,601 common shares and 3,622 common shares,
respectively, pursuant to the DCP.

Note 14 - Retirement Plans

The Company has a defined contribution retirement plan which covers substantially all employees and which provides for a Gompany contribution equal
to 4% of each participant's compensation and a Company matching contribution of up to 50% of the first 4% of pre-tax contributions made by each
participant. Employee contributions are limited to the 402(g) iimit of compensation. The total expense for the plan amounted to $637,000, $591,000
and $570,000 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The Company also has two agreements in place to pay $50,000 annuatly for 20 years from the
retirement date to one retired senior officer of the Company and to ane current senior officer. Total expense under thesa two agresments amounted to
$82,000, $75,000 and $610,000 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The current liability recorded for these two agreements was $796,000 and
$768,000, as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respactively. During the fourth quarter of 2004, the Company revised its estimate for supplemental
refirement benefits and made a non-recurring entry of $528,000 to reflect the change in the estimate.

Note 15 - Stock Option Plan

The Company maintains a Stock Incentive Plan (“SI Plan”) intended to provide a means whereby directors and certain officers, consullants and advisors
can acquire shares of the Company’s common stock. The Company believes that such awards better align the interest of its employees and directors
with its stockholders. A maximum of 450,000 shares have been authorized under the SI Plan. Options to acquire shares are awarded at an exercise
price equal to the fair market value of the shares on the date of grant and have a 10-year term. Options granted to employees vest over a four-year
period and options granted fo directors vest at the time they are issued. .

The fair value of options granted is estimated on the grant date using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. There were no options granted during
2006 or 2005. The following assumptions were used in estimating the fair value for options granted in 2004. Expected volatility is based on historical
valatility of the Company'’s stock and other factors. The Company uses historical data to estimate option exercise and employee termination within the
valuation model; separate groups of employees who have similar historical exercise behavior are considered separately for valuation purposes. The
expected term of options granted is derived from the output of the option valuation model and represents the period of time that options granted are
expecled lo be outslanding. The risk-free rate for periods within the contractual iife of the option is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at
the time of the grant.

2004
Average expected volatility 172%
Average expected dividend yield 1.3%
Average expected term 5.2yrs
Average risk-free interest rate 3.51%

The total compensation cost recognized in the income statement for 2006 was $178,000 with a related tax benefit of $7,000. There was no
compensation cost recorded for stock options for 2005 or 2004,
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A summary of option activity under the SI Plan as of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, and changes during the years then ended is presented below:

Outstanding, beginning of year

Granted

Exercised

Forfeited or expired
Outstanding, end of year

Exercisable, end of year

Qutstanding, beginning of year

Granted

Exercised

Forteited or expired
Qutstanding, end of year

Exercisable, end of year

Outstanding, beginning of year

Granted

Exercised

Forfeited or expired
Outstanding, end of year

Exercisable, end of year

2006
Weighted-Average
Weighted-Average Remaining Aggregate
Shares Exercise Price Contractual Term Intrinsic Value
325,035 $24.21
(43,312} 17.19
{5,063) 33.86
276,660 $25.13 5.83 $4,348,000
204,285 $22.03 41 $3,841,000
2005
Weighted-Average Remaining Aggregate
Shares Exercise Price Contractual Term Intringic Value
356,656 $23.86
(25,996) 17.97
{5,625) 30.93
325,035 $24.21 6.49 $5,343,000
197,724 $19.73 5.53 $4,126,000
2004
Weighted-Average
Weighted-Average Rematning Aggregate
Shares Exercise Price Contractual Term Intrinsic Value
305,343 $18.97
74,250 41.00
(22,937} 16.70
356,656 $23.86 7.45 $5,265,179
176,380 $19.33 6.25 $3,353,5688

The weighted-average grant-date fair value of options granted during the year 2004 was $7.81. There were no options granted during the years 2006 or
2005. The total intrinsic value of options exercised during the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, was $1,042,000, $587,000, and

$479,000, respectively.
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A summary of the status of the Company’s shares subject fo unvested optlons under the Sl Plan as of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, and

changes during the years then ended, is presented below:

2006 2005 2004
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
- Average Average Average
Grant-Date Grant-Date Grant-Date
Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value
Unvested, beginning of year 127,311 $2.97 180,276 $6.00 165,464 $4.73
Granted - - - 74,250 8.57
Vasted {49,873) 575 {47,340) 458 (59,438) 478
Forfeited {5.063) 6.04 {5,625} 6.91 - -
Unvested, end of year 72,375 $5.83 127,311 $6.49 180,276 $6.00

As of December 31, 2008, there was $116,000 of total unrecognized compensation cost refated to unvested options granted under the S! Plan. That
cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of three years. The total fair value of shares subject to options that vested during the

years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, was $287

,000, $217,000, and $284,000, respactively.

The following table summarizes information about stock options under the S plan outstanding at December 31, 20086;

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted-Average
Range of Exercise Number Remaining Weighted-Average Number Weighted-Average
Prices Quistanding  Contractual Life Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price
Below $16.00 63,002 297 $14.05 63,002 $14.05
$16.00 to $40.00 146,439 6.09 $22.62 110,346 $21.26
Above $40.00 67,219 7.96 $41.00 30,937 $41.00
276,660 5.83 $25.13 204,285 $22.03

Note 16 - Income Taxes

The components of federal and state income tax expense (benefit) for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 were as follows:

Current

Federal

State

Total Current
Deferred

Federal

State

Total Deferred
Total

2006 2005 2004
$4,435 $4,337 $3,644
257 553 719
4,692 4,890 4,363
299 198 156

1 40 22
340 238 178
$5.032 55,128 $4,541
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Recorded income tax expense differs from the expected tax expense (computed by applying the applicable statutory U.S. federal tax rate of 36% to
income before income taxes). During 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Company was in a graduated tax rate position. The principal reasons for the difference
are as follows:

2006 2005 2004

Expected income taxes o : $5,264 $5,227 $5,002
Effects of: _ .

Tax-exempt income o {434) {433) (530}
Nondeductible interest expense 45 34 32
Siate taxes, net of federal taxes 194 385 487
Other items 64 14 {350)
Effect of marginal tax rate (101) (99) (100}
Total $5,032 $5,128 $4.541

The Company reduced its accrual for taxes in 2004 by $355,000 based upon management's best estimate of future tax liability. There was no such
reduction to the 2006 or 2005 accruals. Tax returns filed with the Intemal Revenue Service and llinois Department of Revenue ara subject to review by
law under a three-year statute of limitations.

The tax effects of the temporary diferences that gave rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred lax liabilities at December 31,
2006 and 2005 are presented below:

2008 2005
Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for loan losses $2226 $1,808
Available-for-sale investment securities - 472
Deferred compensation 833 759
Supplemental retirement 314 299
Depreciation 51 103
Other 136 79
Total gross deferred tax assets $ 3,560 $ 3,520
Deferred tax liabilities:
Daferred loan cosls $ 121 $ 140
Goodwill 637 503
Prepaid expenses 106 115
FHLB stock dividend 331 510
Core deposit premium amortization 176 115
Purchase accounting 805 44
Accumulated accretion 193 67
Other 36 59
Available-for-sale investment securities 12 -
Total gross deferred tax fiabilities $2417 $ 1,553
Net deferred tax assets $ 1,143 $ 1,967

Net deferred tax assets are recorded in other assets on the consolidated balance sheets. No vaiuation allowance related to deferred tax assets has
been recorded at December 31, 2006 and 2005 as management believes il is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will be fully realized.




Note 17 - Dividend Restrictions

Banking regutations impose restrictions on the ability of First Mid Bank to pay dividends to the Corhpany. At Dacember 31, 2006, regulatory approval
would have been.required for aggregate dividends from First Mid Bank to the Company in excess of approximately $3.7 million. The amount of such
dividends that could be paid is further restricted by the limitations of sound and prudent banking principles.

Note 18 - Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

First Mid Bank enters into financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the financing needs of its
cuslomers. These financial instruments include lines of credit, letters of credit and other commitments to extend credit. Each of these instruments
involves, to varying degrees, elements of credit, and interest rate and liquidity risk in excess of the amounts recognized in the consolidated balance
sheets. The Company uses the same credit policies and requires similar collateral in approving fines of credit and commitments and issuing letters of
credit as it does in making loans. The exposure to credit losses on financial instruments is represented by the contractual amount of these instruments,
However, the Company does not anticipate any losses from these instruments.

The off-balance shest financial instruments whose contract amounts represent credit risk at December 31, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

2006 2005

Unused commitments including lines of credit:
Commercial real estate $ 32,197 $ 28,745
Commercial operating 50,453 46,012
Home Equity 17,021 16,160
Other 26,971 23,178
Total $126,642 $114,095
Standby letters of credit $5,244 $3,694

Commitments to originate credit represent approved commercial, residential real estate and home equity loans that generally are expected to be funded
within ninety days. Lines of credit are agreements by which the Company agrees to provide a borrowing accommodation up to a stated amount as long
as there is no violation of any condition established in the loan agreement. Both commitments to originate credit and lines of credit generally have fixed
expiralion dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since many of the fiens and some commitments are expected 1o expire
without being drawn upaon, the total amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Company to guarantes the financial performance of customers to third parties.
Standby letters of credit are primarily issued to facilitate trade or support horrowing arrangements and generally expire In ohe year or less. The credit
risk involved in issuing lefters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending credit facilities to customers. The maximum amount of cradit
that would be extended under letters of credit is equal to the total off-balance sheet contract amount of such instrument at December 31, 2006 and
2005. The Company's deferred revenue under standby letters of credit agreements was nominal,

Note 19—Related Party Transactions

Certain officers, directors and principal stockholdars of the Company and its subsidiaries, their immediate families or their affiliated companies (‘related
parties”} have loans with one or more of the subsidiaries. These loans are made in the ardinary course of business on substantially the same terms,
including interest and collateral, as those prevailing for comparable transactions with others. Loans to related parties tolaled approximatety $16,091,000
and $17,352,000 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Activity during 2006 was as follows:

Balance at December 31, 2005 $17,352
Naw loans 808
Loan repayments (2,069)
Balance at December 31, 2006 $16,091

Deposits from related parties held by First Mid Bank at December 31, 2006 and 2005 totaled $6,017,000 and $11,687,000, respectively.
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Note 20—Acquisitions

On May 1, 2006, the Company completed the acquisition, for $24 million in cash, of all of the outstanding common stock of Mansfield and its wholly-

owned subsidiary, Peoples State Bank of Mansfield, with locations in Mansfield, Mahomet and Weldon, [llinois, in order to expand ils market presence in
this area, The Company linanced the purchase price through a dividend of $5 million from First Mid Bank, an issuance of $10 million of trust preferred
securities and a $9.5 million draw on the Company's line of credit with The Northern Trust Company. Following the complation of the acquisition during
the third quarter of 2006, Mansfield merged with and into Peoples State Bank and Peoples State Bank merged with and into First Mid Bank. Following

the completion of these mergers, Mansfisld and Peoples ceased to exist and Peoples' operations were merged into First Mid Bank's.
The transaction has been accounted for as a purchase, and the results of operations of Mansfield and Peoples since the acquisition date have been
included in the consolidated financial statements. The following tabls summarizes the estimated fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities
assumed a! the date of this transaction:

Cash and cash equivalents
Investment securities

Loans

Less allowance for loan losses
Premises and equipment
Goodwill

Core deposit intangibles
Other asset

Total assets acquired

Deposits

Deferred income taxes
Other liabilities

Total liabilities assumed
Net assats acquired

$12,193
52,740
55,770
{1,405)
1,465
8,329
3132
1,636

133,860

108,114
869
622

109,605

$ 24,955

Transaction costs related to the completion of the transaction were approximately $255,000. The fair value of deposits acquired in the transaction

exceeded the book value, resulting in a core deposil intangible asset of $3,132,000, which is being amortized over 10 years. The lotal fair value of the

assets and fiabflities acquired exceeded the book value, resulting in goodwill of $8,329,000, which is not subject to amortization. The core daposit
intangibles and goodwill are not deductible for tax purposes.

The following unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information presents the results of operations of the Company, including the effects of

the purchase accounting adjustments, issuance of trust preferred securities and bank loan, had the acquisition taken place at the beginning of each

year.

Net interest income
Provision for loan losses
Non-interest income
Non-interest expense

Income before income taxes
Income tax expense

Net income

Earnings per share
Basic
Diluted

Basic weighted average shares outstanding
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding

For the yearended  For the year ended
Dacember 31,2006  December 31, 2005
$31,806 $31,946

800 1,171

13,605 13,183

29,331 28,374

15,280 15,584

5233 5,244

$10,047 $10,340

$2.31 $2.34

$2.28 $2.27

4,340,215 4,423,186
4,411,518 4,547,667




The unaudited pra forma condensed combined financial statements do not reflect any anticipated cost savings and revenus enhancements.
Additionally, the income statement for the yaar 2008 includes merger-related expenses. Accordingly, the pro forma results of operations of the
Company as of and after the merger may not be indicative of the results that aclually would have occurred if the merger had been in effect during the
periods presented or of the results that may be attained in the future. '

Note 21 - Leases
The Company has several noncancellable operating leases, primarily for property rental of banking buildings, that expire over the next eleven years.
Thesa leases gensrally contain renewal options for periods ranging from one to five years. Rental expense for these leases was $458,000, $421,000

and $296,000 for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Future minimum lease paymants under operating leases are:

Operating Leases
2007 3378
2008 460
2009 460
2010 404
2011 405
Thereafter 1,633
Total minimum lease payments $3,740

Nota 22 - FDIC One-time Assessment Credit

Effective November 17, 2006, the FDIC implemented a one-time ¢redit of $4.7 billion to eligible institutions. The purpese of the credit is to recognize
contributions made by certain institutions to capitalize the Bank Insurance Fund and Savings Association Insurance Fund, which have now been
merged into the Deposit Insurance Fund. First Mid Bank is an eligible institution and has received notice from the FDIC that its share of the credit is
$702,000. This amount is not reflected in the accompanying financial statements as it represents contingent future credits against future insurance
assessment payments. As such, the timing and ultimate recoverability of the one-lime credit may change.
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Note 23— Parent Company Only Financlal Statemants

Presented below are condensed balance sheets, statements of income and cash flows for the Company:

First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc. (Parent Company)

Balance Sheets
December 31, ‘ 2006 2005
Assets .
Cash $ 100 $ 2772
Premises and equipment, net 649 677
Investment in subsidiarias 105,268 83,330
Other assets 3,766 3,331
Total Assets $109,783 $90,110

Liabilities and Stockholders' equity

Liabilities
Dividends payable $1,123 $1,143
Debt 31,620 15,810
Cther iabilities 1,254 831
Total Liabilities 33,997 17,784
Stockholders’ equity 75,786 72,326
Total Liabilitles and Stockholders’ equity $109,783 $90,110

First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc. {Parent Company})
Statements of Income '

Years ended December 31, . 2006 2005 2004

Income:

Dividends from subsidiaries $15,469 $8,506 $5,156

Other income 75 38 104

15,544 8,944 5,260

Operating expenses 3,362 2,383 2,212
Income before income taxes and equity )

in undistributed eamings of subsidiaries 12,182 6,561 3,048
Income tax benefit 1,353 930 1,202
Income before equity in undistributed

eamings of subsidiaries 13,535 7,491 4,250
Equity in undistributed eamings of subsidiaries {3,526) 2316 5,501
Net income $10,008 $9,807 $9,751
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First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc. (Parent Company)
Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, ' 2006 2005 2004

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $10,009 $9,807 $9,751
Adjustments to reconcile net income 10 net

cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation, amortization, accrelion, net 46 10 7
Equity in undistributed eamings of

subsidiaries 3,526 (2,316) (5,501)
(Increase) decrease in other assels (569) (690) 209
(Decrease) increase in other liabilities 423 370 (631)

Net cash provided by operating activities 13,435 7,181 3,835
Cash flows from investing activities:

Cash paid in acquisition (24,255) - -
Net cash used in investing activities (24,255) - -
Cash flows from financing activities:

Repayment of debt {10,500) (3,100) (11,700}

Proceeds from debt 16,000 4,000 6,675

Issuance of subordinated debt 10,310 . 10,000

Proceeds from issuance of common stock 1,004 937 802

Purchase of treasury stock {7.152) (4,851) {10,365)

Dividands paid on common stack (1,514} (1,431) (954)
Net cash provided by (used in} financing activities 8148 (4,445) (5,542)
(Decrease) increase in cash (2,672) 2,736 (1,707}
Cash at beginning of year 2,772 36 1,743
Cash at end of year $ 100 $2772 $ 36




Note 24 - Quarterty Financial Data - Unaudited

The following table presents summarized quarterly data for each of the two years ended December 31:

Selected operations data:

Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income
Provision for loan losses

Nst interest income after provision for loan losses
Other income
Other expense

Income before income taxes
Income taxes

Net income

Basic eamings per share
Diluted earmings per share

Selected operations data:

Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income
Provision for loan losses

Net interest income after provision for loan losses
Other income
Other expense

Income before income taxes
Income taxes

Net income

Basic eamings per share
Diluted eamings per share

Quarters ended in 2006

March 31 June 3¢ September 30 December 31 _
$11,859 $13,651 $14,804 $15,242
4719 5,886 6,961 7,146
7,140 7,765 7,843 8,096

193 211 171 185

6,947 7,554 7,672 7,911
3,133 M5 3,368 3,464
6,529 7,137 7,373 7,384
3,551 3,832 3,667 3,991
1,147 1,310 1,234 1,341

§ 2,404 $2,522 $2,433 $ 2,650
$0.55 $0.58 $0.56 $0.62
$0.54 $0.57 $0.55 . $0.61

Quarters ended in 2005
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31

$10,424 $10,873 $11433 $11,850
3,349 3,651 4,184 4,503
7,075 7,222 7,249 7,347

- 187 150 213 541
6,888 7072 7,036 6,806
3,176 3,068 3137 3,137
6,306 6,494 6,393 6,192
3,758 3,646 3,780 3751
1,323 1,284 1,335 1,186

$ 2435 $2,362 $ 2,445 $ 2,565
$0.55 $0.53 $0.55 $0.59
$0.54 $0.52 $0.54 $0.56
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Audit Committee, Board of Directors and Stockholders
First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, inc.
Mattoon, lllincis

Woe have audited the accompanying consolidated batance sheets of First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc. as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the
related consolidaled statements of income, changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended December 31,
2006. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred lo above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of First Mid-Illinois
Bancshares, Inc. as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended
December 31, 2008, in conformily with accounting principals generally accepted in the United States of America.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the effectiveness of First
Mig-lllinois Bancshares, Inc.'s intemal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006 based on criteria established in Intema! Control -

Integrated Framework issued by the Committes of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission {COSQ), and our report dated March 7,
2007 expressed unqualified opinions on management's assessment and on the effectiveness of the Company's intemnal controt over financial reporting.

8 KD/ Lo

Decatur, lllinois
March 7, 2007
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors
First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders’ equity and cash flows of First Mid-illinois Bancshares,
Inc. and subsidiaries {the Company) for the year ended December 31, 2004. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these consolidated financia! statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United States). Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to cbtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the aforementioned consolidated financial statements present fairty, in all material respects, the results of operations and the cash flows

of First Mid-llinois Bancshares, Inc. and subsidiaries for the year ended December 31, 2004, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounling
principles.

- KPMme P

Chicago, llinois
March 8, 2005
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ITEM9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

The information called for by Item 9 with respect to changes in accountants is incorporated by reference to the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2007
Annual Meeting of the Company's shareholders under the caption “Independent Public Accountants.”

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Dlsclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company's management carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of the chief executive officer and the chief
financial officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company's disclosura controls and procedures {as such term is defined in Rules
13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) as of December 31, 2006. Based upon that evaluation, the chief executive officer along with the
chief financial officer concluded that the Company's disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31, 2006, are effective in timely alerting them to
material information relating to the Company (including its consolidated subsidiaries) required to be included in the Company’s periodic filings under the
Exchange Act.

Management's Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate intemal control over financial reporting for the Company. The
Company’s interal control over financial reporting is a process designed under the supervision of the Company's chief executive officer and chief
financial officer to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the Company’s financial statements
for extemal reparting purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Management assessed the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006 based on the criteria set
farth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (*COSG") in “internal Control—Integrated Framework.” Based on the
assessment, management determined that, as of December 31, 2006, the Company's internal control over financial reporting is effective, based on
those criteria. Management's assessment of the sffectiveness of the Company’s intemal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006 has
been audited by BKD, LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report following.

March 7, 2007

lilodlln, o Al
Prasident and Chief Executive Officer

B [yrand
W fr \1“‘#&)74
Michae! L. Taylor
Chist Financial Officer
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Audit Committee, Board of Directors and Stockholders
First Mid-}llinois Bancshares, Inc.
Mattoon, lliinois

We have audited management's assessment, included in the accompanying Management's Report, that First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc. maintained
effective internal contro! over financial reporting as of December 31, 2008, based on criteria established in Intemal Contro! - Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company's management is responsible for
maintaining effective intemal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal contral over financial reporting. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on management's assessment and an opinion on the effectivensss of the Company’s intemal control over
financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit In accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective intemal control over financial reporting was maintained in all
material respects. An audit includes obtaining an understanding of intemal control over financial reporting, evaluating management's assessment,
festing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. '

A company's intemal control over financial reporting i a process designed 1o provide reasanable assurance regarding the reliabiiity of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company'’s
internal contro! over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable datail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and {3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Bacause of its inherent limitations, imemal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation
of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deleriorate.

In our opinion, management's assessment that First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc. maintained effective intemnal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006, Is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on criteria established in Intemal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsering Organizalions of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Also, in our opinion, First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc. maintained, in all
material respects, effective intemal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control—
integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United States), the consolidated balance
sheels of First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the related consolidated statements of income,

changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2006, and our report dated March 7, 2007
expressed an unqualified opinion thergon.

8 KDJ [

Decatur, llinois
March 7, 2007
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Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in the Company’s intemal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Company's fourth fiscal quarter of 2006 that
have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

PART Il

ITEM 10. IRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY

The information called for by ltem 10 with respect to directors and direclor nominees is incorporated by reference 1o the Company’s Proxy Statement for
the 2007 Annual Meeting of the Company’s sharehoiders under the captions “Proposal 1 - Election of Directors” and “Section 16 — Beneficial
Ownership Reporting Compliance.”

The information called for by Item 10 with respect to executive officers is incorporated by reference to Par  hereof under the caption *Supplemental
Item — Executive Officers of the Company.”

The information called for by ltem 10 with respect to audit committee financial expert is incorporated by reference to the Company's Proxy Statement for
the 2007 Annual Meeting of the Company's shareholders under the caption “Report of the Audit Commitiee to the Board of Directors.”

The Company has adopted a code of ethics for senior financial management applicable 1o the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the
Company. This code of ethics is pested on the Company's website. In the event that the Company amends or waives any provisions of this code of
ethics, the Company intends to disclose the same on its website at

www firgtmid.com.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

3

The information called for by Item 11 is incorporated by reference to the Company's Proxy Statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of the Company's
shareholders under the captions “Executive Compensation,” “Non-qualified Deferred Compensation,” Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change
in Control of the Company,” “Directors’ Compensation,” Corporate Govemance Matters-Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation,”
and *Compensation Committee Report.”

74




ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information called for by ltem 12 with respect to equity compensation plans is provided in the table below.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

Number of securities to be Number of securities remaining
issited upon exercise of Waighted-average exercise available for future issuance under
outstanding options price of outstanding options equity compensation plans
Plan category (a) {b) {c)
Equity compensation plans approved by
security holders:
(A} Deferred Compensation Plan - - 291,537 (1)
{B} Stock Incentive Plan 276,660 (2) $25.13 (3) 47,063 (4)
Equity compensation plans not approved by
security holders (5) - -
Total ) 276,660 $25.13 338,600

(1) Consists of shares issuable with respect to participant deferral contributions invested in common stock.
{2} Consists of stock options.

{3) Represents the weighted-average exercise price of outstanding stock options.

(4) Consists of stock option and/or restricted stock.

(5) The Company does not maintain any equity compensation plans not approved by stockhoiders.

The Company's equity compensation plans approved by security holders consist of the Deferred Compensation Plan and the Stock Incentive Plan.
Additional information regarding each plan is available in “ltem 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuts of

Qperations — Stock Plans” and Note 15 - “Stock Option Plan” herein,

The information called for by Item 12 with respect to security ownership is incorporated by reference to the Company's Proxy Statement for the 2007

Annual Meeting of the Company’s shareholders under the caption “Voting Securities and Principal Holders Thereof.”

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information called for by ltem 13 Is incorporated by reference to the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of the Company's
shareholders under the captions “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions” and “Corporate Governance Matters - Board of Directors.”

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information called for by ltem 14 is incorporated by reference to the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of the Company's

shareholders under the caption “Fees of Independent Auditors.”
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ITEM 15. EXHIBIT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

{a){1) and {2) -- Financia! Statements and Financial Statement Schedules
The ollowing consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedules of the Company are filed as pan of this document under item 8.
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data:
»  Consolidated Balance Sheats -- December 31, 2006 and 2005
»  Consolidated Statements of Income - For the Years Ended Dacember 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
»  Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity -- For the Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
>

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows — For the Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004.
{a){3} - Exhibits

The exhibits required by ltem 601 of Regulation S-K and filed herewith are listed in the Exhibit index that follows the Signature Page and immediately
precedes the exhibits filed.

76




SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Company has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

FIRST MID-ILLINOIS BANCSHARES, INC.
(Company)

Dated: March 7, 2007

By | 4l o £l

William S. Rowland
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below on the 7th day of March 2007, by the following
persons on behalf of the Company and in the capacities listed.

Signature and Yitle
Glotlen. f Akl

William S. Rowland, Chairman of the Board,
President and Chief Executive Officer and Director

B o
Mﬂ.ﬂ fr \Jmﬂpﬂ}b
Michael L. Taylor, Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

D00 2 Ll

Charles A. Adams, Director

e Bt

Kenneth R. Diepholz, Director

Joseph R. Dively, Director

AL ersim.

Steven L. Grissom, Director
Q,_;g £ wrwss j?-

Danie! E. Marvin, Jr., Director

AN

Gary W. Melvin, Director
setas Qo it

Sara Jane Preston, Director
5L

Ray A. Sparks, Director




Exhibit
Number

Exhibit Index to Annual Report on'Form 10-K
Description and Filing or Incorporation Reference

2.1

3.1

32

41

10.1

102

10.3

10.4

105

106

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

Agreement and Pian of Merger By and Among First Mid-illinois Bancshares, inc., First Mid Merger Company and Mansfleld Bancorp, inc.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2 to First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc.’s Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 15, 2006.

Restated Certificate of incorporation and Amendment to Restated Certificate of Incorporation of First Mid-lifinols Bancshares, Inc,
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(a) to First Mid-lliinois Bancshares, Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1987 (File No. 0-13368)

Restated Bylaws of First Mid-lilinois Bancshares, Inc. and Amendment therelo
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 te First Mid-lllincis Bancshares, Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2002 (File No. 0-13368)

Rights Agreement, dated as of September 21, 1999, between First Mid-illinois Bancshares, Inc. and Harris Trust and Savings Bank,
as Rights Agent

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to First Mid-lllincis Bancshares, Inc.'s Registration Slatement on Form 8-A fited with the SEC on
September 22, 1999

Empioyment Agreement between the Company and William S. Rowland
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to First Mid-llinois Bancshares, Inc.'s Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on December 16, 2004.

Employment Agreement between the Company and John W, Hedges
ncorporated by reterence to Exhibit 10,1 to First Mid-Winois Bancshares, Inc.'s Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on November 3, 2005.

First Amendment to Employment Agreement between the Company and John W. Hedges (Filed herewith)

Empioyment Agreement between the Company and Michael L. Taylor {Filed herewith)

Empioyment Agreement between the Company and Laurel G. Allenbaugh (Filed herewith)

Employment Agreement between the Company and Christie Wright {Filed herewith)

Employment Agreement between the Company and Kelly A. Downs {Filed herewith)

Employment Agreement between the Company and Stanley E. Gilliland (Filed herewith)

Employment Agreement between the Company and Robert Swift (Filed herewith)

Amended and Restated Deferred Compensation Plan

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to First Mid-illinois Bancshares, Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the for the year ended
December 31, 2005 (File Mo 0-13368)

1997 Stock Incentive Plan

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to First Mid-llinois Bancshares, Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the for the year ended
December 31, 1998 (File No 0-13368)

First Amendment {o 1997 Stock Incentive Plan

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to First Mid-llinois Bancshares, Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the for the year ended
December 31, 2005 (File No 0-13368)

Second Amendment to 1997 Stock Incentive Pian ’
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the for the year ended
December 31, 2005 (File No 0-13368)

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the for the year ended
December 31, 2005 {File No 0-13368)

First Amendment o Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to First Mid-Winois Bancshares, Inc.’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the for the year ended
December 31, 2005 (File No 0-13368)
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10.16 Participation Agreement (as Amended and Restated) to Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan between the Company and

14

211

231

232

A

312

321

32.2

William S. Rowland .. .

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to First Mid-llfinois Bancshares, In¢.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the for the year ended
December 31, 2005 (File No 0-13368)

Statement re: Computation of Eamings Per Share (Filed herawith)

Subsldiaries of the Comp;any {Filed herewith)

Consent of BKD LLP (Filed herewith)

Consent of KPMG LLP {prior year) (Filed herewith)

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief ananclai Officer pursuant to section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.5.C. sectlon 1350, as adopted pursuant to section 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. section 1350, as adopted pursuant to section 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxlay Act of 2002
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Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors
First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc.:

RE: Registration Statements

Registration No. 033-84404 on Form S-3
Registration No. 033-64061 on Form S-8
Registration No. 033-64139 on Form $-8
Registration No. 033-69673 on Form S-8

We consant to incorporation by refarence in the Registration Statements on Form S-3 and S-8 of First Mid-llinois Bancshares, Inc. of our reports dated
March 7, 2007, relating to the consolidated balance shests of First Mid-Iliinois Bancshares, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005
and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders’ equity and cash fiows for each of the two years in the period ended
December 31, 2006, and management’s assessment of the effectiveness of intemal control over financial reporting as of Decamber 31, 2006 and the
effectiveness of intemal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006 which reports appear in the December 31, 2006 annual raport on Fom
10-K of First Mid-lllincis Bancshares, Inc,

BKDI oo

Decatur, llinois
March 7, 2007




Exhibit 23.2

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors
First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, In¢.

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statement No. 033-84404 on Form S-3, and Registration Statemenls No. 033-64061, No.
033-64139, and No. 033-69673 on Form S-8 of First Mid-llinois Bancsharas, Inc. and subsidiaries of our repont dated March 9, 2005, with respect to the
consalidaled statements of income, changes in stockholders’ equity and cash flows of First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc and subsidiaries for the year
ended December 31, 2004, which report appears in the December 31, 2006 annual report on Form 10-K of First Mid-lliinais Bancshares, Inc.

KPMme UP

Chicago, lllinois
March 7, 2007




Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION

[, William S. Rowland, President and Chisf Executive Officer, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledgs, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit o state a material
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this repon;

3. Based on my knowltedge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this repor, fairty present in
all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the
periods presented in this report;

4.  The registrant's other certifying officer and t are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and intemnal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a)

{c

@

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be
designed under our suparvision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those enities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prapared;

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such intemal control over financial reporting
to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the reqgistrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presentsd in this report
our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosura controls and procedures, as of the end of the period
covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's intemnal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter {the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual
report} that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's intemal control
over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intarnal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

@)

{b)

Date: March 7, 2007

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of intemal contrel aver financial
reporting which are reasonably likely lo adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize
and report financial information; and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees whe have a significant role
in the registrant's intemnal control over financial reporting.

b, f Ml D

William S. Rowland

President and Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION

I, Michael L. Taylor, Chief Financial Officer, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of First Mid-illinois Bancshares, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect te the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, resulls of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)} and internal controd over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f)
and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a)

(o)

(c)

(d

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularly during the peried in which this report is being prepared;

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal contro! over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure contrels and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on
such evaluation; and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's intemal control over financial reperting that occurred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report} that has materially alfected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s intemal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intemal control over financial reporting,
. to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions}..

(@)

{b)

Date: March 7, 2007

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of intemal control over financial reporting which are
reascnably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
interal control over financial reporting.

Wichas! €, Jaylor.

Michaei L. Taylor

Chief Financial Officer



. Exhibit 32.1

CertHication pursuant to
18 U.S.C. section 1350,
as adopted pursuant to
section 806 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of First Mid-lilinois Bancshares, Inc. (the “Company”) on Farm 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2006 (the
“Report”), |, William S. Rowland, as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company certify, pursuant to 18 UL.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to
§ 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

{1} The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13{a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2} The information contained in the Report faidy presents, in all matenial respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the
Company.

Date; March 7, 2007

bl f AP

William S. Rowland
President and Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 32.2

Certification pursuant to
18 U.S.C. section 1350,
as adopted pursuant to
section 806 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of First Mid-lllinois Bancshares, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2006 {the
“Report”), | Michael L. Taylor, as Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 806 of the
Sarbanes-Oxtey Act of 2002, that;

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13{a} or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the
Company.

Date: March 7, 2007

Wichad £, Jayfor.

Michaet L. Taylor
Chief Financial Officer
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COMMUNITY BANKING DIRECTORS
FIRST MID-ILLINOIS BANK & TRUST

ALTAMONT
Ruth Ann Hoffmeister, Retired

Darrell J. Kuhns, Farmer

Dale A, Loue, Farmer

Gerald L. Quade, Farmer

Donald L. Wendling, Owner, Don’s Engraving

ARCOLA

Lynda K. Fishel, former Mayor of Arcola

Fred C. Helmuth, President/CEO, Okaw Buildings, Inc.
Dan C. Miller, Farmer

CHARLESTON

John S. Inyart, Owner/President, Charleston-Mattoon Midas
Michael J. Lanman, President/Co-Owner, Lanman Qil Co., Inc.
Charles R. Maris, M.D., Physician

Sara J. Preston, Retired Bank Exscutive

L. Stephen Whitley, Retired

EFFINGHAM

C. Ron Greene, CFO, Effingham Truck Sales, inc.
Jytte Leventhal, Community Leader

Paul O. Wendling, Chairman, Direct Lines, Inc.

MADISON COUNTY

David L. Butler, VP, Johnson Properties, Inc.

Stephen G. Eovaldi, Principal, Eovaldi Caciano & Co., PC.
Brant D. Frey, Presidert, E.F. Express & Frey Transporiation, Inc.
Roger L. Fulton, M.D., Physician

Barbora A. lohannes, Refired

Thomas V. Korte, Vice President, The Korte Company

Jomes W. Tischhouser, Farmer

MONTICELLO

Kelly R. Finet, Owner, Kelly’s Accounting Service

Ken R. Hermann, Farmer

Thomas H. Walsh, Farmer

Richard L. Wright, Owner, Mackey-Wright Funeral Home

NEQGA

Richard L. Peters, Farmer & Owner/Operator, Pelers & Sons Trucking

Roland D. Rentfrow, Farmer & Qwner/Operator, Rentfrow Building Supply
David J. Sudkamp, Owner/QOperator, Sudkamp Plumbing, Electric & Heating
Redney J. Williamsan, Former

SULLIVAN

Kurt W. VanDeursen, Owner, Ace Hardware of Sullivan
Terry P Warren, Farmer & Calerer

Ronald D. White, Phermacist

TUSCOLA

Loverl Byers, Retired

Stanley L. Cross, Retired

Stephen P Hilgendorf, Co-Owner, FH. Jones Lumber Co.

THANK YOU

After having served on our
Board of Directors since
1966, Richard A. Lumpkin
retired during 2006, We
thank him for his many
years of loyal service and
dedication.




BANKING CENTERS

ALTAMONT

101 West Washington
Altamont, lllinois 62411
618.483.5151

ARCOLA

324 South Chesinut
Arcola, Wlinois 61910
217-268-5700

CHAMPAIGN

2229 South Neil Street
Champaign, Illinois 61820
217.359.9837

CHARLESTON

500 West Lincoln Avenue
701 Sixth Street

EIU Siudent Union
Chorleston, lllingis 61920
2i7-345-3977

DECATUR

111 East Main
Decatur, lllinois 62523
217-423-7700

DE LAND

220 North Highway Avenue
De Land, llincis 61839
217-664.3311

EFFINGHAM

202 North Keller Drive
EHingham, lilinois 62401
217.342-6111

HIGHLAND
12616 State Route 143
1301 Broadway
Highland, lllincis 62249
618-654-1111

._First

—=— Mid-Illinois

v Ban'c'shares,"lnc:

MAHOMET

502 East Oak
Mahomet, Hlinois 61853
217-586-3450

MANSFIELD

1 Jetferson

Mansfield, lllinois 61854
217-489-2271

MARYVILLE

2930 North Center Sireet
Maryville, lllincis 62062
618-288-5500

MATTOON

1515 Charleston Avenue
1500 Lafayette Avenue

333 Broadway Avenue East
1504A Lake Land Bouleverd
Metioon, lllinois 61938
217.234-7454

MONTICELLO

100 West Washington
219 West Center Sireat
Monticello, lllinocis 41856
217-762-2111

NEOGA

102 East Sixth Streei
Neoga, lllinois 62447
217-895-2226

POCAHONTAS

103 Park Street
Pocahontas, lllinois 62275
618-669-2277

SULLIVAN

200 South Hamilton

IGA Store - 435 South Hamilton
Sullivan, lllinois 61951
217-728-4311

mansfield ? @Mohomot

Champaign
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Weldon 4 Y
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Monﬁcello?

Decotur P P Tuscolo
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Taylorville ullivan g
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?Ncngu
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TAYLORVILLE

200 North Main
Toylorville, lllinois 62568
217-824-9855

TUSCOLA

410 South Main Street
Tuscola, lllinois 61953
217-253-3344

URBANA

601 South Vine Street
Urbena, Illineis 61801
217-367-8451

WELDON

490 West Maple
Weldon, Illinois 61882
217.736-2294

END




